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BEFORE THE
PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION OF OREGON

KOOTENAI ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE,
INC.,
Complainant,

Docket No. UM 1572

Vs. COOPERATIVE, INC.”S MOTION

IDAHO POWER COMPANY, FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT

)
)
% KOOTENAI ELECTRIC
)
Defendant. %

l. INTRODUCTION

Kootenai Electric Cooperative, Inc. (“Kootenai”) hereby moves the Public Utility
Commission of Oregon (the “OPUC”), pursuant to Oregon Administrative Rule 860-001-0420
and Oregon Rule of Civil Procedure 47, to grant Kootenai summary judgment on the sole claim
in the Complaint. Pursuant to the Public Utility Regulatory Policies Act of 1978 (“PURPA”)
Kootenai’s Fighting Creek Landfill Gas to Energy qualifying facility (“QF”) is entitled to the
OPUC Schedule 85 power purchase agreement (“PPA”) or another legally enforceable obligation
consistent with the Schedule 85 terms and rates in effect at the time Kootenai obligated itself.

Kootenai’s QF is located in Northern Idaho and will use the transmission system of
Avista Corporation (“Avista”) to deliver electrical output to a point where Idaho Power’s and
Avista’s systems are interconnected near Imnaha, Oregon. That is the point of delivery between
the two utilities on the 108-mile-long transmission line from Avista’s Lolo Substation in Idaho,
to Idaho Power’s Oxbow Substation in Oregon. Idaho Power’s sole defense thus far raised
before the OPUC is that the point of delivery for this transaction is at Avista’s Lolo Substation in
the State of Idaho, and therefore the OPUC rules and rates do not apply. This argument is
misleading, at best. The governing Interconnection Agreement between Idaho Power and Avista

expressly states the point of delivery is the point in change in ownership of the line. The
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utilities’ regulatory filings and Idaho Power’s own admissions establish that the point at Imnaha,
Oregon is the point that not only delineates the change in ownership of the transmission line, but
also delineates the change in allocation of line losses, the change in the utility responsible for
interconnection agreements with QFs, and the change in the utility responsible for operation and
maintenance of the line. Further, under Avista’s Open Access Transmission Tariff (“OATT”),
Kootenai must pay transmission rates and line losses that include embedded within them the cost
of using Avista’s transmission facilities up to Imnaha, Oregon.

The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission’s (“FERC”) regulations implementing
PURPA require state utility commissions to compel a utility to purchase QF output wheeled over
a third party utility’s transmission system as if the QF were directly interconnected to the
purchasing utility. 18 C.F.R. § 292.303(d). The OPUC’s rules implementing PURPA therefore
apply just as if Kootenai’s QF were directly interconnecting to Idaho Power at Imnaha, Oregon.
To deny Kootenai’s proposed transaction would violate the Dormant Commerce Clause of the
United States Constitution by excluding an out-of-state QF from participating in the distinct
PURPA and renewable energy credit (“REC”) markets created by the State of Oregon. Kootenai
respectfully requests that the OPUC require Idaho Power to purchase Kootenai’s QF output
pursuant to the terms and rates in the standard OPUC Schedule 85 PPA executed by Kootenai.

1. FACTUAL BACKGROUND

A. Background Regarding the Lolo-Oxbow Line Over Which Kootenai Will Deliver to
Idaho Power’s Electrical System at Imnaha, Oregon

The critical facts in this case regard the point of delivery from Avista’s electrical system
to Idaho Power’s electrical system. See Amended Answer at § 2. The two utilities’ sole
interconnection dates to a 1958 Interconnection Agreement, which is still in effect in relevant

parts and on file with FERC.
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In 1958, Idaho Power, Washington Water Power Company (now Avista), and Pacific
Power and Light Company (now PacifiCorp) entered into an Interconnection Agreement. See
Affidavit of Peter J. Richardson (“Richardson Affidavit”) at Exhibit 1 at pp. 14-75 (containing
the 1958 Interconnection Agreement and all subsequent amendments thereto). The utilities
agreed to construct transmission facilities to allow for deliveries between each other. See id. at
pp. 27-28. ldaho Power agreed to construct a 230 kilovolt (“kv”) line from its Browlee and
Oxbow substations in Oregon to a point located on the bank of the Snake River at a location
known as Divide Creek in Idaho, and Avista agreed to construct a 230 kv line from Divide Creek
to its Lolo Substation near Lewiston, Idaho. Id.

The 1958 Interconnection Agreement states: “The Points of Delivery for energy supplied

between the parties hereto, unless otherwise specified, shall be at the place and in the

interconnecting circuit between the parties where ownership and control of the facilities

changes.” Id. at p. 28 (emphasis added). The 1958 Interconnection Agreement’s provision
regarding metering requires “making adjustments for line losses.” Id. The 1958 Interconnection
Agreement also requires each utility to indemnify the others for occurrences on its side of the
Points of Delivery. Id. at p. 30.

In 1958, Idaho Power and Avista also executed a Transmission Line Agreement
regarding the 20.23 mile section of the Lolo-Oxbow line which spanned from Divide Creek, at
the Idaho-Oregon State border, to a location defined as Idaho Power’s engineer station at
Imnaha, Oregon. See id. at pp. 63-65. Avista agreed to pay Idaho Power to construct, operate,
and maintain this section of the line, and Idaho Power agreed to transfer all power scheduled by
Avista over the section. Id. With the advent of FERC-mandated open access to transmission,

the utilities construed the 1958 Interconnection Agreement and Line Agreement in a manner
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such that “capacity over the [Divide Creek to Imnaha section of the] line is posted on Avista’s
[Open Access Same Time Information System (“OASIS”)] as available transmission capacity on
the Avista transmission system.” Complaint at Exhibit 102 at pp. 12, 14. The 1958 Line
Agreement also gave Avista the option to purchase the line from Divide Creek to Imnaha.
Richardson Affidavit at Exhibit 1 at pp. 64-65. Avista exercised its option to purchase that
section in 2000. Complaint at Exhibit 102 at pp. 4-5, 8, 30-31. The utilities represented to
FERC that, “After the transfer of the facilities, the line will continue to be used in the same way,
and Avista will continue to post the available transmission capacity on its OASIS.” 1d. at 12, 14.
FERC approved the sale. Id. at pp. 38-39. Idaho Power even admits in its Answer in this case
“that transmission capacity over the Divide Creek to Imnaha portion of the 230 kV Lolo-Oxbow
Line is posted on Avista’s OASIS site.” Amended Answer at  40.

In 2003, Idaho Power filed an amended version of the 1958 Interconnection Agreement
with FERC, which still defines the point of delivery as the point in change in ownership, and
Idaho Power admits that the 1958 Interconnection Agreement is still in effect. See Richardson
Affidavit at Exhibit 1 at pp. 1-84, 127-128.* Idaho Power also has confirmed that to this date
“Avista’s share of line losses are imputed to Imnaha through metering compensation.” Id. at pp.
118-119. Also, “ldaho Power admits that Avista has responsibility for operation and
maintenance of the line from Lolo Substation to a location near Imnaha, Oregon . ...” Amended
Answer at § 37. ldaho Power even admits that a “request for interconnection between Lolo
substation and Imnaha would be made to Avista.” Richardson Affidavit at Exhibit 1 at p. 117.

Idaho Power cannot identify any agreements filed with FERC to change the point of delivery, let

! The amendment removed a service schedule that provided each utility with the right to transmission

services across each of the other utilities’ entire system without additional charge, but its termination did not amend
or alter the definition of points of delivery for the Lolo-Oxbow line or other terms set forth in the 1958
Interconnection Agreement. Id. at pp. 54-56, 71-75.
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alone allocation of line losses, operation and maintenance, or liability, for electricity delivered
over the Lolo-Oxbow interconnection. See id. at pp. 1, 86, 118-121, 127- 129, 133.

The separation is perhaps best depicted by the map below from one of Idaho Power’s

own public presentations?:

Transmission System Map
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Idaho Power’s transmission system ends at Imnaha, Oregon, where the solid line becomes a

dashed line representing “Other Utility Lines.” ldaho Power’s transmission system (depicted by

2 The inserted map is subject to official notice pursuant to O.A.R. 860-001-0460(1)(a) and O.R.S. §
40.065(2). The map is publicly available on Idaho Power’s wind integration website at
http://www.idahopower.com/pdfs/AboutUs/PlanningForFuture/wind/windWorkshop031611.pdf, slide 8, last
accessed April 27, 2012. The map has been altered only to insert the arrow to Imnaha, Oregon.
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a solid line) does not reach north into Idaho towards the Lolo Substation. Indeed, Lolo
Substation is so far removed from lIdaho Power’s electrical system (over 60 miles) that it is not
even included on Idaho Power’s own map of its transmission system.

B. Kootenai’s QF Project And Its Attempts To Secure A QF PPA

Kootenai’s Fighting Creek Landfill Gas Station is located at the Kootenai County Solid
Waste Facility, near Bellgrove, Idaho. Affidavit of Doug Elliott (“Elliott Affidavit”) at 4. The
County produces methane gas from decomposition of waste interned at the landfill, and sells that
gas to Kootenai to generate renewable electricity through two 1.6 megawatt (“MW?”) generators,
for a maximum electrical capacity of 3.2 MW. Id. at 5. Kootenai self-certified the project as a
QF in FERC Docket No. QF11- 178. See Amended Answer at { 20.

Kootenai’s QF is directly interconnected to Kootenai’s own electric distribution system.
Elliott Affidavit at § 7. Kootenai’s electrical distribution system is interconnected with Avista’s
system at several locations in the State of Idaho. Id. at § 8. Kootenai has executed an
Interconnection Agreement with Avista, which governs deliveries of the QF’s output to Avista’s
system. Id. at {1 10-15; see also Complaint at Exhibit 101.

Kootenai attempted for several months to enter into a long-term PPA with Avista for sale
of the electrical output at a point of delivery in the State of Idaho using the Idaho Public Utilities
Commission’s (“Idaho PUC”) implementation of PURPA. Elliott Affidavit at 1 9-10 and
Attached CD.? Kootenai and Avista agreed on all terms other than terms addressing ownership

of non-energy environmental attributes of the generation, such as RECs. Id. at 1116-21.

3 Mr. Elliott’s Affidavit includes a CD with correspondence between Kootenai and Avista. Due to the

volume of the materials, Kootenai has included it on CD rather than as a paper filing. The same documents were
provided to Idaho Power in discovery and the CD contains the same labeling and page numbering as in the
discovery response. The documents regard amendment of the pre-existing Interconnection Agreement to
accommodate QF deliveries and negotiations for a long-term PPA with Avista (Kootenai Response No. 1
Attachments 1 and 2), as well as correspondence between Kootenai and Avista Transmission (Kootenai Response
No. 3 Attachment).
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Investor-owned utilities in Idaho have in the last year begun requiring clauses in QF PPAs that
cloud the title to the QF’s ownership to the environmental attributes, and the Idaho PUC has not
resolved the issue of whether the utilities’ insistence on these clauses is permissible. 1d.* Avista
insisted on a clause that clouded the QF’s title to the RECs throughout the term of the PPA. Id.
at 1 19. Kootenai will not own all of the environmental attributes of the Fighting Creek QF
generation under its fuel purchase agreement with Kootenai County. Id. at 20. Therefore,
Kootenai could not agree to Avista’s RECs clause. Id. at | 21-22.

The OPUC has ruled that QFs retain the RECs pursuant to PPAs with standard rates. See
In Re Rulemaking, OPUC Order No. 05-1229, pp. 8-9, Docket No. AR 495 (2005); O.A.R. 860-
022-0075. Accordingly, Idaho Power’s OPUC Schedule 85 PPA contains an express waiver by
Idaho Power of RECs. See Complaint at Exhibit 103 at p. 214. Thus, Kootenai decided to sell
its output into the Oregon QF marketplace, and determined that transmission was available to
Idaho Power’s electrical system in Oregon. Elliott Affidavit at 1 22-23.

In October 2011, Kootenai contacted Avista Transmission to secure transmission rights
under Avista’s OATT for delivery to Idaho Power’s electrical system in Oregon over the Lolo-
Oxbow interconnection. 1d. at{{ 24-27 and Attached CD. Avista informed Kootenai’s
transmission consultant that, although the physical point of metering for deliveries over the Lolo-
Oxbow line is at Avista’s Lolo Substation, Avista owns the transmission line up to Imnaha,
Oregon. Id. at § 28; Complaint at Exhibit 103 at p. 16. By the end of November 2011, Kootenai
had proceeded to obtain a Short Term Firm Point to Point Transmission Service Agreement and
Non-Firm Point to Point Transmission Service Agreement (“Short Term Transmission

Agreement”). Elliott Affidavit at 1 30; see also Complaint at Exhibit 103 at pp. 186-190. With

4 See also Idaho PUC Docket No. IPC-E-11-15 (containing an unresolved complaint by a QF challenging

Idaho Power’s insistence on a PPA clause clouding a QF’s title to RECs). Idaho PUC dockets and orders cited
herein can be viewed online at http://www.puc.idaho.gov/internet/cases/summary/IPCE1115.html.
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that umbrella agreement in place, Avista informed Kootenai it can quickly purchase short term
transmission for up to a year, and can secure a Long Term Firm Transmission Service
Agreement for a longer term within a few months. Elliott Affidavit at  31. Either option,
however, requires further irretrievable expenditures that Kootenai did not wish to incur prior to
Idaho Power’s agreement to accept and pay for deliveries pursuant to Schedule 85. Id. at § 32-
33.

On October 19, 2011, Kootenai sent Idaho Power a letter including all information
required in Schedule 85 to obtain a draft PPA. See Complaint at Exhibit 103 at pp. 1-10.
Kootenai explained to Idaho Power its understanding that the point in change in ownership on
the 230 kv Lolo-Oxbow line occurred in the State of Oregon and that would be the point of
delivery. Id. at pp. 6-7.° Kootenai also explained that the project would be online in early 2012.
Id. at pp. 3, 6-7.

Idaho Power’s response letter dated November 3, 2011 stated Kootenai must proceed
under the Idaho PUC’s PURPA rates, rules, and regulations - not those of Oregon. Id. at p. 12.
Immediately after sending the initial response letter, Idaho Power filed a Petition for Declaratory
Order with the Idaho PUC requesting that the Idaho PUC require that Kootenai’s requested QF
sale to Idaho Power be conducted pursuant to the Idaho PUC’s PURPA rules, rates, and
regulations. See Idaho PUC Case No. IPC-E-11-23. Idaho Power’s Petition and its subsequently
filed Comments in that docket took the position that the point of delivery was in ldaho, and

relied on the assertion that Idaho Power owned certain electrical components in the Lolo

> This initial communication expressed Kootenai’s understanding at that time that the point of change in

ownership occurred in the State of Oregon but “near the Lolo substation.” Upon further investigation as set forth
above, Kootenai now understands that the point in change in ownership and point of delivery for this transaction is
at Imnaha, Oregon, over 60 miles from Lolo Substation.
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Substation, including the meter for electric deliveries.® See id.

Kootenai persisted in its requests for use of OPUC Schedule 85 with letters sent
November 17, 2011, December 6, 2011, and December 27, 2011, and even completed the
Schedule 85 PPA for Idaho Power’s review and comment. See Complaint at Exhibit 103 at pp.
14-190, 193-258. Kootenai’s December 6 communication also included the executed
Interconnection Agreement with Avista and the executed Short Term Transmission Agreement
Kootenai with Avista. See id. at pp. 148-190. Kootenai stated that it would execute a Long
Term Firm Transmission Service Agreement with Avista once Idaho Power confirmed it will
accept and pay for deliveries under the Schedule 85 PPA. See id. at pp. 83-84. Idaho Power
consistently voiced opposition to the OPUC rules and rates, but requested no additional
information from Kootenai and made no comments on the PPAs Kootenai provided. See, e.g.,
id. at pp. 191-192. Thus, on December 27, 2011, once Idaho Power confirmed that transmission
capacity was available to accept and integrate Kootenai’s delivery, Kootenai sent an
unconditionally executed Schedule 85 PPA. See id. at pp. 193-258. Kootenai’s December 27,
2011 letter informed Idaho Power that Kootenai may need to secure a substitute power sale
contract with Avista terminable on short notice to allow for start-up testing in early 2012, should
Idaho Power continue to reject Kootenai’s attempts to sell pursuant to Schedule 85. See id. at pp.
194-195. Idaho Power did not change its position. See id. at pp. 259-260.

On January 3, 2012, Kootenai secured a contract to sell the QF’s electrical output to
Avista “as available” pursuant to 18 C.F.R. § 292.304(d)(1), rather than over a specified term

pursuant to 18 C.F.R. § 292.304(d)(2), during start-up testing. See Elliott Affidavit at § 43. This

6 Subsequently, Idaho Power realized while responding to Kootenai’s discovery requests in this docket that

Idaho Power does not in fact own the meter at Avista’s Lolo Substation, and Idaho Power amended its Answer in
this proceeding and filed a corrective letter filing in the Idaho proceeding to retract the prior assertion that it owns
the meter. The Idaho PUC has not ruled on Idaho Power’s Petition, and Kootenai has requested that it not rule
without the benefit of additional materials that are being obtained in this docket through discovery.
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“as available” PPA with Avista requires Avista to pay the lesser of Avista’s avoided cost rates or
85% of a market index price. Id. at 44. It expires by its terms at the end of 2012, but it also
allows Kootenai to terminate its obligation to sell with a 30-day notice to Avista. Id. at { 44.

On January 3, 2012, Kootenai also filed its Complaint against Idaho Power. Over a
month later, the OPUC prospectively terminated QFs’ access to the avoided cost rates requested
by Kootenai. See In Re Idaho Power Co., Order No. 12-042, OPUC Docket Nos. UE 244 and
UM 1575 (Feb. 14, 2012). Kootenai’s Fighting Creek plant has now come online as scheduled
and is currently selling at below market prices to Avista pursuant to the “as available” PPA.
Elliott Affidavit at J 47. Kootenai stands ready to terminate the “as available” PPA it executed
with Avista, and commence deliveries to Idaho Power as soon as the OPUC requires Idaho
Power to accept and purchase deliveries pursuant to the terms and rates in Schedule 85 to which
Kootenai obligated itself. 1d. at 11 45, 48-49.

1. REGULATORY BACKGROUND

This dispute falls under the OPUC’s implementation of PURPA’s mandatory purchase
requirements. Section 210(b) of PURPA and FERC’s implementing regulations require an
electric utility to enter into a long term contract to buy a QF’s electrical output at a rate equal to
the utility’s “avoided costs.” 16 U.S.C. § 824a-3 (a), (b), (d); 18 C.F.R. § 292.304(a), (b),
(d)(2)(i1). PURPA requires individual States to implement FERC’s regulations. FERC v.
Mississippi, 456 U.S. 742, 751, 759-61 (1982); Cedar Creek Wind, LLC, 137 FERC 61,006, { 27
(2011). Oregon law restates, and requires the OPUC to implement, PURPA’s mandatory
purchase provisions. O.R.S. 88 758.505-758.555. In Docket No. UM 1129, the OPUC updated
Oregon’s QF policies and required access to standard tariff contracts and published rates for

small QFs sized up to 10 MW. In re Staff’s Investigation into Electric Utility Purchases from
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Qualifying Facilities (“In re QF Investigation”), OPUC Docket No. UM 1129, Order No0.05-584,
pp. 16-17, 59 (2005). ldaho Power filed its Schedule 85 tariff with published avoided cost rates
at issue here updated effective December 22, 2010 in Advice No. 10-18.
V. LEGAL STANDARD

The OPUC rules allow for a motion for summary determination, and the OPUC looks to
the court rules in contested case proceedings unless inconsistent with the administrative rules.
O.A.R. 860-001-0000(1); O.A.R. 860-001-0420. Oregon Rule of Civil Procedure 47 governs
motions for summary judgment and provides: “The court shall grant the motion if the pleadings,
depositions, affidavits, declarations, and admissions on file show that there is no genuine issue of
material fact and that the moving party is entitled to prevail as a matter of law.” See Schiele v.
Montes, 231 Or.App. 43, 47-48, 218 P.3d 141, 143-44 (2009). “In this way, dilatory tactics
resulting from the assertion of unfounded claims or the interposition of specious denials or sham
defenses can be defeated, parties may be accorded expeditious justice, and some of the pressure
on court dockets may be alleviated.” Seeborg v. General Motors Corp., 284 Or. 695, 699, 588
P.2d 1100, 1102 (1978) (internal quotation omitted) (applying prior version of Oregon’s
summary judgment rule, which is consistent with the current version, see Jones v. General
Motors Corp., 325 Or. 404, 413, 939 P.2d 608, 613 (1997)).

V. ARGUMENT

A. FERC’s Regulations Require The OPUC To Compel Idaho Power To Purchase

Kootenai’s QF Output Transmitted To A Point Of Delivery To Idaho Power’s

Electrical System In The State Of Oregon Just As If Kootenai Were Directly

Interconnected At The Point Of Delivery In Oregon.

Section 210(f) of PURPA expressly requires states to implement FERC’s mandatory

purchase regulations. 16 U.S.C. § 824a-3(f); Mississippi, 456 U.S. at 760-61. And FERC’s

regulations require: “Each electric utility shall purchase . . . any electric energy and capacity
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which is made available from a qualifying facility: . . . (2) Indirectly to the electric utility in
accordance with paragraph (d) of this section.” 18 C.F.R. § 292.303(a)(2); accord O.R.S. §
758.525(2); O.A.R. 860-029-0030(1)(b). Paragraph (d) provides:

If a qualifying facility agrees, an electric utility which would otherwise be

obligated to purchase energy or capacity from such qualifying facility may

transmit the energy or capacity to any other electric utility. Any electric utility to

which such energy or capacity is transmitted shall purchase such energy or

capacity under this subpart as if the qualifying facility were supplying energy or

capacity directly to such electric utility. . . .

18 C.F.R. § 292.303(d) (emphasis added).

Subsequently, FERC has confirmed that a QF may utilize FERC’s orders and tariffs governing
open access to transmission to compel a purchase by any utility to which it can transmit its
output. Pub. Serv. Co. of N.H. v. N.H. Elec. Coop., Inc., 83 FERC { 61,224, 11 61,998 — 62,000
(1998).

Thus, the OPUC should treat this transaction the same as if Kootenai’s QF were directly
interconnecting to Idaho Power’s electrical system at the point of delivery where Avista will
transmit the QF output to Idaho Power’s electrical system. It is important to note that because
Kootenai is using a third party utility’s transmission system, this case is distinguishable from the
OPUC'’s recent decision not to enforce the PURPA rights of Idaho QFs seeking to use Idaho
Power’s transmission system to wheel to Idaho Power in Oregon for use of the OPUC Schedule

85. In Re Tumbleweed Energy Il, LLC v. Idaho Power, OPUC Order No. 12-083, OPUC Docket

Nos. UM 1552 and 1553 (Mar. 13, 2012).”

! The OPUC may also find guidance in Idaho PUC decisions applying the Idaho PUC’s PURPA rules,
regulations and rates to QFs located outside of Idaho but delivering their output to a purchasing utility in the State of
Idaho. See Island Power Co., Inc. v. PacifiCorp, dba Utah Power & Light Co., Case No. UPL-E-93- 4, Order Nos.
25245 (1993), 25528 (1994) (IPUC applied IPUC rules, regulations and rates when QF located in Montana bought
transmission service from ldaho Power to wheel its output for sale to PacifiCorp with a point of delivery in 1daho);
Afton Energy, Inc. v. Idaho Power Co., IPUC Case No. U-1006-199, Order No. 17478, 12-14 (1982) (same for QF
located in Wyoming and paying Bonneville Power Administration to wheel its output to Idaho Power), affirmed by
Afton Energy, Inc. v. Idaho Power Co., 107 Idaho 781, 693 P.2d 427 (1984). Notably, PacifiCorp has recently taken

PAGE 12 - MOTION OF SUMMARY JUDGMENT



©O© 00 ~N o ol

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

27

Idaho Power itself states, “This dispute involves whether Avista will deliver Kootenai’s
energy to ldaho Power in Idaho or Oregon.” Amended Answer at § 2. Because Kootenai’s
output will first enter Idaho Power’s electrical system at a point of delivery in Oregon, the OPUC
has the duty to apply its PURPA rules, regulations, and rates for ldaho Power.

B. The Point of Delivery Of The QF’s Output Transmitted By Avista Is At The Point

On The 230 Kilovolt Lolo-Oxbow Transmission Line Where Ownership Of The

Line Changes At Imnaha, Oregon.

Even absent a contractual agreement specifying a point of delivery, courts have reached
the logical conclusion that a point of delivery in an electricity sale is the point where ownership
of the transmitting facilities changes. And in this case, the 1958 Interconnection Agreement
between the utilities and all subsequent FERC filings conclusively determine that the portion of
the Lolo-Oxbow line from Avista’s Lolo Substation to Imnaha, Oregon is a part of Avista’s
transmission system, for which Avista is the transmission provider, and for which Kootenai will
pay for transmission service with a point of delivery to Idaho Power at Imnaha, Oregon. Idaho
Power’s contrary position is without merit.

1. Courts have held that the default point of delivery is the point where
ownership in the lines changes, and this common sense approach compels a
conclusion here that the point of delivery for Kootenai’s QF sale occurs
where ownership in the Lolo-Oxbow line changes at Imnaha, Oregon.

The point of delivery in a sale of electricity has long had legal ramifications. Courts have
applied the common-sense approach that — absent some contractual agreement to the contrary —
the point of delivery is the point in change in ownership of the infrastructure establishing the
electric circuit. See Fickeisen v. Wheeling Electrical Co., 67 S.E. 788 (W.Va. 1910). There, the

Wheeling Electric Company of Wheeling, West Virginia supplied electricity via a line over a

bridge that crossed a river to the Bridgeport Electric Company of Bridgeport, Ohio. The issue

this same position before the OPUC. See PacifiCorp’s Response Brief on Jurisdiction, OPUC Docket Nos. UM
1552 and UM 1553, p. 17 (filed Nov. 18, 2011).
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was which company was liable for the electrocution of a man by an electric line in Bridgeport.
The West Virginia court concluded, “When, under the law of sales, the Wheeling Company
delivered electricity into the wires of the Bridgeport Company at the bridge end, the title and
possession of the Wheeling Company ceased, and the Bridgeport Company took title and
possession then and there.” Id. at 789. “In this case it was delivered in quantity known by one
company to the other. ... So far as the human mind can realize, it was the property of the
Bridgeport Company.” Id. Absent an agreement for sale or lease of the works of the Bridgeport
Company, the Court concluded that the Bridgeport Company was liable. Id. at 791.

The Ninth Circuit has reached the same conclusion with regard to a point of delivery.
See Union Pacific Railroad Co. v. Johnson, 233 F.2d 427 (9" Cir. 1956), reversed on other
grounds by Johnson v. Union Pacific Railroad Co., 352 U.S. 957 (1957). There, Johnson was
electrocuted while working on a transformer substation, and the dispute was whether liability
attached to Union Pacific Railroad Company, which sold the electricity delivered by a line
connected to the substation, or Pacific Fruit Express Company, which owned the substation and
bought the electricity supplied. Id. at 429-30. Johnson argued the “electricity which injured him
in the sub-station had not yet passed through the meter of Pacific Fruit, thus it still belonged to
Union Pacific and Union Pacific had a duty to take care of the electricity until it reached the
meter.” Id. at 430. The Ninth Circuit disagreed, and held:

Here there is nothing in the contract clearly delineating at which spot in the wire

electricity became property of Pacific Fruit. Under such circumstances, we would

think the presumption would be that title to the electricity passed at the point

where control and dominion of the electricity passed from one company to the

other. Surely, this would be not later than the point where the incoming wires

went into the substation enclosure.

Id.

The Ninth Circuit concluded that Union Pacific was not liable past the point of delivery. Id. at
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432.% The point of metering was not relevant. Instead, the Ninth Circuit held that the point in
change in ownership is the logical default point of delivery.

Therefore, even though Kootenai has been unable to obtain Idaho Power’s signature on
the Schedule 85 PPA designating Imnaha as the point of delivery, the default point of delivery
between Avista and lIdaho Power is the point where ownership changes at Imnaha, Oregon.

2. The 1958 Interconnection Agreement on file with FERC and all other FERC

filings regarding the deliveries from Avista to Idaho Power over the Lolo-
Oxbow 230 kv line compel a conclusion that the point of delivery is the point
where ownership changes at Imnaha, Oregon.

As noted above, the 1958 Interconnection Agreement unambiguously designates the
point of delivery of the Lolo-Oxbow line as the point where ownership changes. Richardson
Affidavit at Exhibit 1 at p. 28. It allocates line losses from the point of metering to the point of
change of ownership and delivery. Id. And it draws the line for liability at the point in change of
ownership. 1d. at p. 30. ldaho Power admits that the 1958 Interconnection Agreement is still in
effect in relevant part, and Idaho Power even filed it with FERC in 2003 as its FERC Electric
Schedule No. 28. Id. at pp. 1, 127-129. There is no dispute that point in change in ownership
occurs at Imnaha, Oregon.

Idaho Power is unable to produce any subsequent agreement, or other filing with FERC,

altering this contractual arrangement for deliveries from Avista’s system.? Idaho Power has

confirmed line losses are still allocated to Avista from Imnaha, Oregon. Id. at pp. 118-119. The

8 This determination on liability was reversed after the Idaho Supreme Court held that tort liability could

reach beyond a point of delivery and ownership of the facilities. Union Pacific Railroad Co. v. Johnson, 249 F.2d
674 (9" Cir. 1957). However, that does not change the common-sense determination that a point in change in
ownership is the default point of delivery.

S Any change in the identity of the transmission provider for the Lolo-Imnaha Line, or alteration of Avista’s
ownership and operation of the line would trigger a filing requirement with FERC under the Federal Power Act.
See, e.g., 16 U.S.C. § 824b, § 824d(c)-(d); Idaho Power Company, 103 FERC 61,182, {1 7-10 (2003) (discussing
Idaho Power’s violation of Federal Power Act for failure to file agreements with FERC, which included the 1958
Interconnection Agreement filed later in 2003 in compliance with FERC’s order). The absence of such a filing
compels a conclusion the point of delivery is indeed Imnaha, Oregon.
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utilities have represented to FERC and Idaho Power has admitted in its Answer in this case that
the line from Lolo Substation to Imnaha, Oregon is to be posted as available capacity on Avista’s
OASIS website as a part of Avista’s transmission system. Amended Answer at  40. Likewise,
Idaho Power has admitted in its Answer that Avista is responsible for operations and
maintenance of the line from Lolo Substation to Imnaha, Oregon.* Id. at § 37. Further, Idaho
Power has admitted that a QF interconnecting at any point along the line between Lolo
Substation and Imnaha, Oregon would need an interconnection agreement with Avista.
Richardson Affidavit at Exhibit 1 at p. 117. By Idaho Power’s own admission, therefore, Avista
is the Transmission Provider for the Lolo-Imnaha section because under the OATT a generator
enters into an interconnection agreement with the utility that is the “Transmission Provider” at
the point of interconnection. See Avista’s OATT at Attachment M, N, O.*

It strains law, logic, and common sense to believe that the point between two utilities
delineating the ownership of the transmission line, the allocation of line losses, the utility
responsible for interconnections, and the utility responsible for operation and maintenance, is not
also the point of delivery between the two utilities. The point of delivery for Kootenai’s delivery
of QF output to Idaho Power is unquestionably at Imnaha, Oregon.

3. Idaho Power’s Schedule 85 requires QFs to deliver to Idaho Power’s

electrical system; and Kootenai will pay Avista transmission rates and line
losses which include within them the embedded cost of service over the Lolo-

Imnaha section of the line — all the way to Idaho Power’s electrical system.

Idaho Power’s Schedule 85 tariff itself defines “Point of Delivery” as “the location where

10 Idaho Power misleadingly confuses this admission with its claim that it has operation and maintenance

responsibilities as the balancing authority operator beginning at Lolo Substation. A balancing authority operator
merely has responsibility for balancing loads and generation within a metered boundary. Idaho Power’s balancing
authority area is a sweeping region that contains several utilities’ electrical systems within its metered boundaries. It
is not at all clear how ldaho Power’s status as balancing authority operator somehow allows Idaho Power to take
title to all of the electrons as soon as they enter its balancing authority. ldaho Power’s status as operator of the
balancing authority is completely irrelevant.

1 Avista’s OATT is contained in the record. See Elliott Affidavit at Attached CD at Kootenai Response No. 3
Attachment pp. 15-507.
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the Company’s and the Seller’s electrical facilities are inter-connected or where the Company’s
and the Seller’s host transmission provider’s electrical facilities are interconnected.” Complaint
at Exhibit 103 at p. 249 (emphasis added). Schedule 85 declares its “APPLICABILITY” to any
QF that “desires to sell Energy generated by the Qualifying Facility to the Company in
compliance with all the terms and conditions of the Standard Contract.” Id. at 248. And the
Schedule 85 off-system Standard Contract defines of Point of Delivery as “The location
specified in Appendix B, where the Transmitting Entity delivers the Facility’s Net Energy to the
Idaho Power electrical system.” Id. at p. 200 (emphasis added). It states, “ldaho Power will
purchase and Seller will sell all of the Net Energy produced by the Facility and delivered by the
Transmitting Entity to Idaho Power at the Point of Delivery.” Id. at p. 210 (Art. 6.1). Appendix
B-6 requires the QF or Transmitting Entity to bear the cost of line losses to Idaho Power’s
electrical system, not just to its control area. Id. at p. 235. Schedule 85 applies by its plain terms
for Kootenai’s delivery to Imnaha, Oregon. Indeed, it and does not allow Kootenai to deliver
anywhere short of Imnaha, Oregon.

Moreover, Kootenai will pay transmission rates to Avista that include within them the
embedded costs of ownership, operation, maintenance and line losses for the Lolo-Imnaha
section of Avista’s transmission system. Avista’s OATT allows a Transmission Customer, such
as Kootenali, to pay postage stamp transmission rates calculated based on reserved capacity for
delivery to any point on Avista’s transmission system. See Avista’s OATT 88 15.1, 15.7,
17.2(iii), Schedules 7 and 8; see also Avista Corporation, FERC Docket No. ER10-169
(containing Avista’s filing of its current transmission rates accepted by FERC). When Avista
purchased the Divide Creek to Imnaha line, Idaho Power and Avista stated to FERC: “In its next

rate case, Avista would record the transferred assets in its transmission plant accounts at the book
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cost from which it took them from Idaho Power[.]” Complaint at Exhibit 102 at pp. 14-15.
Consistent with this representation, Avista’s FERC Form No. 1 — used to calculate its embedded
costs for its transmission rates — includes the line from Lolo Substation to Imnaha, Oregon as a
part of Avista’s transmission plant. Richardson Affidavit at Exhibit 2 at p. 10, lines 20, 21, 34.2
Idaho Power’s FERC Form No. 1 includes only the remainder of the line from Imnaha, Oregon
to Oxbow, Oregon, and Idaho Power admits the line “from Lolo substation to Imnaha is not
included in Idaho Power’s Total Transmission Revenue Requirement or otherwise included in
calculation of Idaho Power’s transmission rates.” Id. at Exhibit 1 at pp. 134-135. ldaho Power
therefore asks the OPUC to gift to Idaho Power free use of Avista’s transmission system at
Kootenai’s expense for the 63 miles from Lolo Substation to Imnaha, Oregon. The OPUC
should rule the point of delivery is at Imnaha, Oregon.

4, The OPUC should reject Idaho Power’s shifting arguments.

Idaho Power initially based its defense on its assertion that exchanges between the two
utilities over the 108-mile-long Lolo-Oxbow line are metered at the Lolo Substation and the
incorrect allegation that Idaho Power owns the meter at the Lolo Substation. See Answer at {1 5,
51, 61 (stating Idaho Power owns the meter at Lolo Substation); Amended Answer at {{ 5, 51, 61
(amended to remove the assertion Idaho Power owns the meter). After recognizing that it does
not own the meter at Avista’s Lolo Substation, Idaho Power had to shift its argument. ldaho
Power now appears to rely on the following assertions: (1) Avista’s OASIS website posts
available transmission over a path named “AVA.SYS to LOLO,” and (2) Idaho Power’s
balancing authority area reaches to the Lolo Substation. The legal relevance of these assertions

is so lacking and unapparent that Kootenai must reserve further comment until responsive

12 Avista’s FERC Form No. 1 can be downloaded online at http://www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/forms/form-

1/data.asp. Kootenai has provided excerpts to it for the OPUC’s convenience, and the document is subject to official
notice to the extent its contents may be in dispute. See O.A.R. 860-001-0460(1)(a) and O.R.S. § 40.065(2).
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briefing. However, Idaho Power’s shifting argument and failure to even get the facts straight

seriously undermine the credibility of its position.

C. Although Idaho Power’s Avoided Cost Rates Have Decreased Since Kootenai
Initiated This Action, Kootenai Is Entitled To The Schedule 85 PPA Containing The
OPUC’s Published Avoided Cost Rates That Were In Effect At The Time Kootenai
Attempted To Negotiate, Executed The PPA, And Initiated This Action.

When the published rates become unavailable to a QF before the QF can obtain a written
contract, the QF is entitled to pre-existing rates if the QF formed a “legally enforceable
obligation” or “LEQ” prior to the date the rates became unavailable. See 18 C.F.R.
292.304(d)(2)(ii); Cedar Creek Wind, LLC, 137 FERC 61,006 at 132; Snow Mt. Pine Co. v.
Maudlin, 84 Or. App. 590, 598-600, 734 P.2d 1366, 1370-71 (1987).

In Cedar Creek, Wind LLC, the Idaho PUC had determined that the Cedar Creek QF was
not entitled to published avoided cost rates in effect on the date that it had signed a PPA because
the utility had not also executed the PPA. Cedar Creek Wind, LLC, 137 FERC 61,006 at { 30.
FERC disagreed with the Idaho PUC. FERC explained:

Thus, under our regulations, a QF has the option to commit itself to sell all or part

of its electric output to an electric utility. While this may be done through a

contract, if the electric utility refuses to sign a contract, the QF may seek state

regulatory authority assistance to enforce the PURPA-imposed obligation on the

electric utility to purchase from the QF, and a non-contractual, but still legally

enforceable, obligation will be created pursuant to the state’s implementation of

PURPA. Accordingly, a QF, by committing itself to sell to an electric utility, also

commits the electric utility to buy from the QF; these commitments result either

in contracts or in non-contractual, but binding, legally enforceable obligations.

Id., 137 FERC 1 61,006 at 1 32.

FERC further explained “that the phrase legally enforceable obligation is broader than simply a

contract between an electric utility and a QF and that the phrase is used to prevent an electric

utility from avoiding its PURPA obligations by refusing to sign a contract, or as here, from

delaying the signing of a contract, so that a later and lower avoided cost is applicable.” 1d., 137
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FERC 161,006 at 1 36.

There is an OPUC regulation that could be read to require a utility signature to lock in
avoided cost rates. O.A.R. 860-029-0010(29). But the Cedar Creek Wind, LLC decision
preempts state precedent. Cedar Creek Wind LLC, 137 FERC 1 61,006 at { 35. And the OPUC
has also stated if a utility “negotiates in bad faith or with undue delay, a QF may file a complaint
with the Commission and if the Commission finds bad faith or undue delay, we may conclude
that a LEO was incurred in the absence of a written agreement between the parties.”
International Paper v. PacifiCorp, OPUC Order No. 09-439, p. 6, Docket No. UM 1449 (2009).

Here, Kootenai attempted to use the standard contract form for small QFs on file for
Idaho Power. “Standard contracts are designed to minimize the need for parties to engage in
contract negotiations.” In re QF Investigation, OPUC Order N0.05-584, at p. 39, Docket No.
UM 1129. There was nothing for Idaho Power and Kootenai to negotiate because the tariff PPA
terms were acceptable to Kootenai. Schedule 85 requires Idaho Power to provide a Schedule 85
PPA within 15 business days of Kootenai’s submittal of all necessary project specific
information. See Complaint at Exhibit 102 at p. 252. At all times after October 19, 2011 when
Kootenai provided that information, Idaho Power refused to provide a Schedule 85 PPA or
process Kootenai’s request whatsoever under the terms of Schedule 85. Idaho Power’s refusal to
agree to the point of delivery at Imnaha, Oregon, and its baseless objection to the OPUC’s
jurisdiction cannot be used to defeat Kootenai’s right to a LEO.

Kootenai’s fruitless attempts to negotiate with Idaho Power for over two months, followed
by the unconditional execution of the Schedule 85 PPA delivered December 27, 2011 and filing of a
Complaint at the OPUC were an exercise of Kootenai’s right to enter into a LEO prior to the date

the rates became unavailable. FERC precedent requires the OPUC to enforce that LEO.
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D. The Dormant Commerce Clause Requires The OPUC To Provide An Out-Of-State

QF, Such As Kootenai’s QF in Idaho, With The Same Access To The OPUC’s Rules,

Rates, And Regulations For Idaho Power As Those Provided For QFs Located In

The State of Oregon.

The Commerce Clause of the United States Constitution provides Congress with the
power to regulate interstate commerce. U.S. Const., Art. I, 8 8, cl. 3. “It is well settled that
actions are within the domain of the Commerce Clause if they burden interstate commerce, or
impede its free flow.” C&A Carbone, Inc. v. Town of Clarkstown, N.Y., 511 U.S. 383, 389
(1994). A regulatory scheme “can discriminate against out-of-state interests in three different
ways: (1) facially; (2) purposefully, or (3) in practical effect.” Nat’l Asssn. of Optometrists &
Opticians Lenscrafters, Inc. v. Brown, 567 F.3d 521, 525 (9th Cir. 2009) (internal quotation
omitted). If discrimination is shown, strict scrutiny applies, and the State must demonstrate both
that the rule serves a legitimate local purpose, and that this purpose could not be served as well
by available nondiscriminatory means. See Hunt v. Wash. State Apple Advertising Commn., 432
U.S. 333, 352-54 (1977). Although a goal may be “legitimate,” it cannot “be achieved by the
illegitimate means of isolating the State from the national economy.” City of Philadelphia v. New
Jersey, 437 U.S. 617, 626, 627 (1978); see also Rocky Mountain Farmer’s Union v. Goldstene, --
- F.Supp. ----- , 2011 WL 6934797 at ** 8-12 (E.D. Cal., Dec. 29, 2011) (invalidating the
California Air Resource Board’s regulatory scheme that required fuel providers to meet an
overall carbon intensity requirement because it discriminated against out-of-state producers by
assigning more favorable carbon intensity values to California corn-derived ethanol than to out-

of-state corn-derived ethanol).*?

Here, denial of Kootenai’s access to the OPUC QF market would likewise be an obvious

B If the State rule is not discriminatory on its face or in practical effect, but nevertheless burdens interstate

commerce, courts apply a balancing test from Pike v. Bruce Church, Inc., 397 U.S. 137, 142 (1970). That test would
not apply in this case because excluding out-of-state QFs would be discriminatory.
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Dormant Commerce Clause violation when its transaction clearly falls within the scope of the
rules that would be applicable to an in-state QF. The OPUC’s QF rules and rates create a market
for goods that are capable of traveling in interstate commerce. “Section 210 of PURPA sets
forth the benefit to which QFs are entitled. It creates a market for their energy . . ..” Freehold
Cogeneration Assocs., L.P. v. Bd. of Regulatory Commn. of the State of New Jersey, 44 F.3d
1178, 1191 (3rd Cir. 1995) (emphasis added). Each State has wide discretion to implement its
own QF rules. Yet PURPA and FERC’s regulations do not authorize states to exclude out-of-
state QFs. Kootenai is attempting to avail itself of the OPUC’s distinct QF market because
Oregon has a Renewable Portfolio Standard (“RPS”) and has created a QF market wherein Idaho
Power must disclaim ownership of environmental attributes of the QF. Elliott Affidavit at 1 17-
23, 37-38. ldaho does not have an RPS, and QFs, including Kootenai, cannot easily obtain clear
title to RECs if they sell into the QF market available in Idaho.

The Oregon QF and REC market is demonstrably available for off-system QFs located in
Oregon. See Informational Filing of QF Transactions with City of Cove, OPUC Docket No. RE
8, 8 9.1, Appendix B (October 24, 2011) (containing the standard off-system Schedule 85 PPA
executed between the City of Cove, Oregon and Idaho Power wherein the City of Cove QF will
arrange and pay for delivery over the facilities of the Transmitting Entities to Idaho Power’s
electrical system at the LaGrande Substation). Like the City of Cove, Kootenai has proposed a
transaction that falls clearly within the existing regulatory framework set by FERC and the
OPUC for off-system QFs. The only apparent difference for Kootenai’s off-system QF request
in the same time frame is that Kootenai is out-of-state. To deny Kootenai access to Oregon’s QF
and REC market would discriminate against an out-of-state producer facially, purposefully, and

in practical effect. There is no legitimate and defensible basis to do so. The OPUC should reject

PAGE 22 - MOTION OF SUMMARY JUDGMENT



Idaho Power’s invitation to violate the U.S. Constitution in this manner.
VI. CONCLUSION
For the reasons set forth above, Kootenai respectfully requests that the OPUC require
Idaho Power to accept and pay for deliveries from Kootenai’s Fighting Creek qualifying facility
with a point of delivery at Imnaha, Oregon. Kootenai respectfully requests the OPUC order that
Idaho Power make such purchases pursuant to the Schedule 85 power purchase agreement, or
other legally enforceable obligation, with terms and rates in effect on December 27, 2011, when

Kootenai unequivocally obligated itself.

Respectfully submitted this 27th day of April 2012.

RICHARDSON AND O’LEARY, PLLC

/sl Gregory M. Adams

Peter J. Richardson (OSB No. 06668)
Gregory M. Adams (OSB No. 101779)
Richardson & O’Leary, PLLC

515 N. 27" Street

P.O. Box 7218

Boise, Idaho 83702

Telephone: (208) 938-2236

Fax: (208) 938-7904
peter@richardsonandoleary.com
greg@richardsonandoleary.com

Attorneys for Kootenai Electric
Cooperative, Inc.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| HEREBY CERTIFY that on the 27th day of April, 2012, a true and correct copy of the
within and foregoing MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT BY KOOTENAI ELECTRIC
COOPERATIVE, INC. was served in the manner shown below, to:

Donovan Walker _X Hand Delivery

Christa Bearry ___U.S. Mail, postage pre-paid
Idaho Power Company ___ Facsimile

PO Box 70 _ X Electronic Mail

Boise, Idaho 83707-0070
dwalker@idahopower.com
jwilliams@idahopower.com

Lisa F Rackner ___Hand Delivery

McDowell & Rackner & Gibson PC _X U.S. Mail, postage pre-paid
419 SW 11" Save Ste 400 ___Facsimile

Portland OR 97205 _X Electronic Mail
dockets@mcd-law.com ___Express/Overnight Mail

/sl Gregory M. Adams

Gregory M. Adams
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BEFORE THE

PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION OF OREGON

KOOTENAI ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, )

INC., ) DocketNo. UM 1572
Complainant, )

) AFFIDAVIT OF PETER J.
VS. g RICHARDSON IN SUPPORT OF
KOOTENAI ELECTRIC

IDAHO POWER COMPANY, ) COOPERATIVE, INC.’S MOTION

Defendant. ) FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT

I, Peter J. Richardson, do declare the following and if called to testify, would and could
competently testify thereto:

1. I am over the age of 18, and make this Affidavit based upon personal knowledge.

2. I am an attorney at the law firm of Richardson and O’Leary, PLLC, in Boise,
Idaho, and am one of the attorneys of record for Kootenai Electric Cooperative, Inc.

(“Kootenai”) in the above-captioned docket before the Public Utility Commission of Oregon
(“OPUC”). |

3. True and correct copies of several of Idaho Power’s Respen;ges ang éup‘plemental
Responses to Kootenai’s Data Requests in this docket are attached as® Exhg’lblt 1*to thlSY’Af?IdaVlt
Certain attachments provided by Idaho Power to some of the Reponsﬂes ha\?e been omn‘ted from
Exhibit 1 to this Affidavit to limit the length of the Exhibit, and such omlssmns,are noted within
the Exhibit by a page identifying the documents provided by Idaho Power but omitted from the
Exhibit.

4. True and correct copies of excerpts of Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

AFFIDAVIT OF PETER J. RICHARDSON
PAGE 1



(“FERC”) Form No. 1 of Avista Corporation, filed for year-end 2010, is attached as Exhibit 2 to

this Affidavit. The full document can be downloaded online at http://www.ferc.gov/docs-

filing/forms/form-1/data.asp.

Further your affiant sayeth naught.

45

DATED April ? ,2012.

Peter J. Richardéon

STATE OF IDAHO )
) ss.
COUNTY OF ADA )

On this&__5_+_bday of April 2012, before me, a Notary Public in and for the State of Idaho,
personally appeared Peter J. Richardson, personally known to me to be the person who executed
this instrument and acknowledged it to be his free and voluntary act and deed for the uses and
purposes mentioned in the instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and official seal the day and year

first above written.
Qmw N - Cuwnnis

NOTARY PUBLIC for the State of 1daho

Residing at B@A&/ , m O
My Commission expires %/( 4/ / =)
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April 17, 2012

Subiject: Docket No. UM 1572
Idaho Power Company's Supplemental Responses to Kootenai Electric
Cooperative, Inc.’s (“Kootenai”) Data Request Nos. 1.2, 1.5, 1.11, and 1.12

KOOTENAI'S DATA REQUEST NO. 1.2:

Reference Kootenai’s Complaint Exhibit 102 at page 1, discussing a 1958 Interconnection
Agreement between Avista (formerly Washington Water Power Company) PacifiCorp
(formerly Pacific Power and Light) and Idaho Power Company.

a) Please provide a copy of the 1958 Interconnection Agreement.

b) Please identify and provide a copy of all amendments to the Agreement
that pertain to the Lolo-Oxbow line.

IDAHO POWER COMPANY’S SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE TO KOOTENAI'S DATA
REQUEST NO. 1.2:

a) In its February 27, 2012, response to this data request, Idaho Power Company (“ldaho
Power”) inadvertently failed to include the associated service schedules that were part of
the 1958 Interconnection Agreement. Those service schedules are attached hereto as
part of a September 12, 2003, compliance filing submitted to the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission (‘FERC”) in Docket Nos. ER03-953-001, ER03-954-001, and
ER03964-001 (“Compliance Filing”). Please note that while Schedule IlI-A to the 1958
Interconnection Agreement is included, that particular schedule was terminated via
Letter Agreement dated April 14, 2000, which is also included in the attached
Compliance Filing. Further, the Compliance Filing contains a December 10, 1990, Letter
Agreement between Washington Water and Power (“WWP”), Avista Corporation’s
(“Avista”) predecessor, and ldaho Power Company. Please note that while this Letter
Agreement refers to a single-line drawing as an attachment, Idaho Power has been
unable to locate that attachment after diligently searching. Finally, also attached is the
July 26, 2004, correspondence from FERC accepting the Compliance Filing.

b) Please see Idaho Power’s response to Data Request No. 1.2(a) above.
UM 1572
Page 1 Kootenai Electric Cooperative, Inc.

Richardson Affidavit Exhibit 1
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ATTACHMENT - SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE TO KOOTENAI'S DR 1.2
Unofficial FERC-Generated PDF of 20030916-0197 Received by FERC OSEC 09/12/2003 in Docket#: ER03-953-000
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ATTACHMENT - SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE TO KOOTENALI'S DR 1.2
Unofficial FERC-Generated PDF of 20030916~0197 Received by FERC OSEC 09/12/2003 in Docket#: ER03-953-000

1338 Connoctiout Avenus, NW
" STEPTOE & JOHNSON 11p Weskinsion, DG 2062798
ATTORNEYS AT LAW Tolophane 267420 3008
- Focsierils 2024203002
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jbouknigfdsteptos.com
[ ]
September 12, 2003
-
Via HAND DELIVERY
]
Honorable Magalie Roman Salas
- Secretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, N.E.
- Washington, DC 20426
Re: Idaho Power Company 1\, V4 1\/
- Docket Nos. ER03-953-001, ER03-954-001, and ER03-964-00
- Dear Secretary Salas:
In compliance with the Letter Order dated August 11, 2003 in Docket Nos. ERO3-
- 953-000 and ER03-954-000 and the Letter Order dated August 13, 2003 in Docket No.
ER03-964-000 (collectively, “Letter Orders™), Idaho Power Company {“Idaho Power™)
submits an original and six copies of various documents designated in accordance with
- Order No. 614, Designation of Electric Rate Schedule Sheets, FERC Stats. & Regs.
Preambles § 31,096 (2000).
- On June 16, 2003, in three separate but concurrent filings, Idaho Power submitted

Letter Agreements amending Rate Schedule Nos. 28, 69, 75, 77, and 87; contract demand
notices for Rate Schedule Nos. 72, 74, 75, and 77; initial Rate Schedule Nos. 140, 141,
a 142, 143, 144, 145, and 146; Service Agreement No. 53 under FERC Electric Tariff First
Revised Volume No. 6; and Service Agreement Nos. 165 and 166 under FERC Electric
Tariff First Revised Volume No. 5. Idaho Power requested effective dates for the

- documents commensurate with the dates under the terms of the documents.

- On August 11, 2003 and August 13, 2003, the Letter Orders accepted these
documents for filing, thereby making the documents effective as requested, but directed
Idaho Power to comply with Order No. 614 by submitting (1) complete paginated

-
-
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-
versions of and appropriate designations for the amendments to and/or contract demand
notices for Rate Schedule Nos. 28, 69, 72, 74, 75, 77, and 87; (2) appropriate

= designations for Service Agreement No. 165 under FERC Electric Tariff First Revised
Volume No. 5; and (3) Notices of Cancellation for Rate Schedule Nos. 74 and 77, which

- terminated on June 30, 2002 and December 31, 2002, respectively.

Based on discussions with the Commission’s staff regarding Order No. 614
» compliance, Idaho Power is issuing first revised versions superseding the existing
versions of Rate Schedule Nos. 28, 69, 72, 74, 75, 77, and 87. These first revised
versions contain the existing rate schedules conformed with all amendments filed with
- and accepted by the Commission prior to the June 16, 2003 filings in the instant
proceedings. Because the conformed existing rate schedules are being reissued as first
revised versions, they contain all original sheets.

In addition, to reflect the revisions effectuated by the amendments in the instant
proceedings, Idaho Power is providing first revised sheets superseding the original sheets
of the first revised rate schedules, as well as redlined sheets depicting the changes
between the original and first revised sheets. In some cases, such as the contract demand
- notices, second revised sheets supersede first revised sheets, third revised sheets

supersede second revised sheets, and so on.

- Because the rate schedules are being reissued in first revised versions through this
filing, it is necessary to establish effective dates for the first revised versions and the
sheets thereto. This filing is being made solely for the purpose of complying with Order

- No. 614 and does not alter in any respect the dates that the rates, terms, and conditions of

the rate schedules became effective. Based on Idaho Power’s discussions with the

Commission’s staff regarding Order No. 614 compliance, the effective dates shown in the

first revised rate schedules and on all sheets thereto, including original and revised sheets,

are the dates of the Letter Orders that directed Idaho Power to designate the rate

a schedules and sheets pursuant to Order No. 614. These are the effective dates of the
reissued versions of the rate schedules and the sheets thereto, but are not the effective

dates of the rates, terms, and conditions of the rate schedules.

By way of example, First Revised Rate Schedule No. 69 contains the May 29,
1981 Interconnection and Transmission Services Agreement between Idaho Power and
- Sierra Pacific Power Company conformed with a February 14, 1992 amendment. Both
the May 29, 1981 agreement and the February 14, 1992 amendment were filed with and
accepted by the Commission several years ago and are reflected as original sheets. The

= revisions caused by the amendment filed June 16, 2003 in the instant proceedings are
reflected as first revised sheets. All sheets have an effective date of August 11, 2003.

[
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This compliance filing comprises the following documents:
- e Behind Tab 28 is First Revised FERC Electric Rate Schedule No. 28
superseding FERC Electric Rate Schedule No. 28, Interconnection

- Agreement among Idaho Power Company, the Washington Water

Power Company, and Pacific Power and Light Company. In Docket
No. ER03-953-000, the Commission accepted for filing an April 14,
] 2000 Letter Agreement that terminated Service Schedule ITI-A of Rate
Schedule No. 28. Thus, Idaho Power has superseded Original Sheet
Nos. 42-44 which contained Service Schedule IlI-A, with First Revised
- Sheet Nos, 42-44, which are blank.! Idaho Power has not included
redlined sheets, since the Letter Agreement terminates Service Schedule
I1I-A in its entirety and does not effectuate changes merely within the
text of Service Schedule II-A.

- e Behind Tab 69 is First Revised FERC Electric Rate Schedule No. 69
superseding FERC Electric Rate Schedule No. 69, Interconnection and
Transmission Services Agreement between Idaho Power Company and
- Sierra Pacific Power Company. In Docket No. ER03-953-000, the
Commission accepted for filing a March 6, 2001 Letter Agreement that
terminated Section 4.1 and its subparagraphs of Rate Scheduie No. 69.

b Thus, Idaho Power has superseded Original Sheet Nos. 7-9, which
contained Section 4.1 and its subparagraphs, with First Revised Sheet

- Nos. 7-9, which are blank. Idaho Power has also included redlined
sheets depicting Section 4.1 and its subparagraphs with strikethrough.

- ¢ Behind Tab 72 is First Revised FERC Electric Rate Schedule No. 72

superseding FERC Electric Rate Schedule No. 72, Transmission
Services Agreement between Idaho Power Company and the City of
= Seattle. In Docket No. ER03-964-000, the Commission accepted for
filing six contract demand notices. idaho Power has designated the first
contract demand notice as First Revised Sheet No. 38 superseding
Original Sheet No. 38, the second as Second Revised Sheet No. 38
superseding First Revised Sheet No. 38, the third as Third Revised

' “When canceling individual sheets, but retaining the 1ariff or rate schedule,
designate a blank sheet as a revised sheet superseding the prior sheets.” Order No. 614 at
- 31,511
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Sheet No. 38 superseding Second Revised Sheet No. 38, the fourth as
- Fourth Revised Sheet No, 38 superseding Third Revised Sheet No. 38,

the fifth as Fifth Revised Sheet No. 38 superseding Fourth Revised

Sheet No. 38, and the sixth as Sixth Revised Sheet No. 38 superseding

- Fifth Revised Sheet No. 38. In this way, each subsequent contract
demand notice supersedes the previous one. Idaho Power has not
included redlined sheets, since each subsequent sheet replaces the

- previous sheet in its entirety and does not effectuate changes merely

within the text of any previous sheet.

. * Behind Tab 74 is First Revised FERC Electric Rate Schedule No. 74
superseding FERC Electric Rate Schedule No. 74, Agreement for
Supply of Power and Energy between Idaho Power Company and
Washington City, Utah. In Docket No. ER03-964-000, the Commission
accepted for filing three contract demand notices. Idaho Power has
- designated the first contract demand notice as First Revised Sheet Nos.
18-19 superseding Original Sheet Nos, 18-19, the second as Second
Revised Sheet No. 18 superseding First Revised Sheet No. 18, and the
- third as Third Revised Sheet No. 18 superseding Second Revised Sheet
No. 18. In this way, each subsequent contract demand notice
supersedes the previous one. Idaho Power has not included redlined
sheets, since each subsequent sheet replaces the previous sheet in its
entirety and does not effectuate changes merely within the text of any
- previous sheet. Since Rate Schedule No. 74 has terminated, Idaho
Power has also included a Notice of Cancellation and a cover sheet
appropriately designated to reflect the cancellation.

® Behind Tab 75 is First Revised FERC Electric Rate Schedule No. 75
superseding FERC Electric Rate Schedule No. 75, Agreement for
L Supply of Power and Energy between Idaho Power Company and the
Utah Associated Municipal Systems. In Docket No. ER03-953-000, the
Commission accepted for filing 2 March 3, 2000 Letter Agreement

- prescribing additional service under Rate Schedule No. 75. Because the
Letter Agreement does not rewrite any provisions of Rate Schedule No.
- 75, Idaho Power has added the Letter Agreement itself to Rate Schedule

No. 75 as Original Sheet Nos. 52-53. In Docket No. ER03-964-000, the
Commission accepted for filing four contract demand notices. Idaho

ot Power has designated the first contract demand notice as First Revised
Sheet No. 20 superseding Original Sheet No. 20, the second as Second
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o
Revised Sheet No. 20 superseding First Revised Sheet No. 20, the third
as Third Revised Sheet No. 20 superseding Second Revised Sheet No.

- 20, and the fourth as Fourth Revised Sheet No. 20 superseding Third
Revised Sheet No. 20. In this way, each subsequent contract demand

- notice supersedes the previous one. Idaho Power has not included
redlined sheets, since each subseguent sheet replaces the previous sheet
in its entirety and does not effectuate changes merely within the text of

- any previous sheet,
Behind Tab 77 is First Revised FERC Electric Rate Schedule No. 71

» superseding FERC Electric Rate Schedule No. 77, Transmission
Services Agreement Executed by the United States of America

- Department of Energy, acting by and through the Bonneville Power
Administration, and Jdaho Power Company. In Docket No. ER03-953-
000, the Commission accepted for filing February 6, 1996, December

- 23, 1997, and June 29, 2000 Letter Agreements concerning billing
disputes with respect to Points of Delivery 19 and 20, and April 4, 1996
and April 5, 2001 Letter Agreements concerning billing disputes with

L respect to Point of Delivery 28. Because the Letter Agreements do not
rewrite any provisions of Rate Schedule No. 77, Idaho Power has added
the Letter Agreements themselves to Rate Schedule No. 77 as Original

= Sheet Nos. 218-230. In Docket No. ER03-964-000, the Commission
accepted for filing two sets of contract demand notices. Idaho Power

- has designated the fitst set as First Revised Sheet Nos. 132-172
superseding Original Sheet Nos. 132-172 and the second as Second
Revised Sheet Nos. 132-172 superseding First Revised Sheet Nos. 132-

- 172. In this way, each subsequent set supersedes the previous set.
daho Power has not included redlined sheets, since each subsequent set
replaces the previous set in its entirety and does not effectuate changes

- merely within the text of any previous set. Since Rate Schedule No. 77
has terminated, Idaho Power has also included a Notice of Cancellation

- and a cover sheet appropriately designated to reflect the cancellation.
Behind Tab 87 is First Revised FERC Electric Rate Schedule No. 87

- superseding FERC Electric Rate Schedule No. 87, Idaho Power
Company and PacifiCorp Electric Operations Restated Transmission
Service Agreement. In Docket No. ER03-953-000, the Commission

- accepted for filing a May 1, 1995 Letter Agreement that amended
Section 2.7 to extend the term for providing “Other Services” under

-

-
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Rate Schedule No. 87. Thus, Idaho Power has superseded Original

Sheet Nos. 18-19, which contained Section 2.7, with First Revised Sheet
- Nos. 18-19 and has inserted an Original Sheet No, 18A. Idaho Power

has also included redlined sheets depicting the revisions to Section 2.7.

* Behind Tab 165 is First Revised Service Agreement No. 165
superseding Original Service Agreement No. 165 under Idaho Power’s
" FERC Electric Tariff First Revised Volume No. 5, Service Agreement
between Idaho Power Company and Bonneville Power Administration
for Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Service under Idaho Power’s
- Open Access Transmission Tariff (“OATT™). In Docket No. ER03-954-
000, the Commission accepted for filing Service Agreement No. 165,
which was based on the form of service agreement for firm point-to-
point transmission service under Idaho Power’s OATT. Idaho Power
failed to completely fill out the form of service agreement, however, and
- does so here. Idaho Power has designated the completed form of
service agreement as First Revised Service Agreement No. 165
superseding Original Service Agreement No. 165. In addition, Idaho
- Power has included an appropriately designated cover sheet, although,
consistent with Order No. 614, it has not paginated each sheet of
Service Agreement No. 165.2

-
Also provided are a form of notice suitable for publication in the Federal Register
- in paper and electronic form as well as a certificate of service.
Respectfully submitted,
B % /L %s—/
- J. A. Bouknight, Jr.
Gary A. Morgans
o Attorneys for Idaho Power Company
2 “[T)his rule will not require the individual pages of service agreements to be
- paginated.” Order No. 614 at 31,504,
L4
- UM 1572

Kootenai Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Richardson Affidavit Exhibit 1
Page 8



ATTACHMENT - SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE TO KOOTENAI'S DR 1.2
Unoffieial FERC-Generabed PDEF of 20830716 -0G197 Received by FERC OSEC 087122003 n Docket#: ERD3I-953-000

FORM OF NOTICE

UM 1572

Kootenai Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Richardson Affidavit Exhibit 1
Page 9



ATTACHMENT - SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE TO KOOTENA!'S DR 1.2
Unofficial FERC-Generated PDF of 20030916-0197 Received by FERC OSEC 09/12/2003 in Docketd: ER03-953-000

»
- UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
BEFORE THE
FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION

[
= Idaho Power Company ) Docket Nos. ER03-953-001

) ER03-954-001
- ) ER03-964-001
»

NOTICE OF FILING

"

Take notice that Idaho Power Company, on September 12, 2003, tendered for
o filing, in compliance with the Letter Order dated August 11, 2003 in Docket Nos. ER03-
953-000 and ER03-954-001 and the Letter Order dated August 13, 2003 in Docket No.
ER03-964-000 (collectively, “Letter Orders™), submitted the following documents
designated in accordance with Order No. 614, Designation of Electric Rate Schedule
Sheets, FERC Stats. & Regs. Preambles 1 31,096 (2000):

* First Revised FERC Electric Rate Schedule No. 28 superseding FERC
Electric Rate Schedule No. 28, Interconnection Agreement among Idaho
a Power Company, the Washington Water Power Company, and Pacific
Power and Light Company;

@ » First Revised FERC Electric Rate Schedule No. 69 superseding FERC
Electric Rate Schedule No. 69, Interconnection and Transmission
Services Agreement between Idaho Power Company and Sierra Pacific

- Power Company;

4 e First Revised FERC Electric Rate Schedule No. 72 superseding FERC
Electric Rate Schedule No. 72, Transmission Services Agreement
between Idaho Power Company and the City of Seattle;

¢

 First Revised FERC Electric Rate Schedule No. 74 superseding FERC
Electric Rate Schedule No. 74, Agreement for Supply of Power and
a Energy between Idaho Power Company and Washington City, Utah, as
well as a Notice of Cancellation of First Revised FERC Electric Rate
Schedule No. 74;
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[ ]
- CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
-
I hereby certify that I have this day served the foregoing document on those parties

-

on the official service list compiled by the Secretary in this proceedings.
- Dated at Washington, D.C. this twelfth day of September 2003.
-
. Steptoe & Johnson LLP

1330 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.,
Washington, DC 20036

- {202) 429-3000
(202) 429-3902 (fax)
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fdaho Power Company Original Sheet No. 1
@  First Revised FERC Electric Rate Schedule No. 28

- FIRST REVISED FERC ELECTRIC RATE SCHEDULE NO. 28
- SUPERSEDING
FERC ELECTRIC RATE SCHEDULE NO. 28
INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT
- AMONG
- IDAHO POWER COMPANY
THE WASHINGTON WATER POWER COMPANY
&
PACIFIC POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
EFFECTIVE DATE: AUGUST 11, 2003
-
1ssyed on: September 12, 2003 Effective Date: August 11, 2003
®  lisued by: James Baggs, General Manager, Grid Operations and Planning UM 1572
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Idaho Power Company Original Shect No. 2
=  First Revised FERC Electric Rate Schedule No. 28

“IRFPRCONRECTION AGREEMENT

“®
- TDAEO POWER COMPANY

THE WASEINGTOR WATER POWER COMPANY
" PACIFIC POWER & LIQHT COMPANY

-
0.1 THIS AGRERMENT, made this 23rd day of April, 1958, by and between IDAHO
- POWER COMPANY, hereinafter called "Idaho Campeny”, & corporation having its
principal office and place of business at Boise, Jdaho, and THE WASHINGTON WATER
- FOWER COMPANY, hereinafter called "Was:ington Company”, a corporastion having its
- prihcipa.l office and place of business at Spokane, Washington, aud FACIFIC POWER
& LIGHT COMPANY, hereinafter called “Pacific Company”, a corporstion baving its
- principal office and place of business at Fortland, Oregon;
WITNESSETH; THAT:
-

0.2 WHEREAS, each of the parties hereto is a menmber of the Korthwest Power |

. Fool, vhich includes all the mnjor public and private electric plants and systems

-
which serve the Pacific Northwest ares, voluntarily cooperating in the coordi-

- nated cperaticn of their systems under various contracts snd arrangements for
sale and interchange of power, storsge and release of weter, interconnection

it of facilities, and coordinated utilization of power resources ; and

- 0.3 WHEREAE, the facilities of Idaho Conpany are interconnected with the
facilities of other Northweat Power Poal syatems cperating in Idaho, Oregon,

- Washington, Montans and Utsh, and the facilities of both Washington Company
and Pacific Company are intercoonected with the facilities of each other and

- other Northwest Power Pool systems operating in Oregon, Washington, Idsho and
Montana; and

-
0.4 WHEREAS, an interconnection of the facilities of the Idaho Company with

- the freilities of the Washington Compeny and Pecific Company will enable the

. operation of the perties' systems to be more effectively coordinated with emch
-
Issued on: September 12, 2003 Effective Date: August 11, 2003
®  Issued by: James Baggs, General Manager, Grid Operations and Planing UM 1572
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Idaho Power Company Original Sheet No. 3

ws  First Revised FERC Electric Rate Schedule No. 28 .o

“ . other and with other Northwest Power Fool Systems, thereby resulting in important

- benefits to the arees served by each system, to their electric customers, and
to the genersl public in the Northwest Fower Pool ares;

- ROW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and of the mitual bene-
£its from covenants hereinafter set forth, the parties do hereby agree as follows:

- ARTICIE I - TERM OF AGREEMENT

- 1.1 This Agreement shall become effective upcn the date first sbove written
and shell remain in force snd effect through Augnst 31, 15688; and, unless

= terminated by any party by vritten notice given three years prior to said date,
41t shall contimie in effect thereafter from year to year until terminated by

“ any party as of August 31 of eny year subsequent to 1988 by written notice given

- to the other parties not less than three years in advance of the intended date
of termination.

G. ARTICLE II - ORJECTIVES AND FRINCIPLES
2.1 !l'he\objectives and principles of this Agreement for the coordinated

- operatio,n of the parties' Systems are to mske, st all times, the best use of

- genersting, reservoir, transmission and other facilities available to carry both
the pesak and energy loads of the parties' Systems and of the Coordinsted System.

- (a) For s period following the effective dste of this Agreement, Guring
vhichk hydroelectric plaais are the principal source of electric energy for the

- parties hereto, sad the Firm Losd Cerrying Cepedility of the Coordinated System

- is t.ibererore limited by the energy supply during the Critical Pericd, the maln
objective will be to provide paximm Firm Load Carrying Capabdility for the

- @oordinated System, and to make availsble to each System its maximum Firm Load
Carrying Capability, under adverse vater conditions, and, vhen actual water

- . conditions are favorable, to produce the maximum amount of usable energy for

- each System. To accomplish this objective, Service Schedules will de adopted

’ as provided in paragraph 4.1 hereof, pursuant to which energy that can de
- fssued on: September 12, 2003 Effective Date: August 11, 2003

. Issued by: James Baggs, General Manager, Grid Operations and Planning UM 1572
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-3 -

-
. generated on a System or Syntems of the parties hersto from Firm Hydro Resources,
- Firm Resources and Optional Rescurces, in excess of the Firm load Carrying Capa-

bility of any such System or Systems, shall be made available, as provided in such

- Service Schedules, to any other party hereto, to the extent required to supply
- up to such other party's Firm Load Carrying Capability before such energy is
zade svailsble for any other purpose; and pursusnt to which cspacity on a System
- or Systems from Firm Hydro Resources, Firm Resources and Optionsl Besources, in
excess of that required by such System's Firm lLoad Carrying Capsbility and up to
- such System's Firm Capacity, shall be made available, as provided in such Service
- Schedules, to any other party hereto, to the extent required to supply up to such
other party's Firm Load Carrying Capability before such capacity is made availadle
- for any other yurpose.
{2} 1In tha event that, during the term of this Agreement, peaking cepa-
- . city of the Coordinated System becomes the controlling economic factor to the
- extent of requiring a change of objective in the operstion of the hydro plants
from obtaining maximum Critical Period Energy to producing incressed peaking
- capacity and maximum probable energy, future Service Schedules will be sdopted
pursuant to paragraph 4.1 hereof to provide for the supply of the peak load
- requirements of esch System and of the Coordinated System in such manner ss is
- consistent with economical power and energy supply.
(¢} It ie the understanding and intention of the parties that the inter~-
- connecting transmission lines and facilities to be provided pursuant to Artiele VI
of this Agreement, together with other ipterconnecting lines which may hereafter
- be constructed by the parties, and the lines and facilitles comprising the
- respective Systems of the parties as now or hereafter existing and comstructed,

. shall be utilized and operated in such manner as will fulfill and sccomplish

- the objectives hereinabove set forth, in accordance with Service Schedules to be
adopted pursuant to parsgraph b.l.
- fssued on: September 12, 2003 Effective Date: August 11, 2003
[ssued by: James Baggs, General Manager, Grid Operations and Planning UM 1572
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iginal Sheet No. §
Idaho Power Company Original
a First Revised FERC Electric Rate Schedule No. 28
U
o
. (4) Any system of a party hereto having load in excess of its Firm
- Load Carrying Cepebility shall supply that loed from pover and energy sources

cther than the rescurces used to establish its Firm losd Carrying Cepsbility

- under this Agreemext, and notbing in this Agreement, except as specifically
provided for herein or in any Service Schedule adopted pursuant to paragrsph .1
* hereof, shall obligate any perty hereto 10 protect or supply load of a party
- pereto in excess of that party’'s Firm load Carryling Capabllity.
2.2 In the event that any party hereto has made, or makes, OT bag control
et of, headwnter improvements that benefit ancther party owning, or having the use
of facilities dowvnstream frum such improvements, such parties shall coordinate
- the operation of the upstiream and downsiresm facilities under the terms of this
- Agreenment and Service Schedules to be adopted pursuant to parsgraph k.l herecf,
wvhich shall provide the terms and conditions for the utilizetion of such improve-
bl .menta and equitable compensation as between the parties.
2.3 Sin;:e maximm Pirm Losd Carrying Capability for the Northwest Fower
* Pool ares can only result from agreement between all systems in the ares to co-
- ordinste generating and transmission facilities, the operation of all reservoirs
and the regulation of controllsble stresms; to dedicate epergy in excess of =&
- pystem's Firm Load Carrying Cepability to the extent necessary to assure the
Firm Loed Carrying Capability of cther systems before such energy is made
h available for any other purpose; and to coordinate their opersations in other
- respects, the parties hereto shall endeavor:
(1) To collectively negotiate a coordination agreement or agree-
or ments with cther systems of the Forthwest Fower Pool to accomplish
the purposes and objectives herein set forth; and/or
-

Issued on: Scptember 12, 2003 ) Effective Date: August 11, 2003
@ [ssued by: James Baggs, General Manager, Grid Operations and Planning UM 1572

Kootenai Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Richardson Affidavit Exhibit 1
Page 17



ATTACHMENT - SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE TO KOOTENALI'S DR 1.2
Unofficial FERC-Generated PDF of 20030916~0197 Received by FERC OSEC 09/12/2003 in Docket$: ER03-953-000

Idaho Power Company Original Sheet No. 6
aw  Fizst Revised FERC Electric Rate Schedule No. 28
-5 .
-
' (2) To individuslly negotiate voluntary coordination sgreements
- with other systems for sald purposes, provided that no such
individusl agreement shall confiict with or sdversely affect
- such party's obligations under this Agreement, or require the
- use of system facilities owned by another party hereto without
written sgreement of such other party therefor.
- ARTICIE IXI - DEFINITIORS
3.2 The following terms, as used in this Agreement and any Service Schedule
- (unless othervise specifically provided therein), shall have the following
- reepenﬁve neanings:
{a) "Pirm Bydro Rescurces” shall mean those resources availsble to &
- Systeni of a party heretc when such party's Syvtem does not include steam eleac-
tric resources ejther owned, leased or purchased; provided, that e party hereto,
ht whose Systex does include such steam electric resources, may, at its election
- under subparagraph (k) of this paragraph 3.1(a), iz2lude its resources in this
category. Such Firm Hydro Resources shall include the following:
- (1) A1l hydro plants or reservoirs owned, leased, or ctherwvise
controlled by such party;
- (2} ALl resources under an agreement or agreements which pro-
vide that such party's System obtains from a hydro plant,
- or reservoir, a specified portion of all of the varicus
- and several benefits avallable fruam such hydro plant or
reservoir;
- (3) Rescurces under an agreement or sgreements which:
(A) when included as & Firm Eydro Resource hereunder at the
- . election of the party, provide for the receipt of energy
-
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- . by such perty's System from another system in excess of
& specified load on such other system, and the avail-
- ability of such energy is determined by natural stream-
- flow, or
(B) vhen included as a Firm Hydro Rescurce hersunder at the
- election of the party, provide for the receipt of pawer
- and energy by such party's System, provided such receipts
shall supply pover snd energy during the Ref411-Hold
L Period (or the perty may supply cther pover and energy
satisfactory to the Operating Committee) in an amount
-« which is a percentage of the ™ mm load Carrying Capability
- R of such party in the Refill-Hold Period, for each and all
intervals of time, equal to or greater than the percentage
- . such receipts bear tc the Firm Load Carrying Capabllity
. of such party in the Critical Period.
® (4) When included as s Firm Hydro Rescurce hereunder st the elsction
- of the party, any steam-electric resocurces, or contract for stesm-
electric resources, provided such resources shall supply power
- eod energy during the Refill-Hold Period (or the party may
supply other power and energy resources satisfactory to the
- Opersting Camittee) in & percentage of the Fim load Carrylng
- Capability of such perty in the Refill-Hold Period, for esch
and all intervals of time, equal to or greater than the per-
- centage such resources besr to the Fimm load Carrying Capability
of such party in the Critical Period.
- Each party shall assume all coste associated with the Firm Hydro Resources of guch
party's System.
L]
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-
. (b) "Pirm Rescurces” shall mean those rescurces availsble to a System of
- 8 party hereto when such party's Sysetem includes steam electric resources either
cwned, leased, or purchased and not included under parsgraph 3.1(a) heresf. Such
- Firm Rescurces shdll include the following:
- (1) ALl bydro Plants or reservoirs owned, leased or otherwise con-
trolled by such party;
- (2) All resources under sn sgreement or agreements which provide
that such party's System obtains from & hydro plant, or reser-
» volr, a specified portion of all of the variocus and several
- benefits availsble from such hydro plant or regervoir;
(3) At the election of the party, resources available under agree-
- : menta, other than those included under 3.1(b)(2) hereof,
providing for the purchege or receipt of power and energy;
bt . (&) At the election of the party, steam electric plants owned,
- leased or otherwise controlled by such party.
Each party shall assume all coats amssociated with the Firm Besources of such
- perty's Bystem, except as otherwise provided hereafter.
(c) ™Optional Rescurces” ahall mean rescurces vhich are availsbdle to &
- party's System undsr sgreements providing for the purchese or receipt of power
and energy, except thoae included mas Firm Eydrc Rescurces or Firm Resources:
- (1) when, with the agreement of the parties hereto, any such
- resource is included hereunder as an Optional Resource of a
yarty's System having its rescurces clessified as Firm Bydrao
- Resources, at the coat of such party, provided thet should
such Cpticnal Rescurce be utilized for the benefit of cther
= . parties hersto, said cther parties shall reimburse such
-«
Issued on: September 12, 2003 Effective Date: August 11, 2003
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- . party directly for the cost i{nvolved, or
- (2) vhen any such resource, not included &s an Optional Resource
upder sub-parsgraph (1) immediately preceding, can be made
- available to another party hereto st its request, and st its
cost, ss its Optional Rescurce or Firm Rescurce, provided
* the inclusion of any such rescurce will not adversely affect
- any of the parties hereto.
(4) "Systez” shell mean the Firm Rydro Resourcee and Optional Regources
- (1¢ sny) or tbe Firm Resources of & party, and the party's load associated there-
witk (including agreements for the sa.le. and delivery of firm power and energy,
“ except as may be othervise provided in Service Schedules between the parties
- neretd), transmission and distribution lines snd substations cwned or lessed by

& psrty hereto, together with any new facilities or nev Firm Hydro Rescurces and
- . Optional Rescurces, or Firm Resources, acquired by a party hereto during the

term of this Agreement, ®ll of which sre adequately intercopnected by facilities

* owned or contracted ror by sald party to accomplish the objectives hereot; and
- which System is interconnected with the System of another party hereto, by
transmiassion facilities or arrangements, adequate to sccomplish the objectives
- bereof.
(e) T"gystem Load” shall mean the total electrical load of & party heretc
- associated with 1ts System, vhich load the party must supply upon demand as a
- public utility or as provided in the party's agreements to supply power and
energy to its customers. In determining the shepe of System Load, seasonal sales
- for resale during the Refill.Hold Period ghall te excluded unleses otherwise agreed
to by the parties hereto.
-
L
-
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i
‘ (£) "Amount of System Load" shall mean the percentage of System Load

e used in the coordinated operatlon, under this Agreement, vhich may be greater

- or less than such System Load, but which sball be the same percentage of the
Systex load for esch and all intervals of time.

- (8) “Coordinated System" shall mean the Systems of the parties hereto
operated on a cocrdinated basis under this Agreement for maximm load carrying

b capability.

- (h) "Coordinated System lLoad” shall mean the sum of the Amounts of
System Loads of the parties hereto.

- (1) "Load Duration Curve" of a System Load, or of Amount of Systen
Load‘of a party, or of the Coordinated System Loed, shall mean the clock-hour

-

loeds of such System, for a specified period of time, arranged in order of

. descending magnitude.
-
(3) "Natural Stresmflow” shall mean the inflow to a System's reservoirs

- or forebays which would exist if there were no change in the elevation of upstream

storage reservoirs under the mntrol of s party or parties heretec, except for eleva-

- ticn changes in upstream natural lakes resulting from outlet channel limitations.

- (k) "Natursl Flow Capability" of the System of a party, or of the Coore-
dinated System, during any specified period, shall mean the energy that can be

= produced fram such System's Firm Hydro Resources and Optional Resourcen, or Firm

Resources, without the use of any stored water from reservoirs under control of
the parties hereto, and which is usable in the Coordinated System Load.
(1) “"Critical Period" shall mean that period during which the least amount

of Firm Load Carrying Capability for the Coordinated System can be obtained from
the Firm Hydro Resources and Optional Resources, or Firm Resources , of the parties
. hereto, determined under the most adverse water conditions of historical record for

the Coordinated System, modified for irrigation development and other consumptive
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-
. (m) “"Critical Pericd Energy" of s System, or of the Coordinated System,
- shall mean the average energy vhich can be produced by such System, including
- full use of stored vater, during the Critical Pericd, and vhich can be shaped
to the Coordinated System load during the Critical Period by the machine capacity,
- pondage snd reservoirs of the Coordinated System without 8 deficiency in capacity
or energy.
- (n) "Aonual Firm Energy" of a System of a party, or of the Coordinated
- System, shall mean the annual energy by montbs such System has avallable from
Critical Pericd Energy during the Drawdown Period, snd the energy vhich such System
- bas available from Firm Hydro Resocurces and Optioval Rescurces, or Firm Rescurces,
and Integration Evergy during the Refill-Hold Period, snd which annual energy can
* be shaped to the Coordinated System load by machine cepacity, pondage and reser-
- . voirs of the Coordinated System without a Qeficlepcy in capacity or energy.
(o) “Firm Capacity” of the System of a party shall mean its machipe capa-
- city and receipts of power together with sdequate epergy, required to supply the
demand requiremente of the Amount of Bystem load of such party throughout an sanual)
* period utilizing such System’s Annual Firm Energy.
- (p) "Firm Loed Carrying Cepability" of the System of s party, or of the
Coordinated System, shall mean the Amount of System Load, or Coordinated System
- Load, that can be supplied during sn epnual pericd or the Critical Period, which-
ever is longer, determined by the availability of Annual Firm Energy or Firm
. Capacity, vhichever is gmaller.
- {q) "Drawlown Pericd” shall mean thai period beginning when the Natursel
Flow Capaebility of the Coordinated System declines below the load requirements
- of the Coordinated System, and ending vwhen such Natural Flow Capability rises
‘ ahove such loed requirements.
-
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. (r) "Refill-Hold Period” shall mesn thst period beginning st the emd of

the DPrawdown Fericd and ending when the Natursl Flov Capability of the Coordinated
System declines belov the 1load requirements of the Coordinated System (the beginning
- of the next Drawdown Period).

(w) "Qperating Energy” shall mean energy transferred betveen Systems , during

~  a Draviown Feriod omly, in orfer to supply & deficlency betveen a Systes's actual

- generation and its load requirements or Fimm Load Carrylng Capadility, whichever
is the mmaller.

- (t) "Integration Energy” shall mean energy transferred between Systems,

during & Refill-Bold Period only, in order to supply a def{ciency between a

f

System's actua) generation and its load requirements or Mrm Load Cexrying Capa-
_ bility, whichever is the smaller.

(u) "Burplus Peaking Capacity” shall mean the peaking capacity of a System

4 ‘.n excess of the Firm Capacity and reserve capacity of such System at times of
Bystem maximm capacity requirements,
ARTICLE IV - SERVICE SCHEDULES

k.1 It 1s understood that service to be remdered by one party to another party
in the utilizaticn of the faclilitles herein pruvided, and in the chbtaimment of co-
ordinated operation of the Systems of the parties, will vary from time to time
during the term hereof, and such services, ineluding sgreements for the purchase
and sale of firm power, and the terms, arrsngements and cherges applicable thereto,
must necessarily depend upon area snd system lcad requirements, water supply, gens-
reting resources, tranemission facilities, and other conditions existing from time
to time. It 1s intended that such services, including agreements for the purchase
and aale of firm pover, and the terms, arrangements and charges applicable there~
‘o, will be set forth in Service Schedules frem time to time formulated and agreed
upon betwveen the parties concerned, which Service Schedules, when executed by such

parties, will become parts of thia Agreewent during the period fixed by their
Issued on: September 12, 2003 Effective Date: August 11, 2003
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= . respective terms; snd except 83 otherwise specifically stated therein, each

- Service Schedule shall be subject to the terms and conditions expressed in this
Agreenent. The 4pitial Service Schedules, designated Bervice Schedules I-A, II-A,

- 111-A, IV-A, and V-A, are attached hereto and are hereby made parts hereof.

ARTICLE V - OPERATIRG COMMITTER AND DUTIES

® 5.1 Each party shall appoint a representative to act for it in matters per-

- taining to the interconnected and coordinsted gperation of the respective Bystems,
in sccordance vith the provisions of this Agreement and Service Schedules sdopted

& and entered into ss provided in paragraph 4.1, the representatives so appointed
being hereafter referred to collectively as the Operating Committee. Each party

‘ ghall evidence such sppointment by vritten notice to the other parties, snd by

- similar notice, mny party may at any time change its representative on the
Operating Comittee.

- 5.2 All nction taken by the Opersting Committee must be by unanimous agreement
of all reprsnenta‘tivea unless otherwise specifically provided herein or in any

« Service Schedule adopted and entered into as provided in paragraph h.1. In the

- event the Operating Committee cannot reach unanimous agreement on operating
procedures or dsterminations of fact or policy vhich are necessary to the carrying

- out of the operation 8s contempleted in this Agreement and the Service Schedules,
the dispute shall be submitted immediately to a Board of Arbitration as hereafter

= provided in Article XIV. In case of emergency, the Operating Committee shall act
by majority vote and shall thereafter submit the matter to arbitration for settle-
ment of the account and for future reference. In any event the Amount of System

o Load of the Systems shall be carried snd consent to an cperation over protest
shall not constitute a walver in any subsequemt settlemant.

= 5.3 The Operating Committee shall make annual end such other studies as may be

- required from tine to time for the coordinated operation and planning of the parties’

Systems as provided under Service Schedules adopted pursuant to paragraph L.1.
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-
. 5.4 Bubject to the adoption of and in accordsnce vith Service Schedules, as

- provided in paragraph 4.1, covering gales, transfers, interchanges, or displace-
ment of pover and energy between the parties, or as provided for in paﬁgraph 5.6

- hereof, the Operating Committee shall prepare in advance hourly schedules of power

- and energy transfers for esch day, with similtanecus deliveries of pover under
various arrangements being properly identified and accounted for each hour. Such

- scheduled pover and energy transfers shall be deemed to have been made at the
Foint of Delivery, as hereinafter defined, when deliversd through the- supplying

« System's intercoonections. Operating deviations from schedule shall be held to a

- minizum, properly accounted for, and corrected under like conditions of vater

supply and load. Essential hourly metered data shall be exchanged between the
- parties hereto.

5.8 In the event it is necessary to reduce or interrupt cperations bereunder

- to repair, maintain or replsce facilities » such reductions or interruptions will
® be arranged as far in advance as Teaaidle by mitual agreement of the parties.
When such reduction or interruption, or emergency or accidentsl interruption,
- restricts or interrupts the delivery or receipt of scheduled pover and energy,
the Operating Committee shall compensate for such reductions or interruptions by
- adjusting future schedules of deliveries unfer like conditions of water supply
- and load.
5.6 In the event that from time to time power and energy may to advantage be
- interchanged, or stored by, or sold between any of the parties upon bases not
provided for in Service Schedules currently in effect, and under circumstances
“ such that arrangementa must be made Promptly in order to utilize such rescurces
- or in case of emergencies, temporary arrangements for individual transactions may

.be made by the Operating Committee; provided, however, that no such Arrangement

made by the Operating Committee shall extend for a period longer than thirty days.

Tssu mf?‘cp};m‘ﬁ}“nfzfmﬂt“ ehall prepere a report of each 1:1'&1-11mc1:1t:m.I_:‘;fmﬁvc oate: Augast 21,2003
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. ARTICLE VI - FACILITIES T0 BE PROVIDED
- 6.1 The respective parties shall provide, msintain sand operate the folloving
gacilities for interconnecting their respective systems for the purposed sut
- forth in this Agreement:
(a) 1Idaho Company: A transmission line, suitable for operation at s
- pominal voltage of 230 XV, extending from Ideho Company's 230 KV substations at
- {ts Brovnlee and Oxbov pover developments to a terminal structure, owvned By
Washington Company, locmted on the bank of the Snake River northwest of Divide
- Creek, in I2sho County, Idsho (said point hereinafter referred to as "Divide"),
suitable and adequate terminal facilities for said line at the Brownlee and Oxbow
- 230 XV substation; and such commnicstion (including telemetering) and losd con~
- frol devices as may be determined by the parties to be necesasary for operation
unler this Agreement.
- . (2) Weshington Company: A trsnsmission line, suitable for cperation st
a nominel vgltaga of 230 KV, extending from Divide to Washington Coopeany's i1olo
® 230 XV subststion locsted near lLewiston, Idaho (said point hereinafter referred
- to as "lLolo™), suitable and adequate terminal facilities for said line st said
Lolo substation, snd such communication (including telemetering} and load comtrol
s devices as may be determined by the parties to be mecessary for cperstions under
this Agreement.
= (¢) Pacific Company: A trsnsmission lipe, euitable for operation at &
- pominal voltage of 230 KV, extending from Lolo to a 230 KV substation located at
or pear Walla Walla, Washington (said point hereinafter raferred to as "Wallas
- ¥alla"), suitable and adequate terminal facilities for said line at sald Wella
Walla and lole substations, and such commmication {including telemetering) and
* load control devices as may be determined by the parties to be necessary for
- operations under this Agreement.
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wlk
. 6.2 The facilities described in paragrsph 6.1(a) and (b) shall be provided

and tested for operation by August 1, 1959.

6.3 Pacific Company sball provide, maintain and cperate or otherwise arrange
- for an adequate intercomnection between sald Walla Walla 230 KV substation snd

some point on the Northwest 230 KV transmiseion network.
N 6.4 The facilities described in parsgraphs 6.1(c) and 6.3 above shall be pro-
- vided by Pacific Company when the Opereting Committee determines that such facilities

are required for the economic transmission of power and energy within the inter-~
- connected tranemission network in whick the partles operate.

6.5 Throughout the term of this Agreement, each of the regpective parties
* will maintain, or cause to be meintained, the aforesaid interconnecting facilities
- provided by such party in accordance with good operating practice.

ARTICLE VII - POINTS OF DRLIVERY

- . 7.1 The Polnte of Delivery for energy supplied between the parties hereto 3

unless otherwise specified, shall be at the Place and in the iaterconnecting
circuit between the parties where ownershlip or control of the facilitias changes.
ARTICLE VII1 - POWER FACTOR

8.1 Each party hereto shall provide the resctive requirement of its System.

ARTICLE IX - ACCOUNTING

9.1 Accounting for all energy deliveries hereunder shall be based on energy
scheduled for delivery in accordance with paragraphs 5.k and 5.6.
ARTICLE X -~ METERIRG

10.1 The amounts of power and energy delivered by any party to another under
the proviaions of this Agreement at the Foints of Delivery during each hour shall
be the amounts determined, after meking adjustment for losses as may be indicaeted

.by using factors agreed upon by the Operating Committse , from measurements mmde
by the parties' watt-hour, var-hour and demend meters y regspectively, installed

or t¢ be inetalled, to record the flow of electric energy and reactive power in
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. the interconnecting circuit. All metering equipment required for the purposes
-~ of this Agreement shall be provided and maintained in accordance with good
practice by the owner of the System in which such metering equipment is located.
= 1¢.2 The aforesald metering equipment shall be tested by the owner at sultable
- intervals and its accuracy of registration maintained in accordance with good
practice. On request of any party concerned, special tests shall de made,
- representatives of a1l parties concerned shall be afforded opportunity to be
present at all routine or specisl testa and upon occasions when any resdings
- for purposes of settlements hereunder are taken.
- 10.3 If at any test of metering equipment an inaccuracy shall be disclosed
exceeding two per cent, the account between the parties concerned for service
- theretofore supplied shall be adjusted to apply to a period of thirty days
prior to the date of the test or to the pericd during vwhich such inaccuracy
® mey be determined to heve existed, whichever pericd be the shorter. Should any
- metering equipment at any time fail to register, cr should the registration
thersof be so erratic as to be meaningless, the pover and snergy delivered shall
- be determined from the best available data.
ARTICIE XI ~ BILLINGS AND PAYMENTS
< 1.1 A1l bills for amcunts owed by one party Lo another, or to a pool account,
- hereunder shall be due end paysble on the firteenth day of the month following
the monthly or other period to which such bills are applicable, or on the temth
- day following receipt of b1l1, whichever date be later. Unless otherwise agreed
upon, & celendar month shall be the gtandard wonthly pericd for the purposes of
= settlement hereunder. In the event any 111, or part thereof, be disputed,
- payment of bill as repdered shall be made when due, with subsequent adjustment
.ror any amcunt found to be in error.
-
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¢ ARTICIE XII - LIABILITY

- 2.1 Each party vill defend, indemnify, and save harmless the other parties
against liability, loss, costs and expenses on account of azy injury or damage

-~ to persons or property cccurring on or adjacent to its facilities on its owo

- side of the aforeeaid Points of Delivery, unless such injury or damage was
caused by the scle negligence of the cther party or parties.

- ARTICLE XIII - UNCONTROLLABLE FORCES
13.1 A party shall not be considered to be in default in respect to axny

- obligation hereunder, 1f prevented from fA1lfilling such ocbligation by reason of

- uncontroliable forces. The term uncontrollable forces, being deemed for the

purpose of thia agreement to mean any cause beyond the control of the party

afrecﬁad, including, but not limited to, destruction or impairment of Pacil-

1)

ities resulting from flood, earthquake, storm, lightning, fire, epidemic, war,

’ . riot, civil disturbance, labor disturbance, sabotage, proceeding by court or public
iuthority, or act or failure to act by court or public authority, which uncontrolle
sble forces by exercises of due diligence and Toresight auch party could not reason-
ably have been expected to avoid. A party rendered unsbie to fulfill any obligation
by reason of uncontrollable forces shall exercise dus diligence to remove such
inability with sll reasonable dispatch, provided, that the removal of such inability
1s (s) required for the continued performance of this agreement, (b) ecopomical,
and (c) will not be unduly burdenscme on the party involved.

ARTICIE XTIV - ARBITRATION
141 In the event any dispute shall arise with regard to the interpretation

of this Agreement or of any of the Service Schedules adopted and entered into as
pProvided in paragraph 4.1 hereof, or in the event any dispute should arise as to
‘ any gquestion of fact or as to any matter which must be determined in order to

cperate under this Agreement or said Service Schedules, the dispute shall be
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- submitted to a Board of Arbiirstors for decision ss hereinafter provided. It is
the intention of the parties hereto that the matters to be submitted to arbitrs-

- tion sre such matters about which the Operating Committee is unable to agree and

- matters which are necessary to the carrying out of the terms of this Agreement
and the Service Schedules adopted and entered into pursuant to paragreph 5.1

- hereof, but it is not the intention of the parties that a Boerd of Arbitratozrs
shall have the suthority to make sny amendments oOF changes ta the Agreement or

- Service Schedules or to change the basic conditicns under vhich the parties are

- to operste thereunder. Changes or matters requiring the agreement of all parties,
or apecifically depending upon the determination or sole Judgment of any single

- perty, shall not be subject to arbitration.

- 1.2 . The Board of Arbitrators shall be composed of one disinterested person

gelected by each party, none of vhom shall be sn exmployee of any of the parties
- .mre*to. A decision rendered by 8 majority of the Board of Arbitrators shall be
f£inal and shall be conclusive and binding on each of the parties hereto. In the
event the Ar;utrntors cennot reach a decision by majority vote, then they shall
agree upon s disinterested umpire and the decision of the umpire shall be finsl
and shall be conclusive and binding on each of the parties hereta.
- 1k.3 Any party may initiste arbitration proceedings as herein provided, by
giving notice to the cther parties, which notice shall designate the Arbitrator
selected by the party giving notice. The other partiea shall designate Arbi-
trstors as promptly as possible, and sll parties shall cooperate in bripging
about s dstermination by arbitration at the earliest possible time. In the
event eny perty does not designate an Arbitrstor within ten (10) days of
receiving notice of the submission of & metter to arbitrationm, it shall waive

- 1ts right to sppoint an Arbitrator as herein provided.
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! ARTICLE XV - NCTICES

.15.1 Any notice to be given in aceordance with the terms of this Agreement
or under any Service Schedule fncorporated as a part hereof shall be deemed
properly given to the respective parties if mailed, postage prepsid, and
addressad to:

' 1, Idaho ~ Idaho Power Company,
P. 0. Box 770,
Boise, Idaho.
Attention: Secretary
2. Washington - The Washington Water Pover Coapany,
P, Q. Draver Li45,
Spokane 10, Washington.
3. Pacific - Pacific Pover & Light Compeny,
920 S. W. 6th Avenue,
Portland 4, Orsgon.
" The designations of the name and address to which any such notige
or demand is directed may be changed at any tine and from time to time
any party by giving notice to the other partiss, as above provided,
ARTICLE XV - WAIVERS
16.1 Any walver at any time by any party of its Tights with respect to &
@efault under this Agreement, or with respect to any other matter ariaing in
connection with this Agreement, shall rot be doemed a walver with respeot to
agy subsequent default or matter. Any delay, short of the statutory period of
limitation, in asserting or enforcing any right shall not be deemed a waiver
of such right.
ICLE XVIY - RECULATORY &
17.1 This Agreement is subject to the regulatory povers of any State or

Federal Agency having juriediction,

/
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- . ARTICLE XVII] - ASSIGNMENY
18.1 This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and bs binding upos the
- successors and assigns of the respective parties.
- IN WITHESS WHEREDF, the parties have cansed this Agreement %o be sxscuted
in triplicate by their duly authorizad officers, as of the day and year first
- hereinabovs written.
- THE WASEINGTON WATER POWER COMPARY

{CORPORATE SEAL) - President

: s Yoo s,

ATTEST

PACIFIC POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

37(“(;// Z'(/ﬂ,égc Clre

V ;&.? Pmaida:‘x‘f. I

-

IDARC POWER COMPANY

} I\ (e

(CORPORATE SEAL) Vi< President

- ATTES?

= 5 EC
{ (it Segystary

. <
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SERVICE SCHEDULE I-A

-
. COORDINATION EETWEEN
- IDABO FOWER COMPANY
THE WASHINGTOR WATER POWER COMPANY
PACIFIC POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
-

THIS AGHEEMENT, Service Schedule I-A, dated April 23 , 1958,
- by and between IDABO FOWER COMPANY, THE WASEINGTON WATER POWER COMPANY, and
PACIFIC FOWER & LIGHT COMPANY, is agreed to under and as s part of Interconmnection

- Agreement dated April 23 » 1958, between the parties, hereinxzfter

- referred to as "Inferconnection Agreement."
Section 1 - Term

- (a) This Bervice Schedule shall become effective upon the date rirst
obove written, and shall remain in force and effect through August 31, 19783

- unleu‘terminated by any party by written notice given three yeara pricer to

- . said date, it shall contime in effect thersafter from year to year until
terminsted by any party as of August 3L of any year subsequent to 1978 by

- . ¥ritten notice given to the other parties not lesas than three years in advance
of the intended date of termination.

“ (b} The date of initial service hereunder, and the date upon which

- coordinated operation of the parties' Systems shall begin, shall be those dates
upon vhich the transmission lines, described in parsgraphs 6.1(a) and (b),

- 6.1(c) and 6.3 of the Intercommecticn Agreement, necesssry to imtercounsct the
Systems of the parties, are completed, tested and ready for operation. It {s

- understood and sgreed that prior to the completion of, or arrangement for, all

- of the interconnecting transmission facilities described in Artiele VI of the
Intercopnection Agreement, coordinated operation of the Systems will begin,

- to the extent possible, upon the @ate that any of the transmission facilities
heretofore described are declared by the parties toc be ready for operationj

-

provided, however, at the time transmission facilities are availsble which

[ssued on: September 12, 2003 Effective Date: August 11, 2003
Issued by: James Baggs, Generel Manager, Grid Operations and Planning UM 1572
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- . will permit Pacific Cozmpeny to coordinate the operations of any of its resources

with the Cocrdinated System of the gther parties hereto, Pscific Company shall

- designate the resocurces and load which will be made available for coordinetion
- under this Service Schedule, gubject to the agreement thereto by the parties owning
the Systems comprising the Coordinated System as it exists at that time, and in the
L] event that such facilities are not provided, and the coordinated rescurces azd loed
are not designated and agreed to s sforesaid by March 1, 1963, this Service Schedule
= ghall thereupon terminste aa to Pacific Company, unless said parties othervise agree.
- Section 2 - Determinstion of System Capabilities
(a) A perty must elect snmually #or the ensuing operating period to classify
- its System as a System with Firm Rydro Resources and Optionel Resources, if any, oT
as a System with Plrm Resocurces and, except for resources vhich the party mey elect
-

to exclude from Firm Hydro Rescurces as specifieally permitted under parsagraphs (3)

- .a.nd {4) of subsection 3.1(a), snd from Firm Resources as specifically permitted

under parsgraphs (3} end (4) of subsection 3.1(b) of the Interconnection Agreement,

- each party must, unless cthervise sgreed to by all of the parties hereto, include
all rescurces in its System ¥hich f£all within the classification B0 elected.

= (b) The Operating Committee, from data supplied by eech party for 1ts own

- System not later than March 1 each year, including bistorical stresmflovs (modified
for irrigation development and other consumptive uses), =& tabulation of sll perti-

- pent data on the resource {ncluded in such party’s Pirm HBydro Rescurces and
Optional Rescurces, OT Pirm Resources, that will be in operaticn in the period

“ under consideration, and estimates of peak and energy Joads sad losd charscter-

- istics, shall meke & gtudy of the ccordinsted pperation of the parties! Systems
not later than April 30 of each year, and shall determine System capabilities

o for the ensuing operating period. Estimates of System capebilities for plenning -

.purpoaes «hall be made annually by October 31 of each year for the five {5)
-

fssued on: September 12, 2003 Effective Date: August 11, 2003
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-
. succeeding years from data to be furnished by the parties, which shall inciude the

scheduled completion of any reservoir or generating facility on any of the parties’

-
Systems, or in the Northwest Fower Fool vhich will affect the awmcunts determined,
- either by control of weter by others not parties hereto or by the execution of a
pover and energy agreement by a party hereto. The determinations apnd estimstes
-
shall be made in accordance with mutually secepted principles used in the calcu-
- lation of hydroelectric system capabilities, and as set forth in Section 3 of
thie Service Schedule, and shall establish the following:
- (1) Fira Bydro Rescurces and Optional Resources.
{2) Pirm Resources.
[
(3) Systems and Coordinated System.
- (4) System Load, Amount of System losd, Coordinated System Load
and Load Durstion Curves.
Critical Period.
. @ g
(6) Critical Period Energy of the Cocrdinated System and of each
pexrty's System.
- .
(7) Anmual Pirm Energy of the Coordinated System and of each
party's Systenm.
- (8) Firm load Carrying Capability of the Coordinated System and
of each party's Syatem.
- (9) A composite envelope rule curve for the reservoirs of the
Coordinated SBystem and for each of the reservoirs of the
parties hereto.
[ 4
(10) Firm Capacity, Reserve Capecity, and Surplus Pesking Cepacity.
(11) Bstimates of interchange of Operating Energy and Integration
- Energy under various water conditions required to assure to
each System ita Firm Load Carrying Cepability or load require-
ment, whichever is the smaller.
-
(12) Maintenance schedules.
- (c¢) The determinations made for each ensuing operating period shall be
' confirmed in writing by and between the parties.
-
Issued on: September 12, 2003 Effective Date: August 11, 2003
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-
. Section 3 - Operstional and Computstionsl Oriteris
an (a) losd Durstion Curves - All Firm Hydro Rescurces, Firm Resources,

and Optional Rescurces are to be fitted and shaped into the System and Coordinated

= System Load Durstion Carves for the determination of the itenms (5) througn (12)

- of puragrsph (b) Section 2 hereof. For the purpose of this agreement, the
specified time for the determination of load Duration Curves shall be a cslendsr

- mopth, unless in the opinion of the Operating Committee a shorter specified time
4p desirable to better determine the above itens.

- (b) System load - The Amount of System Losd of a party to be 1neluded

- in the Coordinated System shall not exceed such party's Firm load Carrylng
Capsbility.

P * (c) Reserve Capacity - The cepacity required by the Coordinsted System

as reserve shall be determined by the Opersting Committee from time to time
- . depending on operating conditicns of the Cocrdinated System. Unlsss othervige

determined by the Operating Committee, the reserve cspacity shall be 5% of the

™
Cocrdipated System Firm Cepacity or the capacity of the largest unit in the

on Coordinated System, whichever is the sualler. Bach party hereto will provide
a part of such Reserve Capacity in an amount viich has the same proportion to

- the sum of the Reserve Capacities supplied by sll parties hersto, that such
party's Firm Capacity has to the sum of the Firm Cspacities of the cther

- parties hereto.

= (d) Drawéown Period - For the purposes of this Service Schedule, the
beginning of the Drawdown Period snd the end of the Ref111-Eold Period ehall

- not be later than September 15 of each year and the begloning of the Refilil-
Hold Period and the end of the Drevdown Period shall not be earlier than

- .Mnrch 15 of each year.

-
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o
‘ (e) Reservoir Operstions - The Opersting Committee shall determine the
- Pricrity of drawvdown and refill of reservoirs in order to produce the maximum
Firn Load Carrying Capability for the Coordinated System. Fower snd energy
- losses to any party's System resulting from saild priority of operation shall
be replaced proportionately by the Systems gaining therefrocm anhd, unless other-
- wise agreed to by the parties, the net benefits of power and energy resulting
- from said priority operation of a reservoir by the addition of said reservoir
to the coordinated operation shall be apportioned equally between {1) such
- party coptrituting seid reservoir, and (2) the other parties hersto.
(£) Rule Curves -
“ (1) Tne upper eavelope of the Rule Curve for each of the reser-
- voirs, and for the equivalent mm of the Coordinsted System's reservoirs, shall

be 80 determined that the sum of the usable energy in the Coordinated System's
- . reservoirs and the Firm Capacity of the Coordinated Syatexm ahell be sufficient

for any given time to supply the Firm Load Carrying Capsbility of the Coordinated

« System, or of the respective Systems, and to refill all reservoirs by the begin-
- ning of the next Drawdown Pericd, should there be s recurrence of the most
adverse Natural Streamflows of historical recard, for the balance of the Draw-
&  3own Period and the succeeding Refill-Hold Period.
(11) The lower envelope of the Rule Curve for each of the reservoirs
« &and for the equivalent sum of the Coordinated System's reservoirs shall be so
a determined that no additional resources, other than those included in the deter-
mination of the Firm load Carrying Capability, when assuming reservoirs empty
- et the beginning of the Refill-Hold Feriod, and assuming the most adverse Natural
Stresmfiows of historical record from the beginning of the Refill-Hold Period
- to any glven time, and sssuming & load equal to the Firm load Carrying Capability
- of the Coordinated System or of the respective Systems, wvill be required to
{ssued on: September 12, 2003 Effective Date: August 11, 2003
®  Jssued by: James Baggs, General Manager, Grid Operations and Planning UM 1572
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. supply the Fira Load Carrylng Cspability of the Coordinated System for the
o= belance of the Refill-Hold Pericd and of the Drawdown Period.

(g) Other Operating Problems - Operational and computational criteria

- vhich may mot be clearly covered by the Interconpection Agreement and this

- Service Schedule, vhen required to eatablish the methods of cperation or
computation to be followed in the performance of coordinated cperation under

- this Service Schedule, vhen agreed 4o by the Opersting Ccmmittee, shall be
defined in writing.

= Section 4 - QOpersting Plans

- (a) The coordinated operstiocn of the parties' Systems shall be directed
by the Operating Commitiee in accordance vith Articles II and V of the Inter-

- connection Agreemsent and as hereinafter set forth.

{b) Each year, not later than April 30, the Operating Committee shall

= ‘ prepare plans for the cocrdinated operation of the partiee’ Systems for the

- ensuing operating period. Such plens shell be based on the determipations
made in peragraph (b) of Section 2 of this Service Schedule, itema {1) throughb

- (12), and such cther necessary data, including operation with other members of
the Northwest Fower Pool, as the Operating Committee ahall deem useful in

= carrying out the provisions of this Service Schedule.

- (¢} In directing the cperstion of the Coordinated System, the Cperating
Coxmittee shall consider for each System and the Coordinated System: load

- conditions, available capacity, hydro conditions (1ncluding reservoir elevetions
with respect to the Rule Curves), streamflov probebilities {including forecssts

- of probable stresmflow during the next Ref111-Hold Period based on precipitation

- readings and accumilated spow cover of the respective reservoir watersheds),

. posaibility of waste by splll, requirements for irrigstion or other consumptive

- uses, fishery requirements, flood control or mavigation requirements, steam

Issued on: September 12, 2003 Effective Date: An, 11, 2003
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. operation, maintenance and spinning reserve requirements, avsilsble transmission

- capacities, voltage control, reactive flow, mnd other essential operating
factors. Purchases of power and energy by the Operating Committee to meet the
= pocl requirements of the Coordinated System shall be made in the best intereats
- of the parties hereto.
(4) The presrranged maintenance cutages of System facilities of the
- parties hereto ehall be scheduled in accordsnce with the opereting plan s0 as to
- minimize the adverse effect on the operation of the Coordinmted System.
Section 5 - Operating Procedures
- (a) Whenever the equivalent actual elevations of the Coordirated
System's reservoirs are on or sbove the upper envelcope of the equivalent
- Coordinated System's Rule Curve, and the alldcated rate of use of storage with

. usable Natural Flow Capability of the Coordinated System is in excess, or is
conservatively forecasted from kmown conditions to became in excess, of that

- required to supply the Firm load Cerrying Capability of the Coordinated System,

surplus energy (indicated by the System's ussble Natural Flow Cepability,

- alliccated rate of use of storage, actual usable reservoir elevations sbove the
upper enve}ope of its reservoir Rule Curves and the fulf{liment of its obliga-~

- tions to return Operating Energy) is available on a System or Systems for use

@ other than to protect or supply the Fim Ioad Cerrylng Capablility of the
Coordinated System.

- (b) Wnenever the equivalent actusl elevations of the Coordinated
System's reservoirs, when supplying the Firm Load Carrying Capahility, are

- below the upper envelope Rule Curve and sbove the lower envelope Rule Curve,

- the Coordinated System has neither a surplus nor & deficliency in energy.

. Exchange of energy between the parties hereto, other than under egreements

- for firm powver and energy, shall be for the purpose of repaying Operating Energy
- Issued on: September 12, 2003 Effective Date: August 11, 2003
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. .and balancing reservoirs, except as provided in Sections 7(a) and 7(b) hereof.
- Ko deliveries of energy by the parties hereto to other parties, during this
operating conditionm, shall be made which imvolve the Firm Bydro Resources,
- Firm Resources, and Optional Resources used to determine Firm Load Carrying
Capability, except firm pover and energy supplied by a System's Fim Load
= Carrying Capsbility, and except se an exchange bty the Coordinated System, which
- has been authorized by the Cperating Committee, in order to conform +0 necessary
Northwest Power focl cperations.
- (c) Whenever the usable Natursl Flow Capability and allocated rate
of use of storage 1s lesa than that reguired to supply the Pirm Load Carrying
= Capebility of the Coordinated System, and the equivalent actual slevations of
- the Coordinated System's reservoirs are belov the lower envelope of the Rule

Curve, the deficisncy in energy is to be supplied by the deficient System or

- 'Systm {indicated by a Systen's deficiency in Natural Flow Capabllity,

allocated rate of use of etorage, actual usable reservoir elevaticns below

“ the lower envelope Rule Curve of its reservoirs, and its Operating Energy aceount ).

- (@) A System will be considered as having generation in excess of its
Firm Lomd Carrylng Capability whenever its mctual reservoir elevations are

& ' above its upper envelope Rule Curve and 1t has energy cepability from Natural
Flov Capability snd allocsted rate of use of atorage, egual toc or greater than

= its Flrm Load Carrying Capabllity; end a System will be considered as having

- generation less than its Firm Load Carrying Capability whenever its sctual
reservoir elevaticns are below its upper envelope Rule Curve and it hasg energy

L capability, from Ratural Flow Capability and allocated rate of use of storage,
equal to or less than its Firm Load Carrying Capebllity. Whenever the actual

- elevations of all the controllable reservoirs of the Coordinated System are

- below their upper envelope Rule Curves, Operating Energy and Integration Energy

o looued on: September 12,2003 Effective Date: August 11, 2003
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- . will be transferred between reservoirs by the Operating Committee as they deem
ddvisable for the best interests of the parties hereto.
Section 6 - Energy Transfers
- (a) Priority on the use of facilities (including machine capacity up
to Firm Capacity, reservoirs and transmission capacity of the Systems) of the
- parties hereto for the transfer of emergy between the parties, shall be in the
- following order unlese othervise agreed to by the parties hersto, with the first
item having priority over the following items and each following item having
- priority over each succeeding following item:

(1) Pirm Fower and Energy for which an agreement between the
- parties has been made and for which s Schedule is 1ncluded.
as part of this Agreement.

(2} Delivery of Operntin? Epergy and the return of Operating

= Energy. Section 6(b
- . (3) Delivery of Imtegration Energy. Section G(e)
(k) Return of Borrowed Energy. Section T(a)
- " (5) Return of Integration Energy. Section 6(2)
(6) Return of Borrowed Energy. Section 7(b)
- (7) Generation from own storage. Section T(a)
) (8) Delivery of Secondary Energy. Section 2(e) and (v),
- Schedule IT-A
(9) Return of energy stored in a reservoir. Section T(e)
- (10) Dpelivery of energy for storage in a reservoir. Bection 7(e)
- (11) Delivery of emergy to & borrower by a lender. Section T{a)
(12) ]Ijglivery of secondary energy. Section 2(c) Service Schedule
- (v) COperating Energy shall be delivered to any party's System when such
- System's generation is less than its Firm load Carrying Cepability, from any
‘o‘ther party's System when such other party's System's generaticn 1s in excess of
- its Firm Load Carrying Capability, snd shall be returned to and received by the
Issued on: September 12, 2003 Effective Date: August 11, 2003
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- . supplying System from the first avallable generation on the receiving System

in excess of its Pirm load Carrying Capebility, except such return shall be

= delayed 1f such eneTrgy would be wested by spill if returned and can be stored
o by the returning System. 1f such delayed energy is wvasted by spill vefors it
can be returned, sll obligaticns to return such epergy shall be considered to
- bave been fulfilled. Provided, hovever, that s party hereto, with resources
clagsified as Firm Bydro Resources shall first setisfy the needs of other
“ parties heretc, having resources classified as Firm Bydro Resources, before
- deliveries of energy are made to parties hereto with resources classified as
Firm Resources; and provided further, that vhen Operating Energy required by
- a party nereto would be supplied from steam electric resources of a party
hereto, the Opersting Committee may obtain such Operating Energy from other
as

available sources, and if such Opersting Energy is supplied from steam electric

- ‘ resources of a party heretc it shall not be returned unless requested by the

Operating Committee or the supplylng party.

- (c) Unless otherwise agreed tc by the Operating Committee, Operating
Energy shall be delivered or returned during the heavy load hours of the week

- days and the rate of delivery shall be limited only by the amouni of energy avail-

- able or capscity available to the delivering system, or limited Dy the ability of
the receiving system to recelve such power and energy without the danger of 1mp§nd.-

o ing spill, or without viclating minimum water release restrictions, or by the
availebility of transmission capacity.

= (d) At the end of each Drawdown Period, as between Systems whose

- rescurces are classified as Firm flydro Resources, any imbalance between Oper-
ating Energy received and Operating Energy returned, due to wvater conditiona

- resulting in generation less than the Critical Period Energy of s party’s System,
shall be paid for as provided in Section 8 by the System vhich vas deficient to

« the System which supplied guch deficiency.

- Tssued on: September 12, 2003 . Effective Date: August 11, 2003
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. (e) Integration Energy shall be delivered to and received by any party's

- System when such System's generation is less than its Firm load Caxrrying Capa-~
bility, fram any other party’'s System when such System's generation is in excess
of its Fimm load Carrying Capability; provided, hovever, that a party hereto,
with rescurces classified as Firm Bydro Rescurces, shall first satisfy the needs
of other parties hereto, having resources classified as Firm Hydro Resources,

- before deliveries of energy are made to parties hereto with rescurces classified

as Firm Resources; and provided further, that when Integration Energy required

el by & party hereto would be aupplied from ateam electric resources of a pearty

- hereto, the Cperating Comiftee may obtain such Integrstion Energy from other
avallable sources.

- " (f£) Any imbalance of Integration Energy at the end of the Rerill-Hold
Period between Systems with their rescurces clasaified as Firm Eydro Rescurces

- shall be returned to the supplying System (for purposes cther than Opersting

- Energy) by the receiving System from the generation of such receiving System's

Firm Bydro Rescurces vhen such generation is in excess of the receiving System's
an Firm Load Carrying Capability plus the requirements of its interruptible
customers in ita service ares, and the receiving System declares such anergy
(or portion thereof) available during a stated period and the supplying System
accepts the return of such energy (or portion thereof). Unless otherwise sgreed
to by the parties, and depending on availadility, Integration Fnergy will be re-
- turned during the Drawdown Period in such amounts as will ensble the receiving

System to make maximm use of all energy or to avcid danger of impending spill,
- and upon the declaration of availability of such energy for return during the

Drawdown Peried, the cbligation of the receiving System to return such energy,

o

.n the amcunts atated in such decleration or declarations, shall be considered
- 10 have been fulfilled.
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. (g) At the end of esch Dravdown Period, betveen Systema vhose resources

- are classified as Firm Hydro Resources, any ymbalance between Integratiocn Energy
received and Integration Energy returned shall be psid for as provided in
Section 8 by the Bystem which vas deficient to the System which supplied such
deficiency.

(n) Whenever the supply of Integration Energy at & specified cost 18

- greater than the requiremente therefor, and more than cne party hereto has such

Integration Energy avallable, deliveries of Integration Energy will be sppor-

* tioned between the supplying parties in the same percentsge as each pasrty’s

- supply is to the total supply; and vhenever the supply of Integration Energy
18 less than the requirements therefor and more than one party requires such

L energj, the deliveries of Integration Energy to each shall be in that proportion
that the requirements of each party bears to the total requirements, provided

- .thnt the priority of the deliveries of Integrstion Energy under Section &(e)

- shall first be met before any deliveries of Integration Energy are made to
parties hereto vhose resgurces are classified as Firm Rescurces.

- (i) Any Opersting Energy or Integration Energy supplied to or from
partiss hereto, whose rescurces are classified ss Mrm Resources, or sny such

- energy obtained by a party bereto from sources other than the parties hereto

- under the provisions of paragraphs 6(b) end 6(e)} hereof, shall be recorded in
8 pooled account. The parties shall designate an agent from time to time to

- account and bill the energy transactions in the pocled sccount in accordance
with dats supplied by the Operating Committee.

- (J) Until trensmission facilities have been provided vhich will permit
Pacific Company to coordinate and cperate within the Coordinated System, the

© ‘ther parties hereto agree to deliver Integratiorn Energy to Pacifie Cowpany to

-
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an
. the extent it is avalleble from the other parties' Firm Hydro Resources. Such

deliveriea shall be in the Amount of System Load of Pacific Company interconnected
with the other parties hereto and the other parties accept as & limitstion on the
h return of Imtegration Energy, as provided in Section 6(f) hereof, the availability

of transmission cspacity or transfer agreements between the non-coordinated re-

- scurcea and loads of Pacific Company‘'s system, and Pacific Company's System;

- provided, however, that if there is insufficient Integrstion Energy to supply
Pacific Company's System and €0 refill and hold reservoirs of the Coordinated

- System, then such Integration Energy shall first be used to refill and hold
reservoirs. .

-
Section 7T - Other Coordination Services

- " (a) A System may store in its own reservoirs and a System with either
steam electric rescurces, firm commitment for receipt of rescurces, or other

- assured supply of energy not included in this Service Schedule which, when added
to its Firm Load Carrying Capability, provide resources in excess of its firm

“ load carrying requirements; may overdraft its own reservoirs for any purpose and

- may, with the permission of the Operating Committee, borrow from reservoirs of
Oother Systems to avold operationa of steam units or to supply the requirements

- of s interruptible customers in its service area, provided that such overdraft
or such storing or such borrowing does not jeopardize the Firm losd Carrying

« Capability of the Cocrdinated System nor exceed the ability of the bdborrowing

- System to restore its own reservolrs from rescurces other than those included
in the coordinated cperation to the elevations they would have had if no over-

- draft had occurred, nor use reservolr storage space required for the operation
of the Coordinated System, and provided that such borrowing System ghall return

= .the borrowed energy when required to supply the Firm Ioad Carrying Capsbility

- of the Coordinated System at no increased cost to any of the other parties
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-
. hLereto. The operation of the Coordinsted System shall bve as if no overdraft,

- storing, or borroving nad occurred.

(b) Such borrowed energy, vhen borroved from & reservoir other than a
party's own reservolr, when not returned as provided in Section T(a) above,
shall be returned in amounts and at times requested by the lender. Any balance
not returne=d by the end of the Drawdown Pericd shall be paid for at the rate
- provided in Section 8.

(¢) Any party hereto will accept during the Drawdown Period energy

- deliveries by ancther party hereto, 4p sddition to those required for coordinated
cperation as provided heretofore, which will ensble the sccepting party to store

= or hold water in such party's reservolirs; and on request of and as scheduled by

- the parties, such stored or equivalent water will thereafter be released through
the accepting perty's plants, vhenever in such party's opinice it has generating

- .capacity available for such purpose, and sublect to the capacities of imter-
connecting facilities for the tranafer of other power and energy required for

= coordinsted operation as provided heretofore; provided, however, that the obli-

- gation to return such energy vi{ll terminate whenever the reservoirs on the
accepting party's System shall spill. The cperation of the Coordinsted Systen

- shall be as 4f no additional storage hed been made by any party including storage
by & party hereto in its own reservoirs from resocurces cther than Firm Hydro

n Resources, Firm Resources, or Optional Rescurces.

- (d) The use of the reservoirs of the Systems of the parties hereto, for
purposes cther than coordinated ocperation provided herein, shall be subject to

- the first use of ihe party owning the reservoir, second to the other parties
hereto, and last to other parties, and within the limitations provided in para-

- .sraph 7{c).

- (e) Surplus Peaking Cepacity transferred between the parties unless
otherwise agreed to shall be paid for as provided in Section 8 hereof.
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. Section 8 - Charges
o (a) Operating Energy
(1) The Operating Energy imbalance between Systems with Firm Eydro

- Rescurces shall be paid for at the rate of 2.5 mills per KWH by the party receiv-
- ing such net energy.
(2) Operating Energy delivered to, or from, a System with Firm
- Resources from, or to, a System with Firm Hydro Resources or with Firm Resources
shall be charged to the pooled account at the following rates:
-l
(1) Pirm Bydro Rescurces and Firm Rescurces, excepting ateam
electric plants, at 2.5 m11lls per EWH, or the incremental
cost to the party hereto supplylng such energy, vhichever
- is the higher.
(11) Steam electric plamts included as Firm Resources at the
- incremental cost plus .25 mill per XWH.
(3) Cperating Energy recelved by,or from,a System with Firm Resources
- ' through the pooled account shall be peid for by the parties using such pocled
- energy.at the weighted costs for the preceding Refil1-Hold Period and Drawdown
Fericd of such pooled energy. Such pooled energy shall be charged out and paid
- for each month oz an estimatzd basis and readjusted as required from time to time
on en estimated basis until rendering of the final angual accounting.
- (b) Integration Energy
{1) The Integretion Energy imbalance between Systems with Firm Eydro
L]
Resources shall be pald for at the rate of 1 mill per KWH by the party receiving
- such net energy.
(2) Integration Energy delivered to, or from, a System with Firm
- Resources from, or to, a System with Firm Hydrc Resources or with Firm Resources
shall be charged tc the pooled account at the following rates:
an
. (1) Firm Bydro Rescurces and Firm Resources, excepting steam
electric plants, at 2.5 mills per KWH, or the incremental
- ¢0o8t tO the party hereto supplying such energy, which-
ever is the higher.
[ssucd on: September 12, 2003 Effective Date: August 11, 2003
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‘ (11) Steam electric plamts included as Firm Resources at the
- incremental cost plue .25 mill per KWE.

(3) Integration Energy received by or from & System with Firm
- Resources through the pocled account ehall te pald for by the parties using such
peoled energy at the welghted costs for the preceding Hefi11-Fold Period and
Drawdown Period of such pooled energy- Such pocled energy shall be charged
- out and paid for eech month on an egtizated basis and readjusted as required
from time to time on en estimeted bapis until rendering of the final anmual
- accounting.

(¢) Surplus Peaking Capecity shall be paid for st the rate of twelve

- dollars ($12) per kilowatt-year.
- . (4) Borrowed emergy not returned shall be paid for st the rate of
2.5 mills per KWH.
- . (e) Energy produced by storage releases:
(1) At times comparsble to the time vhen water was stored will
“ he returned for a charge of 0.5 mill per KWH.
- (2) Between 7:00 A M and 11:00 P ¥, K § T, Monday through Friday,

4nclusive, and T:00 A M tc 1:00 PN, ME T, on Saturdeays, excepting those days
- on vhich the following occur (1) New Year's Day, (2) Memorial Day, (3) Independence
Day, (&) Labor Day,.{5) Thanksgiving Dsy, end (6) Christmas Day, when water was

- stored at other times, will be returned for a charge of 1.0 mill per XWH.

- (f) Peyment between the parties for energy delivered from Optional
Rescurces shall be at the cost to the party hereto supplyirg the energy.

- (g) Settlement of interchange accounts for the past Refill-Hold Perlod and
Dravdown Period of the Coordinated System shall not be later than May 1 of each

- ‘!ar.

-
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' Section 9 - Applicability of Interconnsetion Agreement
o Except for matters hereln otherwlse specifically provided for, this
Service Schedule is amubject to the terma and provisions of the Interconnection Agreement.
-~
Section 10 ~ Jurisdiction of Regulatory Authopit
- This Schedule ls subject to the regulatory powers of any State or Federal
Agency having jurisdiction,
- Executed in triplicate as of tha Fond day of A:Z/w( , 1958,
o
- THE WASHINGTON WATER POWER COMPANY
- By /Z /.5

(CORPORATE SEAL)
- ATTEST:

n. Ciaebl jecretary

28— President

PACIFIC POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

o SR

// e Presiden’%.-’

ATTEST :

-,
Seoretary

- IDAHO POWER COMPANY
o 19 .

(CORPORATE SEAL) lcca President
-
L
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SERVICE SCHEDULE II~A

-
. SECONDARY ENERGY TRANSACTICHS
- IDAHO POWER COMPARY
THE WASHINGTON WATER POWER COMPARI
PACIFIC POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
THIS ACREEMENT, Service Schedule II-A, dated April 23, 1958, by and betwsen
- 1DAHO POWER COMPANY, THE WASHIRGTON WATER POWER COMPANY and PACIFIC POWER & LIGHT
COMPARY, is agreed to under and ss a part of Interconnection Agreement dated
- April 23, 1958, between the parties, hersinafter referred to as "Interconnection
- Agreenment.®
Sectiog 1 - Term
- This Service Schedule shall become effective upon the date first above
- written, and shall ramain in force and effect through August 31, 1968; unleas

terminated by any party by written notice giver three year: prior to said date,
- . 4t shall continue in effect thereafter from year to year uatil terminated by any

perty as of August 31 of any year subsequsnt %o 1668 by written notice given to

o the cther parties not leas than three (3) years in advance of the intanded date
of terminatloa.

-
Seqtiop 2 - Enersy supplied between Parties

- (a) 4 party (supplying party) hereto will make avallable to other parties
herets, upon request of any such other party or parties, within the 1imits of

o= transmission capacity available as determined by the gupplying party, such surplus
hydroelectric energy as the supplying party, in its sole judgment, may have

- avallable from time to time.

- (b) A party (supplying party) hereto will make available to other partiea
hereto, upon request of any such other party or parties, within the limits of

- 'tra.nsmiaaion capacity available as determined by the supplying party, such surplus

-
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. ateam slectric energy from owvned or leased stean electric plants as the supplying

= party, ia its sole judgment, may have svaileble from time to time.
_ (c) Aoy party (supplying party) hereto, upon request of any other party
hereto, will purchsss snd meke avallable to such other party hereto, within the
- limits of transmission cspscity available ss determined by the supplylng partys
such surplus energy over and sbove the aupplying party's ovn needs as the
- supplying party can schedule and purchase from other supply sources with vhich
- 41t has an interchange sgreemant.
Bection ] - Charges
o
(a) The charge for secondary energy supplied in accordance with
- paragraph 2(a} of this Service Schedule shall be 2.5 nmills per kwh or such a
rate which provides a delivered cost equal to the delivered cost of secondary
= energy under any Bonneville Power Administration rate in effect at the time
such charge is made.
- )
(b) The charge for surplus energy supplied in accordance with parsgraph
- 2(b) of this Bervice Schedule shall be the incremental cost of such energy,
Plus one mdll per XWH.
- {(c) The charge for surplus energy supplied in sccordance with parsgraph
. 2(c) of this Bervice Schedule shall be the amounmt paid by the supplying perty for
such surplus energy, including incresentsl tsxes that may be spplicables plus
- the simultanecus supply of incremental losses to be agreed upon at the time
‘ dslivery of such surplus energy is scheduled.
- Bection b - Applicability of Imterconmection Agreement
Except for matters herein cthervise specificslly provided for, this
- Schedule {3 subject to the terms and provisions of the Interconrection
- Agreement.
lssued on: September 12, 2003 Effective Date: August 11, 2003
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L_J
. Section 5 - Jurisdiction of Regulatory Authorities
= This Schedule i{s subject to the regulatory powers of any State or
Federal Agency heving Jurisdictica.
Executed in triplicate as of the 23rd _ day of April , 1958.
TEE WASHINGTON WATER POWER COMPANY
<N
dro
- (CORPORATE SEAL)
ATTEST:
-
- ) -~ Secretary
- . PACIFIC FOWER & LICET COMPANY
- | o I TP e
Vg erelidaut -
-
-.
retary
-
IDAEO POWER COMPANY
- "\
AN SN
Y. .¢ Fresident
e { CORPORATR SEAL)}
ATTEST:
L]
O ‘briircia
- (] {idat. Sgirevsry
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SERVICE SCHEDULE III-A

-
. TRANSMISSION AGREFMERT
- IDAEO POWER COMPANY
THE WASEINGTON WATER POWER COMPARY
PACIFIC POWER & LIGHT COMPARY
THEIS AGREEMENT, Service Schedule III-A, dated April 23 2

- 1958, by snd between IDAHO POWER COMPANY, THE WASHINGION WATER POWER COMPANY,
- and PACIFIC POWFR & LIGET COMPARY, ie agreed to under and as a part of Inter-

connection Agreement dated Aoril 23 , 1958, betveen the parties,
- hereinafter referred to as "Intercomnection Agreement."”

Section 1 - Tera ‘
- This Service Schedule shall beccme effective upon the date of execution
- hereof, and shall remain in force and effect through August 31, 1589; unless

terminated by any party by written notice given three years prior to said éate,
- . it shall continue in effect thereafier from year to year until terminated by

any party ss of August 31 of sany year subsequent to 1588 by written noticve given

« %o the other parties rnot less than three {3) years in sdvance of the imtended
- date of termination.
Section 2 - Transfer and Pisplacement of Power and Eeergy
- The intercomnecting transmission lines and facilities constructed and
avalilable pursuant to Article VI of the Intercomnection Agreement, together with
- the lines and facilities compriasing the respective Systems of the parties as
- now or hereafter existing and constructed, shall, in addition to servirg the
primary functions as set forth in Service Schedules I-A, IV-A, and V-A, De
- availsble to the parties hereto for the simultanecus transfer or displacement
of power and energy from & major transmission interconnecting point on the
- perimeter of a party's System to anocther major transmission interconnecting point on
- .the perimeter cof that party's System at the reque;t of, and for delivery to, snother
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' Iasued by: James Baggs, General Mansager, Grid Operations and Planning UM 1572

Kootenai Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Richardson Affidavit Exhibit 1
Page 54



ATTACHMENT - SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE TO KOOTENAI'S DR 1.2
Unofficial FERC-Generated PDF of 20030916-0197 Received by FERC OSEC 09/12/2003 in Docket#: ER03-953-000

[daho Power Company Original Sheet No. 43
s First Revised FERC Electric Rate Schedule No. 28

-2 -

. party hereto, subject to the 1imits of capacity, losding and network operating

characteristica of the transmission facilities involved as determined by the

-
cwner of the transmission facilitles, provided that no euch transfers or din-

= placements shall be made to any segregated losd of s party hereto when such
segregatéd losd ia in, or adjacent to, the service area of another party hereto.

- Section 3 - Scheduling

- Pover and emergy to be transferred or displaced shall be scheduled with
the transwmitting party as far in advance as poasible. The transmitting party

- ghall not be obligated to deliver more energy than received and shall be
entitled to receive a simultenecus supply of additional energy to compensate

© for incremental losees associated with the delivery of such energy, unless

- otherwise agreed to by the transmitting party.
Section b - Availedbility of Transmigeion Capacity

L . The transmission capacity aveilsble on a party's System for the use herein
provided shall be that amount determined by such party t0 be in excess of the

- capacity required for the party's Bystem load, firm pover and ensrgy comnitmenta

- (including transfer of energy for cocrdinsted operation), and maximm utiliza-

tion of seccndary emergy on the party's Systenm.

m- ~  Section 5 - Charges
In consideration of the mutual benefits obtained by the parties under

- the Interconnection Agreement and the Service Schedules, through the use of the
- parties' transmission facilities, there vill be no charge for the specific use
of the transmission facilities herein provided.
- Section € - Applicebility of Interconnection Agreement
Except for matters herein otherwise specifically provided for, this

- Service Schedule ie subject to the terms and provisions of the Interconnection

Q...
-
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. Section 7 - Jurisdiction of Regulatory Authorities
- Thia Schedule is subject to the regulatory powvers of any State or
Yederal Agency having Jurisdiction.
- Executed in triplicate as of the 23rd day of April , 1958.
[}
[
- { CORPCRATE SBAL)
ATTEST: ,
- .
2 _ Bacretary
- ,

PACIFIC POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

-® v AL,

Prelidan?
- // (o)
(CORPORATE SEAL)

L T

- - T /7 TSeqretary
IDAHO POWER COMPANY
-
- . President
[
(CORPORATE SEAL)
ATTEST:
]
® /6’)7788/7'3 £
ec
v -
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SERVICE SCHEDULE III-B

- WHEELING AGREEMENT ., - -..
- fdaho Power Company S:p | 2 11 Bl "
® THIS AGREEMENT, Service Schedule III-B, dated July 10 . 1972,
- “ by and between IDAHO POWER COMPANY and PACIFIC POWER & LIGHT COMPANY,
is agreed to undef and as a part of Interconnection Agreement dated
- April 23, 1958, between the parties, hereinafter referred to as
“Tnterconnection Agreement®.
[
Section 1 - Term
- This Service Schedule shall become effective'upon the date of
execution hereof, and shall remain in force and effect through August
= 31, 1978, unless terminated by either party by written notice given
- three years prior to said date. It shall continue in effect there-
after from yéar to year until terminated by either party as of
- August 31 of any year subsequent to 1978 b'y written notice given to
the other party not less than three (3) years in advance aof the in-
= tended date of termination.
- Section 2 - Transmission Provided by Idaho Company ;
Subject to the availability of capacity as determined by the
“ Idaho Company, the Idaho Company will, for the account of Pacific
- Company, accept power and energy scheduled at intexrconnections at
the western side of the Idaho Campany's system, and will re-achedule
o for delivery such power and energy, for the account of Pacific Com-
pany, at interconnections at the eastern side of Idaho Company's
- sttem.
o
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Section 3 - Compensation for Transmission

- Pacific Company will schedule concurrently to Idaho Company an
additional amount of energy to campensate Idaho Company for the use
- of its facilities and to replace losses. Until otherwise mutually
- agreed, such additional energy shall be equal to 10 percent between
October 1 and April 30 and shall be equal to 20 percent between May 1l
- and September 30 of the energy scheduled for delivery' to the account
of Pacific Company.
-
Section 4 - Amount of Powsr and Energy to be Wheeled
- Transfers through Idaho's system shall not exceed 100,000 kilo-
watts unless otherwise agreed, subject to the availability of capacity
- as determined by Idaho Company, in which case additional losses if
p- any, will be determmined at the time.
- Section 5 - Scheduling
Schedules of transfers acrosa the Idaho Company system shall be
- arranged as far in advance as practicable but may be modified by
either system's dispatchers to meet emergency or changing system
- condi tions.
- Section 6 - Applicability of Interconﬁection Agreement
Except for matters herein otherwise specifically provided for,
“ this Service Schedule is subject to the terms and provisions of the
- Interconnection Agreement,
Section 7 - Jurisdiction of Requlatory Authorities
- This Service Schedule is subject to the regulatory powers of
- any State or Federal Agency having jurisdiction.
o
-2- Effective Date: August 11, 2003
® e by: ?&:m:g;szég:m Manager, Grid Operations and Planning UM 1572 (4
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Executed ir duplicate as of the ‘a_  day of ; e , 1972.
L _J \._/
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- IDAHO POWER COMPANY N
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ﬁ\[/./«ifuww Q/ [ “-‘/"‘{
- R Vice /president
CORPORATE SEAL 4 R
T f
- A S ',W
\ Sacretary
-
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- PACIFIC POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
- '.’ - - ’/ . .
- WY
T T Vice President 4/-48
< Y
CORPORATE, S :
. 4
A 00 )
- Adsistamnt Secretary\ ~
§ LITROVED
frm ]/
- {roonee |
e Dept.
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1 - Signed R B Lisbakken w"‘ﬂm
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P A Oakes
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JE carlinghouse
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Issued on: Septembes 12, 2003

M  Iosued by: James Baggs, General Manager, Grid Operations and Planning
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Effective Date: August 11, 2(&
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a"Mm
- SERVICE SCHEDULE VI-B
. INTERCEANGE AGREEMENT
BETWZEN
- IDABED POWER COMPARY
AND
PACIFIC POWER & LIGET CCMPANY
L
THIS AGCREEMENT, Service Schedule VI-B, entered into as of this 16th day
- of September, 1974 betwean IDAHGC POWER COMPANY ("Idaho Company") and PACTFIC
POWER & LIGET COMPANY (“Pacific Company"), said corporatioms being referrad to
L 4
hereinafter as the "Partias™, is agreed to under and as part of Intercommection
- Agreement dated April 23, 1958, between the Partiaes, hereinsfter referred to as
"Intarcopnection Agreesentc’;
-
WRITNESSETH:
L
WHEREAS, the Idaho Company is engaged in the generation, distribucion
- and sale of slactric powar and energy in the states of Idaho and Oregon and its
powar systaz is interconnectsd with other power systems operating in tha Inter-
- mountain and Northwest areas; and
- WHEREAS, the Pacific Compsny {s engaged in generationm, distribution
and sale of alectric power and snergy in the states of Oregon, Washingtonm,
-
California, Wycming, Montana and Idaho and its power system is intarcommected with
- other povar systems operating in the Intermountsain and Northwest areas; and
WHEREAS, the facil{ries of the Idaho Company are interccunected with
L]
the facilities of the Pacific Company at several points which sakes possible the
- sxchange of power and energy between their respective systems to the benefit of
the areas served by esach syatem;
-
NOW, THEREFORE, in considsration of the premises and mutual covanants
Issued on: September 12, 2003 Effective Date: August 11, 2003
8  [sued by: James Baggs, General Manager, Grid Operations and Planning UM 1572 1%¢ 4
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and conditions hareinafter set forth, the Parties agree as follows:

a
1. ZIerm - This Service Schedule shall be effactive as of Juue 1,
- 1976 snd shall remsin in force for an initial term of ten years from said date,
and shall continue in effect thereafrer ualess terminated by sither party upom
- written motice to the other party mot less than three years prior to any dasired
- data of termination.
- 2. Interchange Emergy - The term "{nterchange snergy” as used herein
shell mean power and epergy from power resources avallablia to the supplying party and
L dalivered to the receiving party for system regquirements {ncluding but not limited
to, system loads, emergencies, pariods of maincenance of its facilities, delay {n
- starting its generatiag units oot in active urv_ic., or displacement of more
- aexpansive eanergy rasources.
3. Supply of Interchange Energv - Each party will supply ianterchange
= snexgy when and as reguested by the othar party in such quantitias as the supplying
- party in irs sole judgment my have availsble from time to time,
- 4, Delivery Poiats - The dalivery points for anergy interchanged hare-
under shall bes at the axisting pointa of {ntercommection betwean the systems OTr
- such other points of intarcennection &z may hersafter be astablished ox designated
by mutual agreement.
-
5, Energy Accounting - An account of energy interchanged shall be
- maintained by each party, based upon racords of the gquantities of interchauge eneTgy
scheduled by the zrespective load dispatchars hour by hour. Such energy shall ba
- credited to the supplying party in the interchange energy accounts,
- §. Return of Energy - Inc;rehmge energy deliversd by either party tc
the other hersunder shall be returned, one kilowatt-hour for esch kilowatt-hour
a8
-2 -
Issucd on: September.12, 2003 Effective Date: August 11, 2003

®  [ssued by: JAmes Baggs, General Manager, Grid Operstions and Planning UM 1572
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dalivered, except as hereinafter providad, and shall be schedulad for delivery

-
at the points of intarcomnaction at times and at rates of delivery to be mutually
wo agreed upon by reprasentatives of the Parties.
- 7. ZIrsasfer of Balance im Prior Exchange Account - Any balance remaining
in the sxchsnga sccount established pursuant to Sarvice Schedule VI-A, dated
- August 3, 1964, is heredy transferrad to the intsrchangs snargy account astablished
- pursuant to Section 5 of this Service Schedule VI-3B.
8. Settlemant -~ It s the fntent of the Partias that interchange
“ snergy accounts shall be balanced by the dalivary of energy as promptly as cir-
- cumstances permit and under conditions gimilar to that under which tha energy was
received unless the suthorized representativas of the Partiss agres that tha
- raturn of energy may ba delayed until a more suitable time. Balances due will be
carried forward provided, however, that s party who has remained a creditor party
- for a pericd of 18 months or more may raquest snd receiva the raturn of emergy from
- the other party; or such creditor party may raquest and recsive payoant for such
balance, at s mutually agreed prica.
o=
IM WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be exacutad
- by their duly suthorized officers and their corporate seals to be affixed, as of
the day and ysar first herain writtem.
e PACIPIC POVER & LIGHT COMPANY
59 2
® By (/\q LY
‘ / Vice President -
- IDAHO POWER COMPANY -
- Q
3 /u.), , Gornng
- Title Vice President
- m:;mmm?ém Maager, Geid Operations and Plaing UM 1 57E!t'ective Date: August 11, 200&0
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Issued

TRANSMISSIOR LINE AGREEMENT

IDAEO POWER COMPANY
THE WASEINGTOR WATER PCWER COMPANY

TRIS AGAEEMENT entered into this 23rd day of April, 1958, by and between
IDARO POWER COMPANY (Idaho) and THE WASHINGICKN WATER POWER COMPANY (Washington).

WHEREAS, the parties hereto, together with PACIFIC POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY,
entered into an Interconnecticn Agreement dated April 23, 1958, hersinafter
referred to as “Interconnection Agreement®; and,

WHEREAS, the Interconnection Agreemest provides that sech party shall con-
struct a portion of the transmission facilities required to carry out the terms
of said agreement; and,

WHEREAS, as partiel consideration for the executizn of the Intercomnection
Agreement, the partles hereto have agreed that Washington should edvance to Ydahc

part of its construction costs and reinburse Idaho for part of its expenses, as
hereinafter more particularly set forth,

NOW, THEREFOHE, the parties agres as follows:
Section ) - Term
This Agreement shall beccme effective on the date of execution hereof, and
shall remain in force and effect through July 31, 2005,
Section 2 - Washington to Advance Cost of Congtructlog
(a) Washington will advence to Tdaho on the basis of Idahe's estimate of
construction requirements for each succesding moath, all ccats of construction
of the section of transmission line between Idaho's Englaeer Station 1600 plus 97.3
(on the section line betwesn Sections 16 and 21, Township 1 North, Range 48 Eest,
' W M) et Imnaha, and Idaho's Engineer Station 2697 plus 20.8 {1a Secticm 30,
Township 29 North, Range 3 West, B M) on or near Divide Creek (which section of
transmission line is hereinafter referred to as "line®), being & porticn of the

transmission line described in Paragraph 6.1(a) of said Interconnecticn Agreement,

SN ber 12, 2003 Effective Date: August 11, 2003
S S Ot MO O iAo Wilnigy 8 of racelgt of statemant from fdano.
Kootenai Electric Cooperative, Inc.

Richardson Affidavit Exhibit 1
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(b} Idsho will report all expenditures to Washington in reascnable Jetail
each month, and shall adjust the succeeding month's estimate by the diffsrance

between the preceding month's actual expenditurea and the estimste previoualy

l: furnished,
Section 3 - Accounting Provisions
(a) Icaho shall not be required 4o pay interest on the advances made by
« Washington.
(b} Weshington will reimburse ldabe for all costs of operation and
: meintenance of sald line, all property texes thereon,'afn‘d‘:ffhm any necessary 4 %
replacements, within ten (10) days efter receipt of deteiled statements from Idshc.
{c) Idahs will record depreciation of the line on its books, which amount
will be charged egalnst the advance recelved from Washington and concurrently
credited to depreciation reserve.
Section 4 — Operatiop and Majintenance
{a) Idaho agrees to operate and malntein seid line i1n good operating cono-
dition in accordance with standard engineering practlice in the industry.
Sectlon 5 - Transmission of Fower
{2) In consideration of the above advances to be made by Washington and
of the other terms of this agreement, Idaho agrees to transfer over said linme all
. power scheduled by Washington within the capacity of the line.
;Secti on & - Option to Purchase
(a) In further consideration of said advance by Washington and the terms
“of this agreement, Idaho hereby grants to Washington, its successors and assigns,
.the right and option to purchase said line (subject to obtainmeat of such regulatory
suthorizations as mey at the time be required) at any time during the term of this
agreement. Sald option to purchase shall be at the original cost of sald line,

less all depreciation accrued on Idaho's books with respect to said line. On the

lssuedi!xerCiabef ?f m&d option, the line shall be sold and tra.nsferradé‘pm :Bm;anl&dfﬁmg

y: James Baggs, General Manager, Grid Operations and Planning UM 1572
Kootenai Electric Cooperative, Inc.
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succeuorn or assigna, end 8ll edvances made by Washington te Idsho for the

/\M
- const.ructinn of® the 1line shall be retained by Idaho in peyment for the aale ﬁ /

and transfer therecf.

- (b) The option to purchese hersin granted may be exercised by Wazhington
- ‘ by glving written notice by registered or certified mail directed to Jdaho at its
' home office at Bolise, Idsho, vhich notiece shall specify the date and time the
“ f- transfer is to be effected, which shall not be less then three {3) monthas from
- the date of malling such notice.
, Sectio — Tearmination
- : In the event that the option provided in Section é hereof, for the purchase
" by Wasbington of said line, is not exercised prior to the expiration of the term
- of this agreement, said option shall terminate, and the remaining balence, if any,
- of the advapces provided by Weshington shall be cancelled.
Section 8 - Jurisdiection of Regulatcory Authorlt
] This schedule is subject to the regulatory powers of any state or lederal
ageacy having jurisdiction.
- EXEGUTED in duplicate as of the 23rd day of April, 1958.
IDAHO POWER COMPANY
- -
By ~ ) DA™
- (mRPORATE SEAL) : Y. .t President.
- Bk A

a@t Sacretary y
THE WASHINGTOR WATER POWER COMPANY

) 0 WL Lo

- {CORFORATE SEAL) W / & — President.

Effective Date: August 11, 2003
UM 1572
Kootenai Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Richardson Affidavit Exhibit 1
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» ' 700 N.E. Multnomak, Suite 350
- Portland, Oregon 57232

o
# PACIFICORP a——
't
Randall O. Cloward James M. Collingwood
- Avigta Corporation Idaho Powar Company
1411 East Mission Avenue 1211 West Idaho Street
Spokane, Washington 99220 Boise, Idaho 83707
-

- Deay Sirs:

PacifiCorp, Avista Corporation ("Avista") and Idaho Fower Company

- {"Idaho") are "Parties* to an April 23, 1958 Interconnecticn Agreemant.
Varjious services are provided under the Interconnection Agreement
pursuant to Service Schedules attached therete. Tha Parties hereby

- mutually agree to terminate Service Schedule III-A, Transmission
Agreement, effective May 1, 2000.

- PacifiCorp will file a8 termination notice for Service Schedule III-A
with the Federal Energy Regqulatory Commission. Avista and Idaho will
provide a Certificate of Concurrence to accompany such filing.

- . Please indicate concurrence with termination of Service Schedule III-A
by executing the three originals of this lLetter Agresment in the space

provided on the second page and return twe of the three originals to

PacifiCorp, keeping one original for your files. PacifiCorp will

forward one criginal signed by the other party to Aviata and Idaho.

Sincerely,

Transmission ount Manager

- DEC/gha

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO:

- Avista Corporation Idaho Power Company

By: 23&7 &' ("k&hj' 'CUL By: ,
- .
. Title: D,"‘gg! er L‘nm mirssion C’)S Title: é&m%ﬂq’("”?

- Date: 5/1/(35 Date: _M%Lm_rzm,o

“ UM 1572
Kootenai Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Richardson Affidavit Exhibit 1
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L _§
- Washington Water Power
- December 10, 1990 WP-PS80-4551
Mr. Jim M. Collingwood
- Manager, Power Operations
Idaho Power Company
P.O. Box 70
Boise, Idaho 83707
-

Degr Mr. Collingwood:

- This Latter Agreement sets forth the construction and O&M responsibilities between Idaho Power
Company ("IPC”) and The Washington Water Power Company (“WWP") for the proposed IPC
Remote Terminal Unit ("RTU") addition and metering replacement at WWP's Lolo Substation. A
one-line disgram of the Lolo Substation 230 kV bus is attached hereto and designated as Exhibit A,

-«
Proiect Hist

- IPC is installing & new Energy Management System at its System Dispatch Center in Boise. In
conjunction with this new system, IPC proposes to add 2 new RTU at WWP's Lolo Substation to
monitor the WWP/IPC point of interconnection.

- The metering and line loss compensation equipment originally installed under the Interconnection
Agreement dated April 23, 1958 no longer meets WWP's accuracy standards and shall be replaced
by WWP.

-

Proiect Descripti

- WWP and 1PC will work together to install RTU equipment for monitoring compensated watts,
vars, and kXWh quantities on the 230 XV Lolo-Oxbow Transmission Line (OCB R-348). A
communications eircuit will be provided (by the Bonneville Power Administration) to transmit
those quantities from WWP's Lolo Substation to IPC's System Dispatch Center in Boise.

-

WWP will install new bi-directional watthour and varhour (Scientific Colaumbus type JEM-1)
meters on OCB R-345. The meters will compensate for line loss and charging current, and provide

- analog MW and Mvar signals to the RTU.

Metering for Auxiliary Bus OCB R-350 will remain unchanged. When the 230 kV Lolo-Oxbow
Transmission Line is fed from OCB R-350, uncompensated MW and Mvar shall remain switch
- selectnble as an alternate signal, but no kWh output pulse will be available for the IPC RTU.
Const ion Res sbilities at WWP's Lolo Subetati
-
IPC, at its expense, =hall:
1. Provide, install, and test the RTU,
- 2. Assist in the termination of external cables on the RTU,
8. Provide communication circnit and assist in its installation.
4. Provide RTU training to WWP Technicians,
- 5. Participate with WWP in jeintly testing and energizing the project.

Issued on: September 12,2003
Tssued by: James . \ . ective Date: August 11, 2003
BWMMMWMMam. Westngion 99226 (50%) / 1-800-127 9170

Kooterai Electric Cooperative, Inc.
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- WWP_at IPC's expepse, shalli

1. Provide a 30 emp, 125 VDC source to power the RTU.

2. Provide, install, and test the ‘in’ and ‘out’ XWh pulse splittars.

3. Provide and install & multiplier relay for breaker indication.

4. Modify the existing switchboard panels &8 necessary, including wiring from
switchboard panels and DC service panels to termination blocks on the RTU.

* ' 5. Provide and instal] microwave communication equipment at the Lalo

Substation.

- WWEP, at its expense, shall:

iginal Sheet No. 55
Org Pagc2d°3

1. Provide floor space for a new 18" RTU rack.
- 2. Provide s 230 kV Bus voltage analog source from existing transducer.

3. Provide and install bi-directiona] watthour meter on OCB R-345.

4. Provide and instsll bi-directional varhour meter on OCB R-348.

5. Provide compensated analog MW and Mvar signals to the RTU.
- 6. Participste with IPC in jeintly testing and energizing the project.

Schedule
-
This wark is scheduled to begin January 7, 1991, and be completed by January 31, 1881,

- Metering Discrepancies

The kWh ‘in’ and ‘out’ pulses of the watthour meter will be split and fed into two separate

accumulating devices for WWP's Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition ("SCADA™)
- system and IPC's Energy Management System. Should discrepancies occur, they will be

resolved by WWP and IPC operation staff and/or normal equipment maintenance.

- WWP will continue to use the hourly freeze signal generated by BPA for its 2ccumulating
device, and IPC shall use an hourly freeze signal generated by the RTU for its accomulating
device. If timing discrepancies occur between these two hourly signals, WWP shall install,
at IPC's expense, IPC’s Common Freeze Module that provides a single source freeze signal

] for the two separate sccumulating devices.

Line 1 c :

WWP intends to duplicate the existing compensation network with the new compensated
watthour and varhour meters. If an exact duplication is not possible, WWP will use an
alternate loss compensation methed that is mutually agreeable to WWP and IPC.

-y
Reimbursement
- Per the Interconnection Agreement dated April 28, 1958, WWP considers the RTU portion of
this project to be a technological upgrade of telemetering and communications equipment
(all existing loed control equipment continues to he operational and functioneal), and, henee,
- not necessary for the operations under the 1858 Agresment,

Therefore, 1PC shall reimburse WWP for construction work invelved with IPC’s RTU

instafiation 1t WWP’s Lolo Substation within 30 days of receipt of an invoice from WWP.
- The present cost estimate for this work is $13,400, however, [PC will be billed on an actua! cost

besis, including time, material, travel, lodging (if necessary), snd applicable overheads.

The metering replacement portion of this project will be at the sole expense of WWP.

Izsued on: September 12, 2003
. E ; i
®  agued by: James Bagga, General Mannger, Grid Operations and Planning UM 1572 ffective Date: August 11,2003

Kootenai Electric Cooperative, Inc.
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-

0 hin. Operati 1 Mai

WWP shall operate and maintain the 1PC-provided RTU and communicstions equipment

= within WWP's Lolo Substation at no expense to IPC. IPC shall retain ownership, provide
spare parts as necessary, and replace the RTU if, and when, it becomes obsolets or
inadequate.

L4

WWP shall own, aperate, and maintain the new metering equipment.

L
If the above conditions are acceptable, please 3o indicate in the space provided (on each copy), and
return both signed copies to my office. A fully signed original Letter Agreement will be returned to
- you for your records.
Any Questions coneerning this project should be addressed to Mr. Hollie Smith of my office at (509)
4824861 -
- v
Sincerely,

- Rt

Richard Storro
- Managesr,
System & Hydro Operstions
7S

. Anderson, WWP
. Choms, WWP

1
»

<
e |

isher, WWP

Smith, WWP
issley, WWP

H G 8.
W. K. Miller, WWP M.

.
I

wn
Z,

- .

Idaho Power Company

lssued on: September 12, 2003
: . : Effecti :
®  Issued by: James Baggs, General Manager, Grid Operations and Plannin UM 1572 ective Date: August 11, 2003
Kootenai Electric Cooperative, Inc.
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Idaho Power’s Supplemental Response To Kootenai Request No. 1.2

FERC Electric Rate Schedule No. 69

Interconnection and Transmission Services Agreement
Between Idaho Power Company
And

Sierra Pacific Power Company
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20040726-3017 iIssued by FERC OSEC 07/26/2004 in Docket#: ER03-953-001

FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20426

Idaho Power Company

Docket Nos. ER03-953-001,
ER03-954-001, and
ER03-964-001

July 26, 2004

Steptoe & Johnson, LLP

Attorneys at Law

Attention: Gary A. Morgans
Attorney for Idaho Power Company

1330 Connecticut Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20036-1795

RE: Compliance Filing
Dear Mr. Morgans:

On September 12, 2003, you filed on behalf of 1daho Power Company (Idaho
Power) various agreements in compliance with Commission’s Letter Orders dated August
11, 2003 in Docket Nos. ER03-953-000 and ER03-954-000, and August 13, 2003 in
Docket No. ER03-964-000 (collectively, Letter Orders). The Letter Orders directed
Idaho Power to provide designations for the various agreements to comply with Order
No. 614 and under Section 35.9 (a) of the Commission’s regulations. Idaho Power’s

submittals are accepted as being in compliance with the Letter Orders and are designated
as shown on the enclosure.

This filing was noticed on September 22, 2003 with comments due on October 3,
2003. No protests or adverse comments were received. Notices of intervention and
unopposed timely filed motions to intervene are granted pursuant to the operation of Rule
214 of the Commission's Rules of Practicc and Procedure (I8 C.F.R. §385.214). Any
opposed or untimely filed motion to intervene is governed by the provisions of Rule 214.

This acceptance for filing shall not be construed as constituting approval of the
referenced filing or of any rate, charge, classification or any rule, regulation or practice
affecting such rate or service contained in your tariff; nor shall such acceptance be
deemed as recognition of any claimed contractual right or obligation associated
therewith; and such acceptance is without prejudice to any findings or orders which have
been or any which may hereafter be made by the Commission in any proceeding now
pending or hereafter instituted by or against the Idaho Power.
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Docket Nos. ER03-953-001 et al.

[3 )

This action is taken pursuant to the authority delegated to the Director, Tariffs and
Market Development - West under 18 C.F.R. § 375.307. This order constitutes final
agency action. Requests for rehearing by the Commission may be filed within 30 days of
the date of issuance of this order, pursuant to 18 C.F.R. § 385.713.

Sincerely,

Jamie L. Simler, Director
Division of Tariffs and Market
Development — West
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20040726-3017 Issued by FERC OSEC 07/26/2004 in Docket#: ER03-953-001

(D

)

3)

4

)

(©)

Enclosure

Idaho Power Company
Rate Schedule Designations

Designation

Description

Docket No. ER03-953-001

First Revised FERC Electric Rate
Schedule No. 146 (Original Sheet
Nos. 1-7)

First Revised FERC Electric Rate
Schedule No. 87 (Original Sheet
Nos. 1 - 110) (Supersedes

FERC Electric Rate Schedule
No. 87)

First Revised Sheet Nos. 18 and 19
and Original Sheet No. 18A under
First Revised FERC Electric Rate
Schedule No. 87 (Supersedes
Original Sheet No. 18 and 19)

Original Sheet Nos. 1 - 217 under
First Revised FERC Electric Rate
Schedule No. 77 (Supersedes FERC

-Electric Rate Schedule No. 77)

Original Sheet Nos. 218 — 230 under
First Revised FERC Electric Rate
Schedule No. 77 (Supersedes FERC
Electric Rate Schedule No. 77)

First Revised Sheet No. 1 under First
Revised FERC Electric Rate Schedule
No. 77 (Cancels First Revised FERC
Electric Rate Schedule No. 77)

Letter Agreement with
PacifiCorp, Bonneville Power
Administration and Washington
Water Power Company
Effective Date: October 1, 1990

Restated Transmission Services
Agreement with PacifiCorp
Electric Operations

Effective Date: August 11, 2003

Revised Sheets to the Restated
Transmission Services Agreement
Effective Date: August 11, 2003

Transmission Services Agreement
with the United States Department
of Energy acting by and through
Bonneville Power Administration
Effective Date: August 11, 2003

Amendment to Transmission
Services Agreement
Effective Date: August 11, 2003

Notice of Cancellation
Effective Date: August 13, 2003
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Q)

(8

)

(10)

an

(12)

(13)

Designation

First Revised FERC Electric Rate
Schedule No. 75 (Original Sheet
Nos. 1 - 51) (Supersedes FERC
Electric Rate Schedule No. 75)

Original Sheet Nos. 52 and 53 under
First Revised FERC Electric Rate
Schedule No. 75

Service Agreement No. 53 under
FERC Electric Tariff, First Revised
Volume No. 6

First Revised FERC Electric Rate
Schedule No. 28 (Original Shect
Nos. 1 - 56) (Supersedes FERC
Electric Rate Schedule No. 28)

First Revised Sheet Nos. 42 - 44
under First Revised FERC Electric
Rate Schedule No. 28

First Revised FERC Electric Ratc
Schedule No. 69 (Original Sheets
Nos. 1 — 154) (Supersedes FERC
Electric Rate Schedule No. 69)

First Revised Sheet Nos. 7 —9)
under First Revised FERC Electric
Rate Schedule No. 69 (Supersedes
Original Sheet Nos. 7-9)

Description

Agreement for Supply of Power
and Energy with the Utah
Associated Municipal Power
Systems /

Effective Date: August 11, 2003

Letter Agreement Amending
Exhibit 2 of the Agreement for
Supply of Power and Energy with
The Utah Associated Municipal
Power Systems

Effective Date: August 11, 2003

Power Supply Agreement with
the Utah Associated Municipal
Power Systems / Effective Date:
June 16, 2000

Interconnection Agreement with
the Washington Water Power
Company and Pacific Power &
Light Company / Effective Date:
August 11, 2003

Notice of Termination for Service
Schedule 11I-A / Effective Date:
August 11,2003

Interconncetion and Transmission
Services Agreement with Sierra
Pacific Power Company

Effective Date: August 11,2003

Notice to Terminate Section 4.1
regarding the transfer of Utah
Power & Light Company to
Sierra Pacific Power Company
Effective Date: August 11, 2003
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(14)

(13)

(16)

an

(18)

(19)

(20)

Designation

Description

Docket No. ER03-954-001

FERC Electric Rate Schedule
No. 140 (Original Sheet No. 1)

Service Agreement No. 165
under FERC Electric Tariff First
Revised Volume No. 5

Service Agreement No. 166
under FERC Electric Tariff First
Revised Volume No. 5

FERC Electric Rate Schedule
No. 141 (Original Sheet Nos.
1-7)

FERC Electric Rate Schedule
No. 142 (Original Sheet Nos.
1-4)

FERC Electric Rate Schedule
No. 143 (Original Sheet Nos.
1-4)

FERC Electric Rate Schedule
No. 144 (Original Sheet Nos.
1-6)

Letter Agreement for
Transmission Service to
Bonneville Power Administration
at Vigilante Electric Cooperative
Effective Date: August 18, 1995

Firm Point-to-Point Transmission
Service Agreement with
Bonneville Power Administration
Effective Date: August 11, 2003

Facilities Agreement with
Montana Power Company and
Bonneville Power Administration
Effective Date: October 1, 1996

Letter Agreement which provides
a supplemental control area
service by Bonneville Power
Administration / Effective Date:
December 12, 1996

Letter Agreement to install
thermal relay protection at

Idaho Power Company’s
American Falls Substation as
Requested by PacifiCorp
Effective Date: February 17, 1999

Remedial Action Scheme
Agreement with Pacific Gas and
Electric Company and PacifiCorp
Effective Date: March 8, 1999

Enhancement to Pacific Gas and
Electric 1999 Remedial Action
Scheme / Effective Date:
January 30, 2002

UM 1572

Kootenai Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Richardson Affidavit Exhibit 1
Page 81



ATTACHMENT - SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE TO KOOTENAI'S DR 1.2
20040726-3017 Issued by FERC OSEC 07/26/2004 in Docket#: ER03-953-001

2h

(22)

(23)

(24)

(25)

(26)

Designation

FERC Electric Rate Schedule
No. 145 (Original Sheet Nos.
1-10)

Description

Letter Agreement proposing

a Second Point of Delivery
Quartz-Elm Street 69 kV
Transmission Line Tap with
Oregon Trail Electric Consumers
Cooperative, Inc. / Effective Date:
February 15, 2002

Docket No. ER03-964-001

Effective Date: August 13, 2003

First Revised Sheet No. 20 under
First Revised FERC Electric Rate
Schedule No. 75 (Supersedes
Original Sheet No. 20)

Second Revised Sheet No. 20 under
First Revised FERC Electric Rate
Schedule No. 75 (Supersedes

First Revised Sheet No. 75)

Third Revised Sheet No. 20 under
First Revised FERC Electric Rate
Schedule No. 75 (Supersedes
Second Revised Sheet No. 20)

Fourth Revised Sheet No. 20 under
First Revised FERC Electric Rate
Schedule No. 75 (Supersedes
Third Revised Sheet No. 20)

First Revised Sheet Nos. 132 - 172
under First Revised FERC Electric
Rate Schedule No. 77 (Supersedes

Original Sheet No. 132 - 172)

Amendment to Exhibit 2 of the
Agreement for Supply of Power
and Energy with the Utah
Associated Municipal Power
Systems

Amendment to Exhibit 2 of the
Agreement for Supply of Power
and Energy with the Utah
Associated Municipal Power
Systems

Amendment to Exhibit 2 of the
Agreement for Supply of Power
and Energy with the Utah
Associated Municipal Power
Systems

Amendment to Exhibit 2 of the
Agreement for Supply of Power
and Energy with the Utah
Associated Municipal Power
Systems

Revised Shects to the
Transmission Services Agreement
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27)

(28)

(29

(30)

3D

(32)

(33)

G4

Designation

Second Revised Sheet Nos, 132 - 172

under First Revised FERC Electric
Rate Schedule No. 77 (Supersedes
First Revised Sheet Nos. 132 - 172)

First Revised FERC Electric Rate
Schedule No. 72 (Original
Sheet Nos. | — 50) (Supersedes

FERC Electric Rate Schedule No. 72)

First Revised Sheet No. 38 under
First Revised FERC Electric Rate
Schedule No. 72 (Supersedes
Original Sheet No. 38)

Second Revised Sheet No. 38 under
First Revised FERC Electric Rate
Schedule No. 72 (Supersedes

First Revised Sheet No. 38)

Third Revised Sheet No. 38 under
First Revised FERC Electric Rate
Schedule No. 72 (Supersedes
Second Revised Sheet No. 38)

Fourth Revised Sheet No. 38 under
First Revised FERC Electric Rate
Schedule No. 72 (Superscdes
Third Revised Sheet No. 38)

Fifth Revised Sheet No. 38 under
First Revised FERC Electric Rate
Schedule No. 72 (Supersedes
Fourth Revised Sheet No. 38)

Sixth Revised Sheet No. 38 under
First Revised FERC Electric Rate
Schedule No. 72 (Supersedes
Fifth Revised Sheet No. 38)

Description

Revised Sheets to the
Transmission Services Agreement

Transmission Services Agreement
with The City of Seattle

Annual Revised Exhibit 1 -
Monthly Contract Demand Values

Annual Revised Exhibit 1 -
Monthly Contract Demand Values

Annual Revised Exhibit 1 -
Monthly Contract Demand Values

Annual Revised Exhibit | -
Monthly Contract Demand Values

Annual Revised Exhibit 1 -
Monthly Contract Demand Values

Annual Revised Exhibit 1 -
Monthly Contract Demand Values
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Designation Description
(35) First Revised FERC Electric Rate Agreement for Supply of Power
Schedule No. 74 (Original Sheet and Bnergy with Washington
Nos. 1 — 25) (Supersedes FERC City, Utah
Electric Rate Schedule No. 74)
(36) First Revised Sheet No. 18 under Annual Revised Part A: Monthly
First Revised FERC Electric Rate Contract Demand Values

Schedule No. 74 {Supersedes
Original Sheet No. 18)

(37) Second Revised Sheet No. 18 under Annual Revised Part A: Monthly
First Revised FERC Electric Rate Contract Demand Values
Schedule No. 74 (Supersedes
First Revised Sheet No. 18)

(38) Third Revised Sheet No. 18 under Annual Revised Part A: Monthly
First Revised FERC Electric Rate Contract Demand Values
Schedule No. 74 (Supersedes
Second Revised Sheet No. 18)

(39) First Revised Sheet No. 1 under Notice of Cancellation
First Revised FERC Electric Rate
Schedule No. 74 (Cancels First
Revised FERC Electric Rate
Schedule No. 74)
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KOOTENAV'S DATA REQUEST NO. 1.6:

Please admit or deny that the portion of Lolo-Oxbow line from Lolo to Imnaha is not
owned by Idaho Power and is not a part of Idaho Power’s electrical system. If deny,

please explain how a transmission line not owned by Idaho Power is a part of ldaho
Power’s electrical system.

IDAHO POWER COMPANY’S RESPONSE TO KOOTENAI'S DATA REQUEST NO. 1.6:

Idaho Power admits that the portion of the Oxbow to Lolo transmission line from Imnaha to Lolo
is not owned by Idaho Power. The portion of the Oxbow to Lolo transmission line from Imnaha
to Lolo is in Idaho Power’s Balancing Authority Area, meaning Idaho Power has responsibility
for operating the line and the transmission paths pursuant to the rules and regulations of the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (‘FERC”), North American Energy Reliability Council
("NERC?), and Western Energy Coordinating Council (“WECC").
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KOOTENAI'S DATA REQUEST NO. 1.8:

Please reference Answer at Y 40, and Kootenai’s Complaint Exhibit 102 at page 38,
stating capacity on the portion of the Lolo-Oxbow line from Lolo substation to Imnaha is
posted on Avista’s OASIS as available transmission capacity on the Avista transmission
system.

a)

b)

Please explain how the capacity on the line from Lolo substation to Imnaha
can be posted as available on Avista’s transmission system, as
represented to FERC, if the POD for deliveries from Avista’'s system to
Idaho Power’s system is at the Lolo substation, as asserted by idaho
Power in its Answer  53.

Please provide any supplemental filings to FERC subsequent to the FERC
order in Kootenai’s Complaint Exhibit 102 at page 38-39, wherein Idaho
Power or Avista have informed FERC that the POD to Idaho Power’s
system is at the Lolo substation. If none exist, please so specify.

IDAHO POWER COMPANY’S RESPONSE TO KOOTENAP'S DATA REQUEST NO. 1.8:

a)

b)

On February 16, 2012, Idaho Power could not find any posting of capacity to Imnaha on
Avista’'s OASIS. Moreover, Avista’s OASIS map does not show a POR/POD of Imnaha.
Avista’s Available Transfer Capability Implementation Document (“ATCID") does not
reference any capacity from Lolo to Imnaha. Please see the attached documents.

Idaho Power is not aware of any supplemental filings.
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KOOTENAI’'S DATA REQUEST NO. 1.9:

Please explain with which utility (Avista or Idaho Power) a QF would be able to execute
an interconnection agreement, and interconnect to, for a generation project
interconnecting to the Lolo-Oxbow L.ine at the following points:

a) Any point between Lolo substation and the engineer station at Imnaha,
Oregon.

b) Any point between the engineer station at Imnaha, Oregon and Oxbow
substation.

Please explain the basis for the response with reference to any controlling agreements

between Avista and Idaho Power, and examples of past interconnection requests on the
line, if any exist.

IDAHO POWER COMPANY’S RESPONSE TO KOOTENAI'S DATA REQUEST NO. 1.9:
= = T=9t YRR 1Y RUOTENAFP'S DATA REQUEST NO. 1.9

A request for interconnection between Lolo substation and Imnaha would be made to Avista. A
request for interconnection between Imnaha and Oxbow would be made to Idaho Power. This
is based upon ownership of the facilities at the point of connection. The Company is not aware
of any controlling agreements. In addition, there have been no interconnection requests on this

line. Regardless of the point of interconnection, Idaho Power, as the Balancing Authority, is
responsible for operation of the Lolo-Oxbow line
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KOOTENAI'S DATA REQUEST NO. 1.11:

Please reference Idaho Power's Answer at page 3, stating “the majority of the power
moving across the 230 kv Lolo-Oxbow line consists of power transferred from Avista to
idaho Power.” Please describe and document which party (ldaho Power or Avista)
assumes the costs of line losses on the Lolo to Imnaha portion of the Lolo-Oxbow line.
Please describe the same for the Imnaha to Oxbow section of the line. Please provide
the line loss factor used for the line. include copies of all agreements and studies related
to line losses on the line, and any correspondence or documents filed with FERC
regarding line losses for the entire Lolo-Oxbow line. Please identify the page number
where line losses are discussed in all such documents.

IDAHO POWER COMPANY’S RESPONSE TO KOOTENAI'S DATA REQUEST NO. 1.11:

Idaho Power, as a Transmission Provider, uses a system average loss factor. As such, idaho
Power does not have a loss factor that is used for individual lines. The factor used is a system
average of 3.6 percent of energy scheduled. Avista’s share of the line losses are imputed to
Imnaha through metering compensation. Please see idaho Power's Open Access Transmission
Tariff (“OATT”) at Section 15.7 for Point to Point Transmission Real Power Losses and Section
28.5 for Network Transmission Real Power Losses.
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KOOTENAI'S DATA REQUEST NO. 1.11:

Please reference Idaho Power's Answer at page 3, stating “the majority of the power
moving across the 230 kv Lolo-Oxbow line consists of power transferred from Avista to
Idaho Power.” Please describe and document which party (Idaho Power or Avista)
assumes the costs of line losses on the Lolo to Imnaha portion of the Lolo-Oxbow line.
Please describe the same for the Imnaha to Oxbow section of the line. Please provide
the line loss factor used for the line. Include copies of all agreements and studies related
to line losses on the line, and any correspondence or documents filed with FERC
regarding line losses for the entire Lolo-Oxbow line. Please identify the page number
where line losses are discussed in all such documents.

IDAHO POWER COMPANY’S SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE TO KOOTENAI'S DATA
REQUEST NO. 1.11:

In addition to Idaho Power's response to Kootenai’s Data Request No. 1.11 submitted on

February 27, 2012, please also see Idaho Power's response and supplemental response to
Kootenai's Data Request No. 1.2.
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KOOTENAI'S DATA REQUEST NO. 1.12:

Please describe and document which party (Idaho Power or Avista) assumes the risk of
loss or injury to person or property by virtue of operation and maintenance of the Lolo to
Imnaha portion of the Lolo-Oxbow line. Please describe the same for the imnaha to
Oxbow section of the line. Include copies of all agreements and studies related to the
assumption of the risk of loss or injury to person or property on the sections of the line,
and any correspondence or documents filed with FERC regarding the same for the entire
Lolo-Oxbow line. Please identify the page number where assumption of risk is
discussed in all such documents.

IDAHO POWER COMPANY’S RESPONSE TO KOOTENAI'S DATA REQUEST NO. 1.12:
Avista maintains the Lolo-Oxbow line between Lolo and Imnaha; Idaho Power maintains the
Imnaha to Oxbow section. Regardless of which party maintains which portion of the line, the
entirety of the Lolo-Oxbow (including the Avista maintained Lolo to Imnaha portion) is in idaho
Power's Balancing Authority, meaning ldaho Power has responsibility for operating the line and
the transmission paths pursuant to the rules and regulations of the FERC, NERC, and WECC.

Risk of loss or injury to person or property by virtue of operation and maintenance of the entire
Lolo-Oxbow line would be a fact specific inquiry dependent upon the circumstances of the loss
or injury. No agreements or studies related to the assumption of the risk of loss or inquiry to
person or property on the Lolo-Oxbow line or any correspondence or documents filed with the
FERC pertaining to the same exist.
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KOOTENAI'S DATA REQUEST NO. 1.12:

Please describe and document which party (Ildaho Power or Avista) assumes the risk of
loss or injury to person or property by virtue of operation and maintenance of the Lolo to
Imnaha portion of the Lolo-Oxbow line. Please describe the same for the Imnaha to
Oxbow section of the line. Include copies of all agreements and studies related to the
assumption of the risk of loss or injury to person or property on the sections of the line,
and any correspondence or documents filed with FERC regarding the same for the entire
Lolo-Oxbow line. Please identify the page number where assumption of risk is
discussed in all such documents.

IDAHO POWER COMPANY’S SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE TO KOOTENAI'S DATA
REQUEST NO. 1.12:

In addition to Idaho Power’s response to Kootenai's Data Request No. 1.12 submitted on

February 27, 2012, please also see Idaho Power's response and supplemental response to
Kootenai's Data Request No. 1.2.
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KOOTENAI'S DATA REQUEST NO. 1.13:

Please admit that Idaho Power serves no customers between the Lolo substation and the
point on the Lolo-Oxbow line where the line crosses into the State of Oregon. If deny,
please provide a copy of the Company’s certificate of public convenience and necessity
from the Idaho Public Utilities Commission and all other documentation in your
possession giving ldaho Power the right to serve customers on the described line.

IDAHO POWER COMPANY’S RESPONSE TO KOOTENAI'S DATA REQUEST NO. 1.13:

Idaho Power admits there are no retail customers connected between Lolo substation and the
state line.
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KOOTENAI'S DATA REQUEST NO. 1.14:

Paragraph 51 of the answer states that “Idaho Power has facilities located in the Lolo
substation including the meter for transactions like that proposed by Kootenai.”

a) Please describe the meaning of the word “has” in the context of Paragraph
51 of the Answer.

b) Please provide an inventory of all facilities Idaho Power “has” in the Lolo
substation and a description of the use to which Idaho Power puts each
such facility.

c) Identify the party that maintains, and the party that operates, the facilities
Idaho Power “has” at the Lolo substation.

d) Please provide copies of all documents and/or agreements pertaining to
said facilities. :

e) Please provide the book value of the facilities listed in item {b) and the
combined book value of all facilities owned by any party at the Lolo
substation.

IDAHO

POWER COMPANY’S RESPONSE TO KOQOTENAI'S DATA REQUEST NO. 1.14:
= et R (Y RUDTENAI'S DATA REQUEST NO. 1.14

a-d)

The word “has” means that there are facilities at Lolo substation that Idaho Power owns
and uses for the operation of its system. As a correction to paragraph 51 of Idaho
Power's Answer in this proceeding, Idaho Power does not own the meter at the Lolo
substation. NERC Reliability Standard BAL-005 requires Balancing Areas that share g
tie have common primary metering equipment. Because Lolo Substation is owned by
Avista and is the POD/POR/interchange point, Avista owns and maintains that common
metering equipment that provides both Idaho Power and Avista the real time megawatt
value flowing on the Lolo to Oxbow line. NERC Reliability Standard BAL-006 requires
Balancing Authorities to equip their points of interconnection with other Balancing
Authorities with common megawatt-hour meters, Because Lolo substation is owned by
Avista and is the POD/POR/interchange point, Avista owns and maintains that
megawatt-hour meter. Idaho Power owns and maintains some communication
equipment at Lolo as a backup for telemetering the real time megawatt value to the
Company’s system. The Company also has a “port” off of Avista's Supervisory Control
and Data Acquisition (“SCADA”) remote terminal unit that acts as a remote terminal unit
to the Company’s Energy Management System (‘EMS”) system to provide idaho Power
indication of the Lolo to Oxbow circuit breaker. Idaho Power is not aware of any
documented formal agreement for these facilities.

Idaho Power will be filing an amendment to its Answer to correct the error in paragraph
51.

Idaho Power objects to this Request as it is irrelevant, beyond the scope, and unduly
burdensome. Additionally, Idaho Power has no information regarding book value for
Avista’s facilities.
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KOOTENAI'S DATA REQUEST NO. 1.16:

Paragraph 1.12 of ldaho Power’s Schedule 85 ESA defines losses as “occurring as a
result of the transformation and transmission of energy between the point where the
Facility’s energy is metered and the point the Facilities energy is delivered to the ldaho
Power electrical system by the Transmitting Entity.” Reference also Kootenai’s
Complaint Exhibit 103, at pages 21, 89, and 199, containing the same term.

a) Please provide a detailed map of “the Idaho Power electrical system” as
that term is used in the referenced sections of the tariff contract.

b) Please provide the line loss factor used for the Lolo-Oxbow line.

IDAHO POWER COMPANY’S RESPONSE TO KOOTENAI'S DATA REQUEST NO. 1.16:

a) idaho Power objects to this Request because it seeks Critical Energy Infrastructure
Information (“CEN").

b) Idaho Power, as a Transmission Provider, uses a system average loss factor. As such,
ldaho Power does not have a loss factor that is used for individual lines. The factor used
is a system average of 3.6 percent of energy scheduled. Avista’s share of the line
losses are imputed to Imnaha through metering compensation. Please see Idaho
Powers OATT at Section 15.7 for Point to Point Transmission Real Power Losses and
Section 28.5 for Network Transmission Real Power Losses.

UM 1572

Kootenai Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Richardson Affidavit Exhibit 1
Page 124

Page 16



IDAHO
POWER.

/7

\ AN IDACORP Company

April 6, 2012

Subject: Docket No. UM 1572

ldaho Power Company’s Supplemental Response to Kootenai Electric
Cooperative, Inc.’s ("Kootenai”) Data Request 1.16(a)

KOOTENAI'S DATA REQUEST NO. 1.16:

Paragraph 1.12 of Idaho Power's Schedule 85 ESA defines losses as “occurring as a
result of the transformation and transmission of energy between the point where the
Facility’s energy is metered and the point the Facilities energy is delivered to the ldaho
Power electrical system by the Transmitting Entity.” Reference also Kootenai’s
Complaint Exhibit 103, at pages 21, 89, and 199, containing the same term.

a) Please provide a detailed map of “the Idaho Power electrical system” as
that term is used in the referenced sections of the tariff contract.

b) Please provide the line loss factor used for the Lolo-Oxbow line.

IDAHO _POWER COMPANY’S SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE _TO KOOTENAI'S DATA
REQUEST NO. 1.16:

a) Other than the map that was attached as Exhibit 1 to Idaho Power Company’s Amended
Answer, there are no other maps responsive to this Request.
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KOOTENAI'S DATA REQUEST NO. 1.17:

Please identify the number of QF projects located in any state for which Idaho Power is
party to a currently effective power purchase agreement for delivery of electricity to
ldaho Power (please do not list all projects; just provide the number). Please explain
whether any of these QFs’ power purchase or interconnection contracts provide for a
point of delivery and/or point of sale to ldaho Power at a point separated from ldaho
Power’s electrical system by a transmission or distribution line owned by any party other
than Idaho Power. Please identify and provide the power purchase and interconnection
contracts for any such QF projects, and identify the party (ldaho Power or the QF)
responsible for the cost of line losses over the line(s) owned by the party other than
idaho Power.

IDAHO POWER COMPANY’S RESPONSE TO KOOTENAI'S DATA REQUEST NO. 1.17:

Idaho Power currently has 119 qualifying facility (“QF”) projects under contract to sell energy to
idaho Power. Of those 119 QF projects, six projects are located outside of ldaho Power’s
service territory, physically interconnect with a utility other than Idaho Power, and have
arrangements with transmission providers to deliver energy to a point of delivery on ldaho
Power’s electrical system.

Two of these projects are located within the state of Oregon and have Oregon standard QF
contracts, two of these projects are located in Montana and have QF contracts based upon
state of Idaho rules and regulations as approved by the Idaho Public Utilities Commission
(“IPUC?), and two of these projects are located within the state of Idaho but not located within
idaho Power’s service territory and have QF contracts based upon state of ldaho rules and
regulations as approved by the IPUC.

The six projects are not directly interconnected to the ldaho Power electrical system, the
interconnection agreements are between the project and the host utility; thus, there is no
interconnection agreement with ldaho Power. In all cases, ldaho Power purchases only the

energy that is produced by the facility and received by Idaho Power at the 1daho Power point of
receipt.

idaho Power considers information provided by QFs as well as their contracts to be confidential
information unless and until the contract is filed with the utility commissions and becomes public
information. All state of Idaho QF agreements are filed at the IPUC for approval; thus, copies of
those agreements can be obtained from the IPUC. Oregon QF contracts are filed
informationally at both the Idaho and Oregon commissions. Generator Interconnection
Agreements are not publicly filed and are confidential.

UM 1572
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IDAHO
POWER.

(7

\ An IDACORP Company

April 6, 2012

Subject: Docket No. UM 1572

ldaho Power Company’s Responses to Kootenai Electric Cooperative, Inc.’s
(“Kootenai”) Second Set of Data Requests (2.1-2.5)

KOOTENAI'S DATA REQUEST NO. 2.1:

Reference Attachment to Idaho Power’s Response to Kootenai’s Data Request 1.2

(containing the 1958 Interconnection Agreement and a single Amendment to
Transmission Line Agreement dated July 31, 1964).

(a) Please confirm that these agreements are still in effect, and that no other
amendments exist.

(b) Please provide any changes to the terms of these Agreements filed with
FERC. If no such changes have been filed with FERC, please state so.

IDAHO POWER COMPANY'’S RESPONSE TO KOOTENAI'S DATA REQUEST NO. 2.1:
e = ReaT Vo IV RDVDIENAIS DATA REQUEST NO. 2.1

The 1958 Interconnection Agreement is still in effect and Idaho Power Company (“ldaho Power”
or “Company”) is not aware of any amendments to it. The Transmission Line Agreement is no

longer in effect. Also, please see the attached Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
(“FERC") filing.
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OMITTED

Attachment to Idaho Power’s Response To Kootenai Request No.

2.1

Containing

FERC Filings Regarding Sale of Divide Creek to Imnaha Line

Segment

(Documents already included in Kootenai’s Complaint at Exhibit

102)
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IDAHO
POWER.

(?

\ An IDACORP Company

April 17, 2012

Subject: Docket No. UM 1572

ldaho Power Company’s Supplemental Response to Kootenai Electric
Cooperative, Inc.’s (“Kootenai”) Data Request No. 2.1

KOOTENAI'S DATA REQUEST NO. 2.1:

Reference Attachment to Idaho Power’s Response to Kootenai’s Data Request 1.2
(containing the 1958 Interconnection Agreement and a single Amendment to
Transmission Line Agreement dated July 31, 1964).

(a) Please confirm that these agreements are still in effect, and that no other
amendments exist.

(b) Please provide any changes to the terms of these Agreements filed with
FERC. If no such changes have been filed with FERC, please state so.

IDAHO POWER COMPANY’S SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE TO KOOTENAI'S DATA
REQUEST NO. 2.1:

In addition to Idaho Power Company’s (“l[daho Power”) response to Kootenai's Data Request

No. 2.1 submitted on April 6, 2012, please also see Idaho Power’s response and supplemental
response to Kootenai’'s Data Request No. 1.2.

UM 1572

Kootenai Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Richardson Affidavit Exhibit 1
Page 129



KOOTENAI'S DATA REQUEST NO. 2.2:

AUV IENAL Y S s

Reference ldaho Power’s Responses to Kootenai’s Data Requests 1.6 and 1.12.

(a)

(b)

(c)

Please identify and list the electric utilities that have service territory within
Idaho Power’s balancing authority area.

Please provide a map depicting Idaho Power’s entire balancing authority
area, and if available also depicting the service territories of the electric
utilities listed in item (a).

Please explain whether ldaho Power delivers electricity to other utilities
located within its balancing authority area.

IDAHO POWER COMPANY’S RESPONSE TO KOOTENAI'S DATA REQUEST NO. 2.2:

(a) Please see Attachment 1.

(b) Balancing Area boundaries are electrical points, not geographic points. They are
defined by the metered interconnections with other Balancing Areas. As such, ldaho
Power's metered interconnections are listed in confidential Attachment 2 and the
confidential map provided as Attachment 3.

The confidential attachments produced in response to Request 2.2 (b) will be provided
separately in accordance with Protective Order No. 12-066.

© As a Transmission Provider, Idaho Power does deliver energy to other electric utilities in
its balancing area in accordance with Idaho Power's Open Access Transmission Tariff.
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ATTACHMENT 1 - RESPONSE TO KOOTENAI'S DR 2.2

Idaho Power Company

PacifiCorp

Bonneville Power Administration acts as the agent for the following entities that have load in Idaho

Power’s balancing area;
Raft River Electric Cooperative
City of Albion
City of Burley
City of Declo
City of Heyburn
City of Minidoka
City of Rupert
City of Weiser
East End Mutual Electric Co.
Farmers Electric Company
Riverside Electric Co. Ltd.
South Side Electric
United Electric Coop.
Wells Rural Electric Coop.
Oregon Trail Electric Consumers Cooperative

The United States Bureau of Reclamation
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OMITTED

Attachment to Idaho Power’s Response To Kootenai Request No.

2.2(b)

Containing

Confidential Map of Idaho Power’s Balancing Authority Area
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KOOTENAI'S DATA REQUEST NO. 2.3:

Reference Idaho Power’s Responses to Requests 1.7 and 1.8(b). Please provide any
documents submitted to FERC, NERC, or WECC by Idaho Power (or Idaho Power acting
in concert with Avista or any other utilities), whereby Idaho Power explained the basis for
designation of the point of scheduling over the Lolo-Oxbow interconnection path to be
defined as “Lolo.” Please include any documents requesting, designating, or describing

the point of delivery as the Lolo substation, not just “Lolo.” If no such documents exist,
please state so.

IDAHO POWER COMPANY’S RESPONSE TO KOOTENAI'S DATA REQUEST NO. 2.3:

Idaho Power is not aware of any such documents filed with FERC, the North American Electric

Reliability Corporation, or the Western Electricity Coordinating Council other than the
aforementioned FSIN registries.
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KOOTENAI'S DATA REQUEST NO. 2.4:

For purposes of calculating Idaho Power’s current Network Transmission rates charged
to Idaho Power's Network Transmission Customers, please admit or deny that the
portion of the Lolo-Oxbow 230 kv line from Lolo substation to Imnaha is not included in
Idaho Power's Total Transmission Revenue Requirement or otherwise included in
calculation of ldaho Power’s transmission rates. If denied, please provide the work
papers or other filing with FERC demonstrating that the section of the 230 kv line from
Lolo substation to Imnaha is included in ldaho Power’'s current Total Transmission
Revenue Requirement used to calculate its Formula Rates.

IDAHO POWER COMPANY’S RESPONSE TO KOOTENAI'S DATA REQUEST NO. 2.4:

For purposes of calculating ldaho Power’s current Network Transmission rates charged to ldaho
Powers Network Transmission Customers, Idaho Power admits that the portion of the Lolo-
Oxbow 230 kilovolt (“kV*) line from the Lolo substation to Imnaha is not included in Idaho
Power’s Total Transmission Revenue Requirement or otherwise included in calculation of ldaho
Power’s transmission rates.
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KOOTENAI'S DATA REQUEST NO. 2.5:

Please admit or deny that the portion of the Lolo-Oxbow 230 kv line from Lolo substation
to Imnaha is not included as a part of idaho Power’s electrical system in Idaho Power’s
current FERC Form 1. If deny, please provide the FERC Form 1 and associated work
papers or other documents necessary to demonstrate that the line is included as a part
of Idaho Power’s plant, as reported to FERC. Please identify the location (section, page,

line numbers, etc.) in such documents demonstrating inclusion of the Lolo substation to
Imnaha section of the line,

IDAHO POWER COMPANY’S RESPONSE TO KOOTENAI'S DATA REQUEST NO. 2.5:

The portion of the Lolo-Oxbow 230 kV line from the Lolo substation to Imnaha is not owned by

Idaho Power and is not included as part of the Company'’s electrical system in the current FERC
Form 1.

UM 1572

Page 5 Kootenai Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Richardson Affidavit Exhibit 1
Page 135






Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
. I ) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2010/Q4
Avista Corporation (2) [TJA Resubmission /1 —

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable," or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) (b) (e}
1| General Information 101
2| Contro! Over Respondent 102 N/A
3 | Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103
4| Officers 104
5 | Directors 105
6 | Information on Formuia Rates 1086(a)(b)
7 | Important Changes During the Year 108-109
8 | Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
9 | Statement of Income for the Year 114-117
10 | Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118-119
11| Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
12 | Notes to Financial Statements 122-123
13 | Statement of Accum Comp Income, Comp Income, and Hedging Activities 122(a)(b)
14 | Summary of Utility Plant & Accumulated Provisions for Dep, Amort & Dep 200-201
15| Nuclear Fuel Materials 202-203 N/A
16 | Electric Plant in Service 204-207
17| Electric Plant Leased to Others 213 N/A
18 | Electric Plant Held for Future Use 214
19 | Construction Work in Progress-Electric 216
20| Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant 219
21 | Investment of Subsidiary Companies 224-225
22 | Materials and Supplies 227
23 | Allowances 228(ab)-229(ab) N/A
24 | Extraordinary Property Losses 230 N/A
25 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230 N/A
26 | Transmission Service and Generation Interconnection Study Costs 231
27 | Other Regulatory Assets 232
28 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233
29 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234
30 | Capital Stock 250-251
31| Other Paid-in Capital 253
32 | Capital Stock Expense 254
33| Long-Term Debt 256-257
34 | Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Inc for Fed Inc Tax 261
35 | Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year 262-263
36 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 266-267
UM 1572
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Avista Corporation

Name of Respondent This Report Is:

(1) ﬂAn Original

) L__IA Resubmission

Date of Report Year/Period ot Report
(I\//k;, Da, Y1) End of 2010/Q4

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (continued)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable," or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) (b) ©
37 | Other Deferred Credits 269
38 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization Property 272-273 N/A
39 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property 274-275
40| Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276-277
41 | Other Reguiatory Liabilities 278
42 | Electric Operating Revenues 300-301
43| Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 304
44 | Sales for Resale 310-311
45 | Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 320-323
46 | Purchased Power 326-327
47 | Transmission of Electricity for Others 328-330
48| Transmission of Electricity by ISO/RTOs 331 N/A
49 | Transmission of Electricity by Others 332
50| Miscellaneous General Expenses-Electric 335
51 | Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant 336-337
52 | Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351
53 | Research, Development and Demonstration Activities 352-353 N/A
54 | Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355
55| Common Utility Plant and Expenses 356
56 | Amounts included in ISO/RTO Settlement Statements 397 N/A
57 | Purchase and Sale of Ancillary Services 398
58 | Monthly Transmission System Peak Load 400
59 | Monthly ISO/RTO Transmission System Peak Load 400a N/A
60 | Electric Energy Account 401
61 | Monthly Peaks and Output 401
62 | Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics 402-403
63 | Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics 406-407
64 | Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics 408-409 N/A
65 | Generating Plant Statistics Pages 410-411
66 | Transmission Line Statistics Pages 422-423
UM 1572
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Avista C ’ Q)] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2010/Q4
vista Corporation (2) []A Resubmission I _—

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) {(continued)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable,” or "NA".

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 4

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) (b) (c)
67 | Transmission Lines Added During the Year 424-425
68 | Substations 426-427
69 | Transactions with Associated (Affiliated) Companies 429 N/A
70 | Footnote Data 450
Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box:
[X] Two copies will be submitted
E] No annual report to stockholders is prepared
UM 1572
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NalE Ul RESPUTIUCTIL NS Keport IS Date of Report Year/Period of Report
) . 1) ﬂAn Original (Mo, Da, YT) End of 2010/Q4
Avista Corporation @) DA Resubmission I, —_—
ELECTRIC PLANT IN'SERVICE {Account 107, 102, 103 and 106)
1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in service according to the prescribed accounts.
2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service (Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Electric Plant Purchased or Sold;
Account 103, Experimental Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified-Electric.
3.mdMeMCMMmM®0M®asammmmacmm&msdaﬁMmsmdmmmwmsmmmamMmpmwwwywn
4. For revisions to the amount of initial asset retirement costs capitalized, included by primary plant account, increases in column (c) additions and
reductions in column (e) adjustments.
5Emb%mpmwm%%cmﬂa@ﬂmw&ﬁMmﬂmwwmmmmwmmemeeﬁ@ﬂﬁw%awwM&
6. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in column (c). Also to be included
in column (c) are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount
of plant retirements which have not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year, include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such
retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account for accumulated depreciation provision. Include also in column (d)
Line Account _Balance Additions
No. Beginning of Year
@ (b) (c)
1]1. INTANGIBLE PLANT
21(301) Organization
31(302) Franchises and Consents 44 478,295 152,088
4 (303) Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 3,968,847 174,780
5 | TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and 4) 48,447 142 326,868
6]2. PRODUCTION PLANT
7 |A. Steam Production Plant
81(310) Land and Land Rights 2,230,746
9] (311) Structures and Improvements 124,903,704 344,352
10 }(312) Boiler Plant Equipment 166,294,776 2,460,691
11{(313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators
12| (314) Turbogenerator Units 48,239,041 42045
13 1(315) Accessory Electric Equipment 26,930,014 3,545
14 |(316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 15,650,932 23,630
15 [(317) Asset Retirement Costs for Steam Production 585,276
16 | TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 15) 384,834,489 2,874,263
17 | B. Nuclear Production Plant e
18(320) Land and Land Rights
19](321) Structures and Improvements
20 | (322) Reactor Plant Equipment
21](323) Turbogenerator Units
22 | (324) Accessory Electric Equipment
23(325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment
24 1(326) Asset Retirement Costs for Nuclear Production
25| TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 24)
26 | C. Hydraulic Production Plant
27 1(330) Land and Land Rights 56,519,003 845
28 | (331) Structures and Improvements 40,656,073 1,839,019
29 [(332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 117,796,318 5,443,778
30 {(333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators 141,170,373 8,413,432
31](334) Accessory Electric Equipment 34,096,337 108,176
32 |(335) Misc. Power PLant Equipment 7,318,628 17,928
33 [(336) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges 1,999,562
34 | (337) Asset Retirement Costs for Hydraulic Production
35| TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 27 thru 34) 399,556,294 15,823,178
36 | D. Other Production Plant
371(340) Land and Land Rights 903,118 5,988
38 |(341) Structures and Improvements 15,743,240 400,035
39 [(342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories 21,064,681 105,457
40 | (343) Prime Movers 21,876,780
411(344) Generators 198,781,330 790,153
42 |(345) Accessory Electric Equipment 15,994,108 1,101,775
43 ](346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 1,389,422 198,568
44 |(347) Asset Retirement Costs for Other Production 351,682
45 | TOTAL Other Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 37 thru 44) 276,104,361 2,601,976
46 | TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 16, 25, 35, and 45) 1,060,495,144 21,299 417
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
) _ (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) End of 2010/Q4
Avista Corporation @) A Resubmission /1 —_—
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)
Line Account Balance Additions
No Beginning of Year
i (@ (b) (c)
47 13. TRANSMISSION PLANT
48{(350) Land and Land Rights 16,092,056 3,623,034
49|(352) Structures and Improvements 16,040,755 752,665
50 | (353) Station Equipment 177,678,840 17,804,118
51 | (354) Towers and Fixtures 17,113,029 7,792
52 |(355) Poles and Fixtures 131,611,436 3,628,228
53|(356) Overhead Conductors and Devices 106,341,896 1,893,064
54 | (357) Underground Conduit 2,605,488
55 | (358) Underground Conductors and Devices 2,330,071
56 |(359) Roads and Trails 1,872,246
57 | (359.1) Asset Retirement Costs for Transmission Plant
58 | TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 48 thru 57) 471,685,817 27,708,901
59 |4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT
60 | (360) Land and Land Rights 4,336,127 1,086,034
61[(361) Structures and Improvements 14,029,847 495,999
62 |(362) Station Equipment 03,198,468 4,866,342
63 |(363) Storage Battery Equipment
64 | (364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures 214,302,534 15,321,278
65 | (365) Overhead Conductors and Devices 139,008,612 13,271,577
66 | (366) Underground Conduit 74,816,416 2,986,849
67 | (367) Underground Conductors and Devices 123,155,633 7,118,187
68 | (368) Line Transformers 169,574,920 10,887,227
69 | (369) Services 115,182,247 5,077,737
70 1(370) Meters 45,007,149 1,348,471
71 |(371) Installations on Customer Premises
72| (372) Leased Property on Customer Premises
73 |(373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems 29,342,489 2,503,071
74 [ (374) Asset Retirement Costs for Distribution Plant 129,707
75 | TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 60 thru 74) 1,022,084,149 64,962,772
76 | 5. REGIONAL TRANSMISSION AND MARKET OPERATION PLANT
77 |(380) Land and Land Rights
781(381) Structures and Improvements
79 1(382) Computer Hardware
80 | (383) Computer Software
81 | (384) Communication Equipment
82 ](385) Miscellaneous Regional Transmission and Market Operation Plant
83 |(386) Asset Retirement Costs for Regional Transmission and Market Oper
84 | TOTAL Transmission and Market Operation Plant (Total lines 77 thru 83)
8516. GENERAL PLANT
86 (389) Land and Land Rights 124,681
87 |(390) Structures and Improvements 3,432,419 188,676
88 1(391) Office Furniture and Equipment 1,163,669 834,808|
89 | (392) Transportation Equipment 11,406,205 5,023,432
90 | (393) Stores Equipment 383,459 6,918
91 {(394) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 3,455,055 38,717
92 1(395) Laboratory Equipment 1,467,560 29,070
93 | (396) Power Operated Equipment 25,194,583 12,328,274
94 | (397) Communication Equipment 39,099,709 2,662,744
95 | (398) Miscellaneous Equipment 8,849
96 | SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 86 thru 95) 85,736,189 21,112,639
97 1(399) Other Tangible Property
98 |(399.1) Asset Retirement Costs for General Plant
99 | TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 96, 97 and 98) 85,736,189 21,112,639
100 | TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 2,688,448 441 135,410,597
101 |(102) Electric Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8)
102 | (Less) (102) Electric Plant Sold (See Instr. 8)
103 | (103) Experimental Plant Unclassified
104 | TOTAL Electric Plant in Service (Enter Total of lines 100 thru 103) 2,688,448,441 135,410,597
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
A i O An Or|g|nal (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2010/Q4
Avista Corporation @ L_JA Resubmission /] -
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.
Line Account mount for Amount for
No. urrent Year Previous Year
(a) {b) (c)
1(1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES
2 |A. Steam Power Generation
3 | Operation
4 1(500) Operation Supervision and Engineering 536,766 514,450
51(501) Fuel 28,352,582 22,358,344
6 |(502) Steam Expenses 4,265,708 2,614,109
7 1(503) Steam from Other Sources
8 | (Less) (504) Steam Transferred-Cr.
9 | (505) Electric Expenses 838,347 699,318
10| (506) Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses 2,468,855 2,783,706
11 1(507) Rents 15,498 29,773
12 1(509) Allowances
13 [ TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12)

-
B.N

Maintenance

36,477,756

28,999,700

15{(510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 500,139
16 [ (511) Maintenance of Structures 610,113 546,526
17 | (512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant 4,899,998 5,457,086
18 |(613) Maintenance of Electric Plant 645,697 2,565,316
19](514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant 661,490 937,372
20 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 15 thru 19) 7,318,657 10,006,439
21 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Power (Entr Tot lines 13 & 20) 43,796,413

N
N

B. Nuclear Power Generation

N
w

Operation

N
N

(517) Operation Supervision and Engineering

39,006,139

N
[$;]

(518) Fuel

N
(o))

(519) Coolants and Water

N
~J

(520) Steam Expenses

N
o]

(521) Steam from Other Sources

N
[(e]

(Less) (522) Steam Transferred-Cr.

w
o

(623) Electric Expenses

w
ute

(524) Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses

w
N

(525) Rents

(o)
w

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32)

w
N

Maintenance

[
[&,]

(528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

(2]
[&]

(529) Maintenance of Structures

w
~

(530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment

w
o]

(631) Maintenance of Electric Plant

w
©

(532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant

H
o

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 35 thru 39)

41 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuc. Power (Entr tot lines 33 & 40)

42 | C. Hydraulic Power Generation

43 | Operation

44 {(535) Operation Supervision and Engineering 2,349,973 2,278,227
45 |(5636) Water for Power 900,793 815,150
46 {(5637) Hydraulic Expenses 5,932,977 4,390,300
47 [(538) Electric Expenses 5,726,408 5,604,151
48 | (539) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses 733,429 630,038
49 | (540) Rents 6,529,629 6,068,605
50 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 44 thru 49) 22,173,209 19,786,471
51 [C. Hydraulic Power Generation (Continued)

52 | Maintenance

53 | (641) Mainentance Supervision and Engineering 376,904 249,607
54 | (642) Maintenance of Structures 522,921 343,445
55 | (543) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 1,290,854 646,541
56 | (544) Maintenance of Electric Plant 1,789,839 1,937,827
57 |(545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant 177,024 1,835,745
58 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 53 thru 57) e 4,157,542 5,013,165
59 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power (tot of lines 50 & 58) UV 745,330,751 24,799,636
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(§))] An Original

Avista Corporation ) D A Resubmission

(Mo, Da, Yr)
/1

Date of Report Year/Period of Report

End of 2010/Q4

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE E

XPENSES (Continued)

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

No. Aocount AT VEL PR Var
No. @) (b) ()
60 | D. Other Power Generation
61 | Operation
62 | (546) Operation Supervision and Engineering 873,063 846,899
63 |(547) Fuel 115,449,329 68,656,659
64 | (548) Generation Expenses 2,463,056 2,215,456
65 | (549) Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses 505,589 456,697
66 | (550) Rents 33,433 -33,811
67 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 62 thru 66) 119,324,470 72,141,900
68 {Maintenance
69 | (551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 798,646 775,889
70 | (552) Maintenance of Structures 8,426 1,850
71 | (553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant 1,691,146 1,893,421
72 | (5654) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Plant 116,403 100,412
73 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 69 thru 72) 2,614,621 2,771,572
74 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Other Power (Enter Tot of 67 & 73) 121,939,091 74,913,472
75 | E. Other Power Supply Expenses
76 | (555) Purchased Power 277,079,128 303,784,778
77 | (5656) System Control and Load Dispatching 555,351 528,673
78| (557) Other Expenses 126,323,056 69,198,479
79 | TOTAL Other Power Supply Exp (Enter Total of lines 76 thru 78) 403,957,535 373,511,930
80 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Total of lines 21, 41, 59, 74 & 79) 596,023,790 512,231,177
81|2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
82 | Operation
83 | (560) Operation Supervision and Engineering 2,210,636 2,436,974
84 | (561) Load Dispatching 2,192,996 2,224 918
85|(561.1) Load Dispatch-Reliability
86 |(561.2) Load Dispatch-Monitor and Operate Transmission System
87 |(561.3) Load Dispatch-Transmission Service and Scheduling
88 | (561.4) Scheduling, System Control and Dispatch Services
89 | (561.5) Reliability, Planning and Standards Development
90 |(561.6) Transmission Service Studies
91 | (561.7) Generation Interconnection Studies
92 | (561.8) Reliability, Planning and Standards Development Services
93 |(562) Station Expenses 272,063 190,291
94 |(563) Overhead Lines Expenses 447,185 543,042
95 {(664) Underground Lines Expenses
96 | (565) Transmission of Electricity by Others 17,742,126 13,350,741
97 | (5666) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses 1,617,125 1,387,100
98 | (567) Rents 120,946 152,055
99 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 83 thru 98) 24,603,077 20,285,121
100 | Maintenance
101 | (568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 665,430 566,082
102 | (569) Maintenance of Structures 275,169 330,766
103 | (569.1) Maintenance of Computer Hardware
104 | (569.2) Maintenance of Computer Software
105 }(569.3) Maintenance of Communication Equipment
106 | (569.4) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Regional Transmission Plant
107 | (570) Maintenance of Station Equipment 1,157,114 1,127,999
108 | (571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 1,751,805 1,528,641
109 | (572) Maintenance of Underground Lines 11,590 17,566
110 | (573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant -2,754 38,785
111 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 101 thru 110) 3,858,354 3,609,839
112 | TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Total of lines 99 and 111) 28,461,431 23,894,960
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Avista Corporation

LIS Repon 1s!

(1) An Original
2 DA Resubmission

Late of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

Year/Period of Report
End of 2010/Q4

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

Line Account mount for Amount for
No. rrent Year Previous Year
() (b) ()
113 ]3. REGIONAL MARKET EXPENSES
114 | Operation
115 (575.1) Operation Supervision
116 1(575.2) Day-Ahead and Real-Time Market Facilitation
117 1(575.3) Transmission Rights Market Facilitation
118 1(575.4) Capacity Market Facilitation
119 | (575.5) Ancillary Services Market Facilitation
120 (575.6) Market Monitoring and Compliance
121 [(575.7) Market Fagilitation, Monitoring and Compliance Services
122 |(575.8) Rents
123 | Total Operation (Lines 115 thru 122)
124 [ Maintenance
125|(576.1) Maintenance of Structures and Improvements
126 | (676.2) Maintenance of Computer Hardware
127 [(576.3) Maintenance of Computer Software
128 | (576.4) Maintenance of Communication Equipment
129 (576.5) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Market Operation Plant
130 | Total Maintenance (Lines 125 thru 129)
131 | TOTAL Regional Transmission and Market Op Expns (Total 123 and 130)
132 [4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
133 | Operation
134 | (580) Operation Supervision and Engineering 1,495 137 1,367,048
135 |(581) Load Dispatching
136 | (582) Station Expenses 715,019 546,953
137 1(583) Overhead Line Expenses 1,402,987 1,577,717
138 | (584) Underground Line Expenses 581,320 710,346
139 | (585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses 226,745 218,441
140 | (586) Meter Expenses 1,773,001 1,619,021
141 [(587) Customer Installations Expenses 790,470 861,022
142 | (588) Miscellaneous Expenses 6,426,792 5,871,255
143 |(589) Rents 294,788 375,764
144 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 134 thru 143) 13,706,259 13,147,567
145 | Maintenance
146 | (590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 1,261,570 1,326,210
147](591) Maintenance of Structures 396,786 280,729
148 | (592) Maintenance of Station Equipment 785,071 1,030,655
149 {(593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 7,948,732 6,823,635
150 | (594) Maintenance of Underground Lines 845,853 1,067,148
151 | (595) Maintenance of Line Transformers 1,094,896 1,040,344
152 [ (596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems 652,322 638,654
153 | (597) Maintenance of Meters 138,937 160,883
154 | (598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant 270,915 315,281
155 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 146 thru 154) 13,395,082 12,683,539
156 | TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Total of lines 144 and 155) 27,101,341 25,831,100
157 |5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES
158 | Operation
159 |(901) Supervision 592,956 567,832
160 [ (902) Meter Reading Expenses 2,739,310 2,624,185
161 ](903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses 7,798,575 8,243,568
162 {(904) Uncollectible Accounts 1,674,638 2,735,983,
163 | (905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses 131,019 244,871
164 | TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Total of lines 159 thru 163) 12,936,498 14,416,439
UM 1572
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

Avista Corporation

() lﬁAn Original

(Mo, Da, YT)
I

2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report

Year/Period of Report
End of 2010/Q4

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE E

XPENSES (Contin

ued)

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

Line Account éAmoun or Amount for
No urrent Year Previous Year
: (a) (b) (c)
165 |6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
166 | Operation
167 | (907) Supervision
168 | (908) Customer Assistance Expenses 27,971,131 25,449,316
169 | (909) Informational and Instructional Expenses 874,830 67,743
170 | (910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses 168,978 146,608
171 | TOTAL Customer Service and Information Expenses (Total 167 thru 170) 29,014,939 25,663,667
172 |7. SALES EXPENSES
173 | Operation
174 |(911) Supervision
175 | (912) Demonstrating and Seiling Expenses 4,734 506,252
176 |(913) Advertising Expenses 452 114,294
177 | (916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses 192,237 307,957
178 | TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 174 thru 177) 197,423 928,503
179 | 8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
180 | Operation
181 {(920) Administrative and General Salaries 25,316,910 22,474,374
182 | (921) Office Supplies and Expenses 4,127,587 3,928,835
183 | (Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit 50,151 49,301
184 | (923) Outside Services Employed 15,053,420 11,313,636
185 {(924) Property Insurance 1,300,926 1,283,269
186 |(925) Injuries and Damages 5,380,816 3,543,277
187 1(926) Employee Pensions and Benefits 1,098,670 1,053,264
188 | (927) Franchise Requirements 6,027 6,704
189 | (928) Regulatory Commission Expenses 5,550,292 4,999,707
190 {(929) (Less) Duplicate Charges-Cr.
191 |(930.1) General Advertising Expenses 204,098 264,628
192 1(930.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses 3,269,466 3,129,106
193 |(931) Rents 872,289 393,144
194 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 181 thru 193) 62,130,350 52,340,643
195 [ Maintenance
196 | (935) Maintenance of General Plant 7,655,998 7,960,364
197 | TOTAL Administrative & General Expenses (Tota! of lines 194 and 196) 69,786,348 60,301,007
198 | TOTAL Elec Op and Maint Expns (Total 80,112,131,156,164,171,178,197) 763,521,770 663,266,859
UM 1572
Kootenai Electric Cpoperative, Inc.
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

Q)

This Report Is:
An Original

2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

11

Year/Period of Report
End of

2010/Q4

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having nominal voltage of 132
kilovolts or greater. Report transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only for each voltage.
2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report
substation costs and expenses on this page.
3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so required by a State commission.

4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.
5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in column (e} is: (1) single pole wood or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or steel poles; (3) tower;
or (4) underground construction If a transmission line has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the
remainder of the line.
6. Report in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is
reported for the line designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported for another line. Report
pole miles of line on leased or partly owned structures in column (9). In afootnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses with
respect to such structures are included in the expenses reported for the line designated.

Line PESIGNATION (Indicats whard Typeof | LERSIE GROISS [\ mer
No. other than underground lines
60 cycle, 3 phase) Supporting report Circuit miles) of
From To Operating Designed Structure Onob .trlijrgzéure ng?&r%%uer? S| Circuits
(a) (b) © @ © Desng;\ated L(lg)e -
1 Group Sum 60.00 60.00 1.00
2
3| Group Sum 115.00 115.00 1,544.00
4
5|Beacon Sub #4 BPA Bell Sub 230.00 230.00|Steel Tower 1.00 1
6| Beacon Sub BPA Bell Sub 230.00 230.00[H Type 5.00 1
7| Beacon Sub #5 BPA Bell Sub 230.00 230.00]Steel Pole 4.00 1
8|Beacon Sub #5 BPA Bell Sub 230.00 230.00{H Type 2.00 1
9| Beacon Cabinet Gorge Plant 230.00 230.00|Steel Tower 1.00 1
10{Beacon Cabinet Gorge Plant 230.00 230.00{Steel Pole 26.00 2
11! Beacon Cabinet Gorge Plant 230.00 230.00[H Type 53.00 1
12{Beacon Sub Lolo Sub 230.00 230.00{Steel Tower 1.00 1
13| Beacon Sub Lolo Sub 230.00 230.00|H Type 104.00 1
14| Benewah Shawnee 230.00 230.00{Steel Pole 60.00 1
15[ Noxon Plant Pine Creek Sub 230.00 230.00|Steel Pole 29.00 2
16{Noxon Piant Pine Creek Sub 230.00 230.00[H Type 14.00 1
17 Cabinet Gorge Plant Noxon 230.00 230.00{H Type 19.00 1
18{Benewah Sw. Station Pine Creek Sub 230.00 230.00(Stee! Tower 1
19| Benewah Sw. Station Pine Creek Sub 230.00 230.00]H Type 43.00 1
20| Divide Creek Lolo Sub 230.00 230.00|Steel Tower 1
21| Divide Creek Lolo Sub 230.00 230.00(H Type 43.00 1
22|N. Lewiston Walila Walla 230.00 230.00fH Type 43.00 1
23|N. Lewiston Walla Walla 230.00 230.00(Steel Pole 4.00 1
24|N. Lewiston Shawnee 230.00 230.00|Steel Pole 7.00 1
25[N. Lewiston Shawnee 230.00 230.00[H Type 27.00 1
26| Walla Walla Wanapum 230.00 230.00fAlum 1
27| Walla Walla Wanapum 230.00 230.00|H Type 78.00 1
28| BPA (Libby) Noxon Plant 230.00 230.00|Steef Tower 1.00 1
29] BPA/Hot Springs #1 Noxon Plant 230.00 230.00Steel Tower 1.00 1
30{BPA/Hot Springs #2 Noxon Plant (dead) 230.00 230.00{Steel Tower 2.00 1
31| BPA/Hot Springs #2 Noxon Plant 230.00 230.00[H Type 68.00 1
32|{BPA Line West Side Sub 230.00 230.00|Steel Pole 2.00 2
33| Hatwai N. Lewiston Sub 230.00 230.00{H Type 7.00 1
34| Divide Creek Imnaha 230.00 230.00|H Type 20.00 1
35| Colstrip Plant Broadview 500.00 500.00
LM 1572
% 0] (’ioten i Elec%xng L& )operativeg"mc. 33
Richardson Affidavit Exhibit 2
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 422 Page 10 - Privileged Data




Name or Kesponaent 1 TS IKEPOIT IS: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
. " (1 An Original {Mo, Da, Y1) End of 2010/Q4
Avista Corporation 2 DA Resubmission /1 —

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in
column (f).

Line VOLTAGE (In MVa)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation - -
Primary Secondary Tertiary
(@) (b) (c) (d) (e)

1| STATE OF WASHINGTON
2
3 |Airway Heights Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
4 | Barker Road Distr. Unattended 110.00 13.80
5|Beacon Trnsm. & Distr Unatt 230.00 115.00 13.80
6 | Boulder Trnsm. Unattended 230.00 115.00 13.80
7 | Chester Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
8 |Chewelah 115Kv Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
9] Colbert Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80

10 | College & Walnut Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80

11 | Colville 115Kv Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80

12 | Critchfield Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80

13 | Deer Park Dist. Unattended 115.00 13.80

14 | Dry Creek Transm. Unattended 230.00 115.00 13.80

15| Dry Gulch Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80

16 | East Colfax Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80

17 |East Farms Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80

18 | Fort Wright Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80

19 | Francis and Cedar Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80

20 | Gifford Distr. Unattended 115.00 34.00

21| Glenrose Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80

22 | Greenwood Distr. Unattended 116.00 13.80

23 |Hallett & White Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80

24 | Indian Trail Dist. Unattended 115.00 13.80

25 | Industrial Park Dist. Unattended 115.00 13.80

26 | Kettle Falls Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80

27 [Lee & Reynolds Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80

28 | Liberty Lake Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80

29 | Little Falls 115/34Kv Distr. Unattended 115.00 34.00

30 [Lyons & Standard Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80

31 |Mead Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80

32 {Metro Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80

33 |Milan Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80

34 [Millwood Dist. Unattended 115.00 13.80

35 | Ninth & Central Distr. Unattended 115.00| 13.80

36 | Northeast Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80

37 | Northwest Distr. Unattended 115.00, 13.80

38 | Opportunity Dist. Unattended 115.00 13.80

39 | Othello Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80

40 | Post Street Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Pertod ot Keport
(1 An Original (Mo, Da, YT) End of 2010/Q4
2) [ ]AResubmission I —

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether

attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 426.1

column (f).
Line ) VOLTAGE (In MVa)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation Brimary Secondary Tortiary
(a) (b) () (d) (e)
1|Pound Lane Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
2 {Pullman Dist Unattended 115.00 13.80
3 |Ross Park Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
4 |Roxboro Distr. Unattended 115.00 24.00
5| Shawnee Trans. Unattended 230.00 115.00 13.80
6 | Silver Lake Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
7 { Southeast Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
8 | South Othello Distr. Unattended 115.00! 13.80
9] South Pullman Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
10 | Sunset Distr. Unattended 115.00! 13.80
11 | Terre View Dist. Unattended 115.00 13.80
12 | Third & Hatch Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
13 | Waikiki Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
14 { West Side Trans. Unattended 230.00 115.00 13.80
15| Other: 72substa less than 10MVA Distr. Unattended
16
17 | STATE OF IDAHO
18 | Appleway Dist. Unattended 115.00 13.80
19 | Avondaie Dist. Unattended 1156.00 13.80
20 | Benewah Trans. Unattended 230.00 115.00 13.80
21 |Big Creek Distr. Unatitended 115.00 13.80
22 | Blue Creek Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
23 | Bunker Hill Limited Distr. Unattended 115.00! 13.80
24 | Cabinet Gorge (Switchyard) Trans. Unattended 230.00 115.00 13.80
25| Clark Fork Distr. Unattended 115.00 21.80
26 | Coeur d'Alene 15th Ave Distr. Unattended 115.00! 13.80
27 | Cottonwood Distr. Unattended 115.00 24.90
28 | Dalton Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
29 | Grangeville Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
30 |Holbrook Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
31 |Huetter Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
32 |idaho Road Distr Unattended 115.00 13.80
33 | Juliaetta Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
34 |Kamiah Dist. Unattended 115.00 13.80
35 | Kooskia Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
36 {Lolo Tran & Dist Unattnd 230.00 115.00 13.80
37 |Moscow Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
38 |Moscow 230Kv Tran & Dist Unattnd 230.00 115.00 13.80
39 | North Moscow Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
40 | North Lewiston 230kV Trans Unattended 230.00 115.00 13.80;
UM 1572
Kootenai Electric Cooperative, Inc.
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. P . )] An Original (Mo, Da, YT) End of 2010/Q4
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) ] SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

column (f).
Line VOLTAGE (In MVa)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation - -
Primary Secondary Tertiary
(a) {b) (©) (d) {e)
1 | North Lewiston Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
2 {Oden Distr. Unattended 115.00 21.80
3| Oldtown Distr. Unattended 115.00 21.80
4 { Orofino Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
5| Osburn Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
6 |Pine Creek Tran & Dist Unattnd 230.00 115.00 13.80]
7 | Pleasant View Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
8 | Plummer Dist Unattended 115.00 13.80
9 | Post Falls Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
10 { Potlatch Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
11 { Prarie Distr. Unattended 115.00! 13.80
12 | Priest River Distr. Unattended 115.00 20.80
13 | Rathdrum Trans & Distr Unattd 230.00 115.00 13.80
14 | Sagle Dist. Unattended 115.00 20.80
15 | Sandpoint Distr. Unattended 115.00 20.80
16 | South Lewiston Distr. Unattended 115.00| 13.80
17 | Sweetwater Distr. Unattended 115.00 24.90
18 | St. Maries Distr. Unattended 115.00 23.90
19| Tenth & Stewart Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
20 {Wallace Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
21 | Other: 28 substa less than 10 MVA Distr. Unattended
22
23 | STATE OF MONTANA
2411 substation less than 10 MVA Distr. Unattended
25
26 |SUBSTA. @ GENERATING PLANTS
27 | STATE OF WASHINGTON
28 | Boulder Park Trans. Attended 115.00 13.80
29 [Kettle Falls Trans. Attended 115.00 13.80
30 |Long Lake Trans. Attended 115.00 4.00 4.00
31 | Nine Mile Trans. Attended 115.00 13.80 2.30
32 |Little Falls Trans. Attended 115.00 4.00
33 | Northeast Trans. Attended 115.00 13.80
34 [ Post Street Trans. Attended 13.80 4.00 35.00
35
36 | STATE OF IDAHO
37 | Cabinet Gorge (HED) Trans. Attended 230.00 13.80
38 | Post Falls Trans. Attended 115.00 2.30
39 |Rathdrum Trans. Attended 115.00 13.80
40 | STATE OF MONTANA
UM({1572
Kootenai Electric Cooperative, Inc.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

) } (N An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) End of 2010/Q4

Avista Corporation (2) [ _]AResubmission I _—
SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether

attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in
column (f).

Line VOLTAGE (In MVa)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation

Primary Secondary Tertiary
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
Noxon Trans. Attended 230.00 13.80

STATE OF OREGON
Coyote Springs I Trans. Attended 500.00 13.80 18.00

SUMMARY:
Washington:

o]l Nl DO MW DN =

4 subs Trans. Unattended
9 119subs Distr. Unattended
10 1 subs Tran & Dist Unatind

11 7 subs Trans. Attended

12 jldaho:
13 3 subs Trans. Unattended
14 63 subs Distr. Unattended
15 4 subs Tran & Dist Unattnd
16 3 subs Trans. Attended

17 | Montana: 1 sub Trans. Attended

18 1 sub Distr. Unattended
19{Oregon: 1 sub Trans. Unattended
20 | System: 207 subs
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

UM 1572
Kootcenai Electric Cooperative, Inc.
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